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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report
Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The fund outperformed the Index during the 12-month period ending December 2023, on a gross basis. The fund's credit
strategy as well as its curve positioning contributed to performance. The fund maintained an overweight duration position
during the period, with a relative effective duration of 1.9 years. The long EUR duration supported the gains and added 90
bps to alpha. Particularly, the fund's positioning at the front end and 7y parts of the EUR curve added significant value.
Additionally, we have diversified our duration exposure with a tactical long positioning at the front end of USD curve,
which added 37 basis points to excess returns. Within credit, the fund started the year with an overweight credit beta
position, however we reduced our overweight stance during the onset of banking crisis (i.e., Silicon Valley Bank). Since
April, we gradually increased our overweight beta position to end the period at 225, in relative terms. In terms of sectors,
the fund's overweight allocation to Banks & Brokers contributed 82 bps to excess returns. Additionally, our overweight
exposure to Insurance, Property, Basic Industry, Capital Goods, Energy, and Consumer Cyclical also supported
performance. Conversely, our underweight allocation to Italian government bonds weighed on performance. Further, the
fund's exposure to CDS bets and Utility sector also held back gains. From a rating perspective, an overweight allocation
in A and BBB-rated credits added value, while underweight exposure to AA-rated credits dragged the returns. From an
issuer perspective, our conviction towards attractively valued financials benefitted the fund, with more than five top
contributors for the month are banks including Intesa Sanpaolo, Barclays, Deutsche Bank, and Commerzbank. Outside
Financials, our exposure to Bouygues and ASR Nederland also added 62 bps to returns, collectively. On the flip side, our
exposure to Thames Water Utilities detracted from gains.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

The fund outperformed the index during the 12-month period ending December 2023, on a gross basis. The fund's term
structure was the primary contributor followed by the stable yield component. However, its credit strategy detracted from
gains. The fund maintained an overweight duration position during the period, with a relative effective duration of 1.0
years. The long EUR duration supported the gains and added 160 bps to alpha. Particularly, the fund's positioning at the
front end and Sy parts of the EUR curve added significant value, however our position at 2y part of the EUR curve
weighed on performance and partially offset the gains. Within credit, the fund started the year with an overweight credit
beta position but switched to an underweight position in second quarter. In July, we transitioned back to an overweight
position and gradually increased our credit beta. Amid the December-rally, we lowered our beta to end the period at
around 170, in relative terms. In terms of sectors, our bias towards Banks & Brokers added significant value and
contributed 106 bps to excess returns. Additionally, the fund's overweight exposure to Property, Basic Industry, Energy,
Tech & Communication, and Utility also supported performance. Conversely, the fund's underweight exposure Italian and
French government bonds weighed on performance. Furthermore, the fund's exposure to CDS detracted from gains. From
a rating perspective, an overweight allocation in A and BBB-rated credits added value, while underweight exposure to
AA-rated credits held back gains, primarily. From an issuer perspective, our conviction towards attractively valued
financials benefitted the fund, with more than five top contributors for the month are banks including Deutsche Bank,
HSBC Holdings, and Commerzbank. On the flip side, the fund's underweight exposure to Credit Suisse and overweight
exposure to Thames Water Utilities held back gains marginally.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Given the rotational nature of the market and its especially strong rally in November and December, the fund recorded
solid absolute performance but lagged the index. This underperformance in hype driven or 'recovery' phases of the market
cycle is expected given our relatively cautious approach which prevents us from buying low quality or expensive stocks.
Notably - in weaker, risk-off markets (such as those seen from August to October), the fund provided characteristic
resilience. Successful stock picking, particularly within the industrials and financials sector supported performance.
However, this has been counteracted at a benchmark-relative level by the lack of exposure to the 'Magnificent 7'.

Detractors: The sustained dominance of the so-called 'Magnificent 7' was evident in the top detractors from relative
returns, with negative contribution to relative performance coming primarily from the fund not owning Nvidia and the
other mega-cap companies (Apple, Meta Platforms, Amazon, Microsoft, Alphabet and Tesla) rather than stocks we
owned. Our valuation discipline and the little to no dividends paid by these businesses make them unsuitable for our
dividend-based total return approach. Observationally, some of these companies are clear beneficiaries from Al, like
Nvidia, but earnings revisions data does not indicate all others will be immediate beneficiaries too. The strength in US
large-cap tech also meant that from a sector perspective, sector allocation was weakest in the IT, communication services,
and consumer discretionary sectors. Some of our more defensive holdings were relative laggards - Unilever within
consumer staples, Roche within health care, and Amdocs within IT are good examples in that regard.

Contributors: Stock selection outside of the large index weights was strong. Within industrials, we own professional
publishers and information services companies RELX and Wolters Kluwer which enjoy a high proportion of recurring
revenues and continued to deliver positive results. We also own higher-quality cyclical businesses such as capital goods
company WW Grainger which re-rated in the year due to consistently better than expected earnings and an upward
revision to earnings guidance. Electrical equipment company Schneider Electric reported better-than-expected organic
growth and to an extent, benefitted from the Al hype, given their small datacentre business verticals. Within financials,
our insurance holdings added value. UK motor insurer Admiral Group gained on robust top-line growth across all
segments in H1 2023. Earnings and dividends fell slightly short of market expectations, but management noted an
improved outlook for underwriting results. Insurance broker Munich Re also contributed positively. The company
reported bond losses which was largely anticipated. However, underlying earnings remain resilient, driven by a better
'combined ratio' in property & casualty and higher recurring investment income.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fidelity World FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The fund generated positive returns but underperformed the comparative benchmark during the period in review. At a
sector level, negative security selection within the information technology sector hurt returns, while stock picking within
the industrials sector buoyed performance. At a stock level, a recalibration of rates expectations in a generally higher
inflationary backdrop impacted a number of our utilities positions, including Orsted, which had company specific issues
around cost inflation and funding costs against fixed price contracts. Nevertheless, we expect these pressures to ease and
for new growth opportunities to arise in coming quarters. Markets were dominated by the strong performance of a narrow
cohort of growth-oriented mega cap names. Our positioning in these mega caps resulted in detraction. In particular, the
lack of exposure to large growth stocks such as fast-growing semiconductor company Nvidia (heightened optimism
surrounding A.I. but expensive valuation) and iPhone maker Apple (coveted brand loyalty) weighed on relative returns.
Within the health care space, Lonza Group fell as it lowered revenue guidance for 2024.1t remains a leader in biologics
and has positioned itself for the next wave of innovation with investments in high potency drugs and cell & gene therapy.
Managed health care majors such as UnitedHealth Group declined despite reporting slightly upbeat quarterly earnings and
investor day results. It remains a dominant player in the commercial, Medicare and Medicaid markets, and has a growing
presence in local care delivery and pharmacy benefits management. This positions it well to deliver attractive earnings
growth despite its large size. On a positive note, software products and services company Microsoft rallied as strength in
its Cloud computing platform Azure, accelerating revenue growth and strong margins buoyed share performance. The
company is a long-term winner with a compelling suite of product offering and positive exposure to analytics and Cloud,
allowing it to capture a larger market share. Within industrials, shares in WW Grainger rose owing to of best-in-class
execution, strong earnings and guidance. Digital automation and energy management company Schneider Electric added
value on the back of robust organic revenue growth. It is well positioned to benefit from strength in process automation
and high margin potential in the long-term. Leading supplier of seatbelts and airbags Autoliv contributed to returns, as
strong free cash flows and positive earnings guidance buoyed stock performance. The company continues to hold a
consistent track-record of execution, cash generation and capital allocation.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
US Equity Value FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

U.S. equities managed to deliver gains in the first quarter of 2023 despite significant volatility and a banking crisis. A
January rally gave way to a February selloff, as higher-than-expected inflation, a tight labour market and solid economic
growth indicated that the U.S. Federal Reserve's (the Fed's) monetary policy would remain tight for the foreseeable future.
In March, the failure of two U.S. regional banks, Silicon Valley Bank and Signature Bank, prompted steep losses in the
banking sector. The subsequent takeover of Credit Suisse and ongoing fear that bank troubles would spread sent investors
to safe-haven assets. With instability in the banking sector, the Fed raised the federal funds rate by only 0.25% in
February 2023 and again in March. The Fed's actions to stabilize the banking system in March sent markets higher, so
equities were surprisingly resilient despite the turmoil. The U.S. economy and equity markets remained resilient in the
second quarter of 2023, as milder inflation data and better-than-expected corporate earnings supported equities, with most
major indexes posting gains for the quarter and with some big tech names providing optimistic future guidance. Following
the March banking crisis, markets stabilized in April, as corporate earnings season got underway with many companies
surprising consensus earnings and revenue estimates. Equity markets declined in the third quarter and into October 2023
as a resilient U.S. economy complicated the Fed's efforts to tame inflation. While inflation has slowed from its peak in
2022, the Consumer Price Index (CPI) rose by 0.2% in July. Due to the persistence of inflation, the Fed raised the federal
funds rate again in July by 0.25%. The CPI data released in September was higher-than-expected but at the same time the
third quarter year-over-year Gross Domestic Product (GDP) estimate was 4.9%, far above expectations. Despite the
higher-than-expected GDP for the third quarter of 2023, the Fed held interest rates steady at its September and October
meetings. U.S. equity markets posted strong gains in the fourth quarter of 2023 as investors anticipated the potential end
of interest rate hikes by the Fed. Inflation slowed during the period as the CPI 12-month headline inflation rate fell
significantly below the 2022 peak. The Fed kept rates steady at its mid-December meeting and indicated that three rate
cuts are expected in 2024 which prompted a strong equity rally into year end. Despite higher rates and increased market
volatility, U.S. stocks for the fiscal year had positive returns of 26.29%, as measured by the S&P 500 Index Contributors
to relative performance included stock selection within communication services, industrials and real estate, along with
select stocks within information technology. Within communications services, Alphabet and Meta Platforms were some
key contributors. Meta continues to rationalize their cost structure as well as make additional inroads in Artificial
Intelligence (AI). Within industrials, not owning passenger airlines contributed because airlines underperformed. Within
real estate, having minimal exposure and materially underweight to multi-family residential REITs was a key contributor
to relative performance versus the benchmark. Microsoft, NXP Semiconductors and Intel were some of the best
performers within the information technology sector. Detractors to relative performance included stock selection in
information technology (IT), consumer discretionary and healthcare. Within IT, DXC Technology which underperformed,
along with having a material underweight to Broadcom were key detractors. In consumer discretionary, General Motors
was a key detractor as the company severely underperformed the industry, sector and benchmark due to lost revenue from
the US labour union strikes causing halts in production and lost sales. In healthcare, Bristol-Myers Squibb, Merck and
Sanofi were some key underperformers. Given pharmaceutical stocks generally underperformed during the year, having a
material overweight to the industry group acted as a large detractor to relative performance versus the benchmark. The
cash position, although only averaging 3%, was a detractor due to the strong equity market.

Invesco Advisers, Inc.
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
M&G North American Value FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

US equities gained for a second month in a row in December, capping a winning year, as waning inflation and dovish
comments from the US Federal Reserve sparked optimism for rate cuts in 2024. Global stocks also reached a high for the
year. The portfolio posted a positive return and was ahead of the benchmark during the month. Style was the largest factor
contributor to relative returns this month; the value style performed strongly versus growth in the US. Stock selection was
overall positive, boosting relative performance. Lundin Mining was a notable contributor, aided by the rising copper
prices. Sector allocation detracted slightly from returns as overweight positions in energy and consumer staples more than
offset gains from being underweight technology as 2023's mega-cap tech rally petered out. At the stock level, not holding
Microsoft or Apple was beneficial. In terms of portfolio changes, we fully exited our position in Euronav. For the year,
the portfolio posted a strong double-digit gain though it was behind the benchmark as US growth stocks outperformed
more value-oriented companies over much of the period. Stock selection was the main drag on relative returns over the
year. This was primarily in the industrials sector, which was the more significant detractor from performance. The main
individual detractors to relative performance included our lack of exposure to aerostructure manufacturer Spirit
AeroSystems and industrial conglomerate General Electric. On a more positive note, our holding in healthcare business
LabCorp was supportive of performance, as it continued to benefit from innovation in diagnostic and drug development
testing across diseases such as cancer and Alzheimer's. Excitement around Al has meant that large-cap technology growth
names have dominated the US market this year. The fund's relative performance towards the end of the year improved as
value style stocks benefited from broader US equity market strength on the back of dovish comments by the US Federal
Reserve.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The portfolio delivered positive excess returns in 2023. Hard currency credit selection and currency strategy performed
well, offset by our cash positioning.

Within hard currency credit selection, drivers of returns were well diversified across regions, countries and sectors. Our
allocations to sovereign credit in Suriname, Argentina and Ukraine performed well, as did our positioning in the energy
sector in Kazakhstan, Ghana and Argentina. This was offset by our remaining exposure to the Chinese property sector as
well as allocations in Brazil and South Africa.

Within currencies, our allocation to Latin American currencies: including the Brazilian real and Mexican peso contributed
positively. Latin American currencies have outperformed in 2023 driven by attractive real rates, compelling inflation
trajectory and more resilient economies than many had expected.

Heading into 2024, we retain a more favourable view on the outlook for EM debt. Emerging markets should remain
supported by a positive growth differential with developed markets, helped by Asia which is likely to be the driver of
global growth. The global disinflation trend is clearly underway as evidenced by recent inflation readings the recent
stabilisation in oil prices. In the US, with the Fed now firmly on hold, expectation is building as to when they will start
cutting rates.

Although US economic activity is resilient, we believe the Fed will start cutting rates by mid- 2024 as inflation is falling
faster than initially expected with key measures of inflation approaching the Fed's target. There remain the risks of a mild
US recession next year as tighter financial and monetary conditions hit activity. Rates in Europe and the UK have also
likely peaked given the recent slowing in economic indicators.

Amundi Ireland Limited
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

The portfolio delivered string positive returns in 2023.

The European High Yield sleeve was the strongest performance contributor over the period. Despite a difficult start of the
year, the Banking sector was the biggest driver of positive returns within the sleeve. The developments surrounding SVB
in the US triggered a risk off sentiment, however, the biggest impact in the portfolio happened following the
developments surrounding Credit Suisse (CS). write-down of AT1 bonds, to make the deal more attractive, came as a
surprise and had a negative impact on the bank subordinated credit market. We believed that AT1 will continue to play a
key role within the capital structure and maintained out exposure to the universe as we were positioned in what we
believed were fundamentally strong issuers. Our holding recovered from that initial event and continued to perform
throughout the year. Our expoisure across countries delivered positive returns within the sector. Other sectors, such as the
Capital Goods, Leisure or Telecommunication sectors also contributed positively to performance. In terms of performance
detractors, our exposure to the Real Estate sector in Sweden partially offset positive returns, as the country experienced
throughout the year a write-down in property value.

To a lesser extent the EM credit sleeve also contributed positively to returns. Our selection across a number of sectors
delivered positive returns. Although in line with developed marketed our exposure to the Banking sector delivered the
strongest positive returns. The Chinese Real Estate was the biggest detractor within the sleeve. Negative news combined
with the lack of progress within the Real Estate sector in China continued to weigh on sentiment and investors'
expectations.

The rate environment was volatile in 2023. Interest rates were the main performance detractor over the year. The negative
contribution was partially contained by the reversal in expectations experienced in Q4. The pricing of ECB rate cuts in
2024 accelerated since end October. A mix of benign inflation data and weaker growth, combined with more dovish
signaling from central banks helped spark a sharp rally in rates.

We finished the year featuring an attractive yield, a duration bias of 5.66 years and an average rating of BB-.

Amundi Ireland Limited
March 2024

11



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

The Portfolio outperformed its benchmark, the MSCI Europe Value, in 2023. At a sector level, the portfolio had a positive
contribution from Consumer Discretionary, Consumer Staples and Materials. In contrast, Industrials and Financials
detracted.

Within Consumer Discretionary, our holding of fashion retailer Inditex performed very strongly. In general, investors had
been worried about consumer exposed businesses given higher inflation and interest rates eroding disposable income.
Results from Inditex have been strong, showing resilient operational performance which boosted sentiment. Also of note
was the good performance of auto maker Stellantis which had released a series of positive earnings results in 2023.

The portfolio lost some performance within Financials. Of our holdings, UK-listed international insurance company
Prudential was the primary detractor. This name has been under pressure in 2023 as a result of its exposure to China
through its Hong Kong operations. With the region's economy continuing to weaken, investors have become increasingly
nervous. More positively, our holding of Intesa San Paolo performed well as did our holding of Munich Reinsurance.

Consumer Staples were a source of positive return for the portfolio in 2023. Of note was the good performance of
Associated British Foods. Throughout the year, results and management commentary have been encouraging - especially
for the company's key Primark brand. On the negative side, Nestle detracted as some of the longer duration names lagged.

Materials contributed positively to the portfolio. Within the portfolio, we have no direct mining exposure which was a
tailwind in 2023 as the sector came under pressure. Of our holdings, specialist company Arkema performed well helped
by a series of positive results during the year.

Within Industrials, agricultural equipment and technology company CNH Industrial has been weak as investors fear a
rollover in the agri-cycle, especially in the US. More positively, truck maker Volvo contributed positively as the demand
outlook appears to be better than feared.

Amundi Ireland Limited
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The fund returned 11.67% and outperformed the benchmark return of 8.43% net of fees. 2023 ended strongly for
emerging markets-the asset class delivered positive returns for the year. Q4 was particularly strong for the asset class as
November marked the peak in yields and triggered expectations of 2024 rate cuts, leading to a rally in risk assets across
the board. Strong performance of the asset class was supported by a mix of benign inflation data and weaker growth,
combined with more dovish rhetoric from major central banks.

Duration positioning was positive for returns. We held a long EUR duration position which worked well, although this
was offset somewhat by a short USD duration position.

Emerging market debt strategy and EM country selection were both positive contributors to returns during the period. By
region, Latin America was the largest positive for relative returns, led by legacy bonds held in Venezuela. The bonds
performed strongly following the easing of sanctions on the oil industry as well as the end of the ban on bond trading.
Other positions that worked well included Colombia and Argentina. Meanwhile Argentina rallied on the expectation that
Milei will implement a much-needed fiscal adjustment for the country as well as other labour and tax reforms. His
appointment of former Central Bank Governor Luis Caputo to lead his economic transition team was also positive, but he
faces an immense challenge as the country continues to deal with hyperinflation. Mexico also performed well as it
continues to benefit from strong fundamentals as well as ongoing nearshoring trends. In Africa, an overweight in Nigeria
was also positive. Nigeria continues to benefit from the President's ongoing reform measures and plans to reduce the
fiscal deficit in 2024.

Negative contributors include were largely driven by our underweight positions in Asian countries, including Pakistan
and Sri Lanka. In addition, positions held in China property were also a drag on returns.

Amundi (UK) Limited
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Euro Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Persistent inflation and surprisingly resilient economic indicators remained key in market participants decision making
process all along the year. After the short-lived US regional banking crisis in March followed by the shotgun marriage
between the weak Credit Suisse with UBS engineered by the Swiss regulator, the high for long rhetoric drove yields
higher most of the year. Finally, in November, better inflation prints triggered a dovish turn in Central banks tone. The
lighter liquidity during the last two months of the year supported a dramatic change in market expectations and level of
rates. Bond markets moved to price in a higher likelihood of a soft landing in the US and a stagnation in euro zone,
expecting inflation to return to 2% quickly without a significant deterioration in the labour market and associated
recession.

All in all, it was a very good year for fixed income assets with inflation trending towards central bank targets without too
much damage to growth prospects, despite divergences between different economies. The move lower in government
bond yields in Europe stood out, with the 2-year 35bps lower and the 10-year 54bps lower, closing the year at 2.39% and
2.02% respectively. In the US there was more of a steepening bias, with the 2-year moving 18bps lower and finishing the
year at 4.25%, but the 10-year completing a round trip and finishing flat at 3.88% - quite a remarkable feat having
reached 5% in October. Credit markets had a strong year, with European spreads 31bps tighter (closing at 138bps),
therefore posting an excess return of 3.65% over Government bonds.

The portfolio posted a significant positive return supported by the decrease in rates during the last months of 2023 and
outperformed its benchmark mostly thanks to the long risk allocation on the different credit segments (financial, covered
bonds, swap).

2024 will therefore be a year of confirmation for many stakeholders. The market firmly believes in easing monetary
conditions (lowering rates), without going through the "recession" box (tight risk premiums). Inflation will gradually
converge towards central bankers' target, as market inflation expectations extended their sharp fall in November to levels
finally consistent with the targets. So there seems to be a high degree of optimism in everything, which naturally calls for
caution. We will be watching carefully the expected resilience of economic growth, as well as developments in
commodity prices, any surprise rise in which could dampen hopes of disinflation. Finally, the early easing of financial
conditions that we are currently experiencing, with higher growth and inflation expectations going hand in hand, could
affect the perception of a rapid return to some normality.

Amundi (UK) Limited
March 2024
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Persistent in?ation and surprisingly resilient economic indicators remained key in market participants decision making
process all along the year. After the short-lived US regional banking crisis in March followed by the shotgun marriage
between the weak Credit Suisse with UBS engineered by the Swiss regulator, the high for long rhetoric drove yields
higher most of the year. Finally, in November, better inflation prints triggered a dovish turn in Central banks tone. The
lighter liquidity during the last two months of the year supported a dramatic change in market expectations and level of
rates. Bond markets moved to price in a higher likelihood of a soft landing in the US and a stagnation in euro zone,
expecting inflation to return to 2% quickly without a significant deterioration in the labour market and associated
recession.

All in all, it was a very good year for fixed income assets with inflation trending towards central bank targets without too
much damage to growth prospects, despite divergences between different economies. The move lower in government
bond yields in Europe stood out, with the 2-year 35bps lower and the 10-year 54bps lower, closing the year at 2.39% and
2.02% respectively. In the US there was more of a steepening bias, with the 2-year moving 18bps lower and finishing the
year at 4.25%, but the 10-year completing a round trip and finishing flat at 3.88% quite a remarkable feat having reached
5% in October. Credit markets had a strong year, with European spreads 31bps tighter (closing at 138bps), therefore
posting an excess return of 3.65% over Government bonds.

The portfolio posted a significant positive return supported by the decrease in rates during the last months of 2023 and
outperformed its benchmark mostly thanks to the long risk allocation on the different credit segments (financial, telco and
hybrids).

2024 will therefore be a year of confirmation for many stakeholders. The market firmly believes in easing monetary
conditions (lowering rates), without going through the "recession" box (tight risk premiums). Inflation will gradually
converge towards central bankers' target, as market inflation expectations extended their sharp fall in November to levels
finally consistent with the targets. So there seems to be a high degree of optimism in everything, which naturally calls for
caution. We will be watching carefully the expected resilience of economic growth, as well as developments in
commodity prices, any surprise rise in which could dampen hopes of disinflation. Finally, the early easing of financial
conditions that we are currently experiencing, with higher growth and inflation expectations going hand in hand, could
affect the perception of a rapid return to some normality.

Credit markets are currently in a favorable environment, with reduced rate volatility and improved performances on the
main credit indices in the euro area, returning to levels observed at the end of September 2024.

Over 2023, the Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Corporate index achieved an absolute return of 8.19%, while financials posted
an absolute return of 7.78%. Coco AT1 bonds ended the year with an absolute annual performance of 5.71%, recovering
from a significant decline in March, triggered by the ""Credit Suisse"" crisis which led to the delisting of their AT1
bonds. As regards the primary market, November ended with a significant total issuance on the European market of €67.2
billion, making it the third most significant month of the year after January and May. The total annual amount is €593.3
billion, €90 billion higher than in 2022, but still below 2021 levels.

We saw massive inflows into the IG asset class in 2023 driven by maturity funds and money market funds.

The credit beta of our portfolio stands around 1.25, which still reflects our constructive view on credit, and with the
current level of rates, ""carry"" strategies are once again attractive due to the yield of current issues. Duration has been
changed to a lower level than the benchmark. As far as the curve is concerned, we are maintaining our steepening position
on the short end of the curve and, we will focus on issuer selection in view of the increased idiosyncratic risk in the
market.

Amundi (UK) Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Market Summary: The strong market recovery in the last two months of the year meant that 2023 ended in positive
territory, preventing a third consecutive down year for global fixed income. US exceptionalism (i.e., the US economy
staying relatively strong while others weakened) was a theme that persisted for much of the year. However, it was
inflation and monetary policy that remained in the spotlight and drove the direction of global fixed income markets. A
clear disinflationary trend emerged in the first part of the year, driven by a deceleration of goods prices as some of the
pandemic supply side issues normalised. Headline inflation measures benefited from positive year-on-year energy base
effects (given the peak in energy prices caused by conflict in Ukraine a year earlier). Nevertheless, central banks remained
cautious, focusing on the stickiness of domestic inflation. Labour market conditions remained robust, driven by the
resilience of the private service sector (generally a more labour-intensive sector), and policy makers continued to tighten
monetary policy aggressively in response. The collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and other regional banking stresses in
March raised concerns over the impact of the US Federal Reserve's aggressive hiking cycle and although contagion was
relatively limited, it sparked a degree of market volatility. By mid-year, with inflation still sticky and progress on
disinflation now slower, central banks were keen to retain their hawkish messaging. Although being much closer to
ending rate hikes, the overriding message was that interest rates would need to stay high for longer. Meanwhile, a number
of events also shifted the focus onto the US budget, including debt ceiling negotiations where an agreement to extend
came very close to the deadline and Fitch's downgrade of the US's Credit rating from AAA to AA+. However,
November's Quarterly Refunding Announcement (QRA) delivered a more constructive story on supply and this
contributed to the positive market environment we saw in the final stages of the year. A shift in monetary policy direction,
from a higher-for-longer stance to prospective rate cuts, was the catalyst for a significant bond market rally during the last
two months of the year. The global market took its cue from the US, where the Fed's pivot to discussion of rate cuts drove
a significant fall in yields. December's revised 'Dot Plot' - the chart plotting Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC)
projections for the federal funds rate - indicated that three rate cuts are now anticipated for 2024, reinvigorating the
market rally. While both government bond markets and corporate bond markets generated positive returns, corporates
outperformed as deep recessionary fears were allayed by an easing of financial conditions. High yield outperformed
investment grade, with both European and US markets generating double-digit returns. Other spread markets also
accompanied the market rally towards the tail end of the year, meaning that returns on securitised credit, covered bonds,
and emerging market debt (EMD) all ended the year in positive territory.

Performance: Performance was positive over the year. In terms of attribution, the contribution from credit was the main
contributor to outperformance. The contribution from rates was negative. We changed a number of aspects of the
investment process in June (please refer to strategy section below) and since then performance has shown a marked
improvement. On the rates side, the fund's strategy focused on cross-market opportunities as we looked to capitalise on
regional divergences. Earlier in the year, this divergence was focused on the UK and we held an overweight position
against both Germany and Australia, which was one of the main reasons for underperformance at this point. This was a
time when accelerating wage pressures catalysed a hawkish response by the Bank of England and the pace of tightening
was stepped up, which led to an underperformance of gilts. More recently, the fund's rates strategy has contributed
positively, partially offsetting earlier losses. In terms of relative value trades, an overweight to Germany versus the US
used to express a relatively weaker outlook across the eurozone played out and was a notable contributor. Adding to this,
directional rates risk generated positive returns in the latter part of the year as government bond markets rallied strongly
on a change in the Fed's monetary policy direction. During the period, we held overweights to the eurozone and to the UK
(through swaps), Sweden and the US - all of which contributed positively. The UK produced notable gains as much softer
than expected inflation reinvigorated the gilt market rally despite the Bank of England's relatively cautious approach to
signalling future rate cuts. This went some way to offset previously negative performance earlier in 2023. Yield curve
strategies were a favoured way to express our fundamental views through the year. We retained a steepening bias in the
US, and various tactical adjustments to the maturity settings meant that the overall contribution here was positive. More
recently, we broadened this strategy out to a number of other markets, although the results were disappointing,
particularly as we were positioned for the front end of the Canadian yield curve to steepen in reality this part of the curve
flattened. Asset allocation has been the main contributor to performance over the whole of the period, with significant
returns generated in the latter part of the year. An exposure to euro-denominated investment grade credit was the most
notable driver as spreads contracted. Similarly, an increased exposure to securitised credit worked well.

Strategy: In June we changed our investment process from one based on macroeconomic themes to one driven by
probabilistic weighted scenarios. While retaining a strategic approach, the aim was to better reflect the fast-moving
market environment through a more agile approach which considers multiple views of the world. With uncertainty around
the directionality of bond markets, our preference has been to exploit market divergence driven by regional inflation and
growth trends. Initially this focused on the UK where we held an overweight versus Germany and Australia. At the time,
we had greater conviction that the Bank of England was further through its rate hiking cycle (having started earlier) and
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund") (continued)

that the real income squeeze on the consumer - due to high inflation - had the potential to become a greater headwind to
UK growth. However, our view changed as it became increasingly clear that the severity of the UK's inflation problem
would require a deeper commitment by the BoE since the resilience of the service sector was providing a positive
feedback loop into higher wage pressures. As a result, we closed these positions. More recently our cross-market strategy
has focused on weakness in the eurozone outlook compared to the resilience of the US economy. The economic outlook
for the eurozone has deteriorated. China's disappointing growth weighed on the region's manufacturing sector, and we
saw survey data point to a meaningful contraction. We held an overweight to Germany against Canada and more recently
versus the US to express this trend. We also saw an interesting opportunity within inflation-linked markets, opening a
small relative value breakeven inflation position overweight US versus Europe. While the nominal rates spread between
the US and Europe had already reflected some divergence between the economies, the breakeven spread had not, and we
expected this market dislocation to rectify itself over time. Meanwhile, directional interest rate risk was kept relatively
modest. An overweight stance was concentrated in the eurozone, which reflected our pessimistic economic view. We later
diversified this overweight into Sweden, favoured for the economy's greater sensitivity to interest rates and weak growth
outlook, the UK - given clearer signs of inflation pressures moderating - and the US, on the back of compelling valuations
and signs of peak interest rates. We used the market rally during December to take profit on these positions, reducing
overall duration to a benchmark-neutral position. Yield curve strategies can offer a more nuanced way to express our
macro views. Our favoured strategy has been one designed to capture a steepening of the US yield curve. Although
steepening trades normally perform when yields are falling (a bull steepening), the unique nature of this cycle, and the
fiscal expenditure it has released, creates scenarios where steepening can also occur in a bearish yield environment. This
asymmetry and ability to work in various scenarios made steepeners particularly attractive. Later in the year, we
introduced the same strategy across a number of other markets, including the eurozone, the UK and Canada. Conversely,
we held for some time a flattening bias in Australia - our view being that the market was under-pricing the risk of the
Reserve Bank of Australia implementing further rate hikes. In terms of asset allocation, we traded the volatility catalysed
by the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank in March. We profited on a short position in European high yield and implemented
a short investment grade position given the potential for ongoing stress in the regional banking sector. However, as
concerns faded and volatility fell, we increased credit risk, focusing on higher-quality spread products (investment grade
credit, US MBS and European covered bonds) to add yield to the fund. We find valuations in European investment grade
particularly compelling, both compared to long-run averages and relative to other markets.

Outlook: There are a number of reasons to be positive on fixed income markets in 2024, with clearer signs of inflation
peaking and with policy makers indicating that interest rates might now be adequately restrictive. Nevertheless, an agile
approach is warranted to navigate this market environment where valuations can move very quickly and the level of risk
versus reward can change frequently relative to the market's underlying fundamentals. The end of 2023 witnessed a
significant change in the interest rate outlook facilitated by a dovish pivot from the Federal Reserve and further
encouraging news for central banks on the inflation front. The additional easing of financial conditions, together with
some tentative signs that the global manufacturing cycle is beginning to turn more positive, has led us to upgrade our
probability of a soft landing. Although we can't rule out the chance of a recession in 2024, the significant easing of
financial conditions has led us to reduce the probability of a hard landing occurring. The Fed's recent dovish comments
have helped this easing effect. Away from the US, we are turning towards a more neutral view on the outlook for the
eurozone and to a certain extent the UK too, having been more pessimistic in recent months. In short, we see evidence
that the peak impact of monetary tightening on eurozone growth may now be behind us. With the eurozone highly
leveraged to the global goods cycle (and China in particular) a rebound here would help lift growth further, but we await
additional evidence from the service sector to justify greater confidence. A recovery in Asian trade and Chinese
manufacturing would also be supportive for this view. While we retain a modestly positive view on global duration, the
market has moved quickly to price in the shift in policy outlook making valuations less compelling at this time. While we
await better levels in which to reengage, we retain a preference for curve steepeners over duration (across several
markets). In terms of asset allocation, we remain positive on most spread sectors (including covered bonds and securitised
credit) where the pickup in yield serves as a protective buffer. and in corporate bonds our preference for Europe over the
US is based on better valuations and optimism on further stabilisation in European growth.

Schroder Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund returned 8.1%. While most of the year's performance was dominated by
Central Banks and interest rate effect, a notable exception came in March where the failure of Silicon Valley Bank in the
US led to related concerns around liquidity and deposit stability, particularly in Regional US banks. This nervousness
broadened to Europe, focusing on Credit Suisse, eventually resulting in the bank being taken over by UBS. The news sent
shockwaves throughout the wider European bank market, both on the basis that a Globally Systemically Important Bank
("G-SIB") could need rescuing and the controversial decision by the Swiss Regulator to fully bail in AT1 holders ahead of
equity investors. The extreme market volatility affected bonds of almost all major banks, which weighed on the Fund's
performance given its core overweight exposure to Financial sector paper. The Funds preference for higher quality issuers
supported a spread recovery, as markets regained footing, and refocused back to Central Bank signals.

The final quarter was extremely positive, as risk markets enjoyed a significant rebound on the back of Central Bank
policy developments and the expectation that interest rates had peaked. Credit spreads compressed, as the investors
reassessed both the macro developments, plus the implications of the relative value appeal for Credit. The Fund's
overweight position in more rates sensitive sectors positively contributed to relative performance, as too did a modestly
overweight duration position.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Market sentiment moved from one extreme to another during 2023. The year started with concerns about recession, while
the autumn was defined by contrasting views on whether interest rates would remain 'higher-for-longer'. The year
concluded with a two-month rally in bond prices amid expectations that central banks would cut interest rates in 2024.
The portfolio delivered a strong positive return over the 12 months. Our active duration management significantly
contributed to performance. Regarding credit, maintaining an overweight position in risk proved beneficial throughout
most of the year. We increased duration over the year to end at 6.8 years. Despite the recent significant movement in
rates, we believe there is still potential for yields to decrease further, reflecting a lower inflation environment and subdued
growth. In credit, we continued our strategy of reducing exposure to areas that performed well, such as long-dated US
dollar investment grade bonds and certain subordinated financials.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

Market Summary: The strong market recovery in the last two months of the year meant that 2023 ended in positive
territory, preventing a third consecutive down year for global fixed income. US exceptionalism (i.e., the US economy
staying relatively strong while others weakened) was a theme that persisted for much of the year. However, it was
inflation and monetary policy that remained in the spotlight and drove the direction of global fixed income markets. A
clear disinflationary trend emerged in the first part of the year, driven by a deceleration of goods prices as some of the
pandemic supply side issues normalised. Headline inflation measures benefited from positive year-on-year energy base
effects (given the peak in energy prices caused by conflict in Ukraine a year earlier). Nevertheless, central banks remained
cautious, focusing on the stickiness of domestic inflation. Labour market conditions remained robust, driven by the
resilience of the private service sector (generally a more labour intensive sector), and policy makers continued to tighten
monetary policy aggressively in response. The collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and other regional banking stresses in
March raised concerns over the impact of the US Federal Reserve's aggressive hiking cycle and although contagion was
relatively limited, it sparked a degree of market volatility. By mid-year, with inflation still sticky and progress on
disinflation now slower, central banks were keen to retain their hawkish messaging. Although being much closer to
ending rate hikes, the overriding message was that interest rates would need to stay high for longer. Meanwhile, a number
of events also shifted the focus onto the US budget, including debt ceiling negotiations where an agreement to extend
came very close to the deadline and Fitch's downgrade of the US's Credit rating from AAA to AA+. However,
November's Quarterly Refunding Announcement (QRA) delivered a more constructive story on supply and this
contributed to the positive market environment we saw in the final stages of the year. A shift in monetary policy direction,
from a higher-for-longer stance to prospective rate cuts, was the catalyst for a significant bond market rally during the last
two months of the year. The global market took its cue from the US, where the Fed's pivot to discussion of rate cuts drove
a significant fall in yields. December's revised 'Dot Plot' - the chart plotting Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC)
projections for the federal funds rate - indicated that three rate cuts are now anticipated for 2024, reinvigorating the
market rally. While both government bond markets and corporate bond markets generated positive returns, corporates
outperformed as deep recessionary fears were allayed by an easing of financial conditions. High yield outperformed
investment grade, with both European and US markets generating double-digit returns. Other spread markets also
accompanied the market rally towards the tail end of the year, meaning that returns on securitised credit, covered bonds,
and emerging market debt (EMD) all ended the year in positive territory.

Performance: Performance was positive and outperformed the benchmark over the year. In terms of attribution, the
contribution from credit was the main contributor to outperformance. The contribution from rates was negative. We
changed a number of aspects of the investment process in June (please refer to strategy section below) and since then
performance has shown a marked improvement. On the rates side, the fund's strategy focused on cross-market
opportunities as we looked to capitalise on regional divergences. Earlier in the year, this divergence was focused on the
UK and we held an overweight position against both Germany and Australia, which was one of the main reasons for
underperformance at this point. This was a time when accelerating wage pressures catalysed a hawkish response by the
Bank of England and the pace of tightening was stepped up, which led to an underperformance of gilts. More recently, the
fund's rates strategy has contributed positively, partially offsetting earlier losses. In terms of relative value trades, an
overweight to Germany versus the US used to express a relatively weaker outlook across the eurozone played out and was
a notable contributor. Adding to this, directional rates risk generated positive returns in the latter part of the year as
government bond markets rallied strongly on a change in the Fed's monetary policy direction. During the period, we held
overweights to the eurozone and to the UK (through swaps), Sweden and the US - all of which contributed positively. The
UK produced notable gains as much softer than expected inflation reinvigorated the gilt market rally despite the Bank of
England's relatively cautious approach to signalling future rate cuts. This went some way to offset previously negative
performance earlier in 2023. Yield curve strategies were a favoured way to express our fundamental views through the
year. We retained a steepening bias in the US, and various tactical adjustments to the maturity settings meant that the
overall contribution here was positive. More recently, we broadened this strategy out to a number of other markets,
although the results were disappointing, particularly as we were positioned for the front end of the Canadian yield curve
to steepen in reality this part of the curve flattened. Asset allocation has been the main contributor to performance over
the whole of the period, with significant returns generated in the latter part of the year. An exposure to euro-denominated
investment grade credit was the most notable driver as spreads contracted. Similarly, an increased exposure to securitised
credit worked well.

Strategy: In June we changed our investment process from one based on macroeconomic themes to one driven by
probabilistic weighted scenarios. While retaining a strategic approach, the aim was to better reflect the fastmoving market
environment through a more agile approach which considers multiple views of the world. With uncertainty around the
directionality of bond markets, our preference has been to exploit market divergence driven by regional inflation and
growth trends. Initially this focused on the UK where we held an overweight versus Germany and Australia. At the time,

20



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund") (continued)

we had greater conviction that the Bank of England was further through its rate hiking cycle (having started earlier) and
that the real income squeeze on the consumer - due to high inflation - had the potential to become a greater headwind to
UK growth. However, our view changed as it became increasingly clear that the severity of the UK's inflation problem
would require a deeper commitment by the BoE since the resilience of the service sector was providing a positive
feedback loop into higher wage pressures. As a result, we closed these positions. More recently our cross-market strategy
has focused on weakness in the eurozone outlook compared to the resilience of the US economy. The economic outlook
for the eurozone has deteriorated. China's disappointing growth weighed on the region's manufacturing sector, and we
saw survey data point to a meaningful contraction. We held an overweight to Germany against Canada and more recently
versus the US to express this trend. We also saw an interesting opportunity within inflation-linked markets, opening a
small relative value breakeven inflation position overweight US versus Europe. While the nominal rates spread between
the US and Europe had already reflected some divergence between the economies, the breakeven spread had not, and we
expected this market dislocation to rectify itself over time. Meanwhile, directional interest rate risk was kept relatively
modest. An overweight stance was concentrated in the eurozone, which reflected our pessimistic economic view. We later
diversified this overweight into Sweden, favoured for the economy's greater sensitivity to interest rates and weak growth
outlook, the UK - given clearer signs of inflation pressures moderating - and the US, on the back of compelling valuations
and signs of peak interest rates. We used the market rally during December to take profit on these positions, reducing
overall duration to a benchmark-neutral position. Yield curve strategies can offer a more nuanced way to express our
macro views. Our favoured strategy has been one designed to capture a steepening of the US yield curve. Although
steepening trades normally perform when yields are falling (a bull steepening), the unique nature of this cycle, and the
fiscal expenditure it has released, creates scenarios where steepening can also occur in a bearish yield environment. This
asymmetry and ability to work in various scenarios made steepeners particularly attractive. Later in the year, we
introduced the same strategy across a number of other markets, including the eurozone, the UK and Canada. Conversely,
we held for some time a flattening bias in Australia - our view being that the market was under-pricing the risk of the
Reserve Bank of Australia implementing further rate hikes. In terms of asset allocation, we traded the volatility catalysed
by the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank in March. We profited on a short position in European high yield and implemented
a short investment grade position given the potential for ongoing stress in the regional banking sector. However, as
concerns faded and volatility fell, we increased credit risk, focusing on higher-quality spread products (investment grade
credit, US MBS and European covered bonds) to add yield to the fund. We find valuations in European investment grade
particularly compelling, both compared to long-run averages and relative to other markets.

Outlook: There are a number of reasons to be positive on fixed income markets in 2024, with clearer signs of inflation
peaking and with policy makers indicating that interest rates might now be adequately restrictive. Nevertheless, an agile
approach is warranted to navigate this market environment where valuations can move very quickly and the level of risk
versus reward can change frequently relative to the market's underlying fundamentals. The end of 2023 witnessed a
significant change in the interest rate outlook facilitated by a dovish pivot from the Federal Reserve and further
encouraging news for central banks on the inflation front. The additional easing of financial conditions, together with
some tentative signs that the global manufacturing cycle is beginning to turn more positive, has led us to upgrade our
probability of a soft landing. Although we can't rule out the chance of a recession in 2024, the significant easing of
financial conditions has led us to reduce the probability of a hard landing occurring. The Fed's recent dovish comments
have helped this easing effect. Away from the US, we are turning towards a more neutral view on the outlook for the
eurozone and to a certain extent the UK too, having been more pessimistic in recent months. In short, we see evidence
that the peak impact of monetary tightening on eurozone growth may now be behind us. With the eurozone highly
leveraged to the global goods cycle (and China in particular) a rebound here would help lift growth further, but we await
additional evidence from the service sector to justify greater confidence. A recovery in Asian trade and Chinese
manufacturing would also be supportive for this view. While we retain a modestly positive view on global duration, the
market has moved quickly to price in the shift in policy outlook making valuations less compelling at this time. While we
await better levels in which to reengage, we retain a preference for curve steepeners over duration (across several
markets). In terms of asset allocation, we remain positive on most spread sectors (including covered bonds and securitised
credit) where the pickup in yield serves as a protective buffer. and in corporate bonds our preference for Europe over the
US is based on better valuations and optimism on further stabilisation in European growth.

Schroder Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
European Equity FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

2023 was a strong year for equity markets, with most major regions delivering positive returns in local currency terms.
Most commentators went into 2023 expecting a recession and all major central banks were signalling their intent to
continue raising rates. Although there were market events such as the collapse of SVB and Signature Bank in the US, the
failure of Credit Suisse in Europe and rising geopolitical tensions, investors were encouraged by positive corporate results
and markets remained buoyant, even though the anticipated recovery in China failed to come through as strongly as
hoped. Inflationary pressures moderated in the second half of the year and focus shifted to how long restrictive monetary
policy will last. Equity markets bounced strongly in November and this rally continued into December, as cooling
inflation prompted the Fed to signal a more dovish tone with three rate cuts pencilled in for 2024. EU economic data
improved throughout the year and 2023 earnings proved remarkably resilient. European equities ended the year with
nearly all sectors in positive territory. Within the MSCI European Smaller Companies Index the consumer sectors
outperformed, with healthcare and utilities the chief laggards. As market expectations shifted to the view that interest rates
have peaked, we also saw a reversion in the outperformance of value vs. growth that had dominated 2022. The portfolio
performed positively but below the Index over the period. The underperformance was primarily driven by weak stock
selection across the financials, health care and energy sectors. Returns were mixed in consumer discretionary as benefits
from favourable positioning (underweight) were partially offset by negative stock selection. Returns were also mixed in
industrials as losses from the underweight exposure to the sector were partially offset by strong stock picking. Stock
picking across communication services and utilities, however, proved rewarding. The overweight exposure to information
technology also added some value. At the stock level, the underweight stance in leading diabetes care company Novo
Nordisk was the largest detractor from returns. The share price rallied on the back of very strong demand for its weight
loss drug Wegovy and diabetes drug Ozempic in the US, along with early indications that Wegovy is also effective at
reducing stroke and heart attack risk. The position in German energy company Siemens Energy hampered relative
performance on news that the group was in talks with the German government about state guarantees on the back of big
setbacks at its wind unit. Ingredients company DSM-Firmenich fell as organic growth deteriorated. The Animal Nutrition
& Health and Human Nutrition & Care divisions were particularly impacted by low vitamin prices. The Finnish
renewable diesel and oil business Neste was another notable source of weakness. Shares derated significantly after the
company missed second quarter earnings estimates on the back of lower volumes and margins in the renewable diesel
segment. In terms of contributors, fast fashion company Inditex gained after it reported solid results through the year,
beating expectations on margins and earnings. Spanish booking platform Amadeus IT advanced after it delivered positive
first quarter results, as it is a beneficiary of the ongoing air travel recovery. Shares in leading online classified business
Adevinta received a strong boost towards the end of the third quarter, following reports of private equity interest in
acquiring the publicly traded company. In the fourth quarter, Adevinta benefited from strong second quarter results
reported by Schibsted, a leading online classifieds and newspaper publishing business. The position in Italian electric
utility company Enel was another source of strength as its shares rallied amid a sharp increase in oil prices.

FIL Pensions Management AG
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund (the '""Sub-Fund")

The fund returned 8% in absolute terms, net of fees for 2023. 2023 has been very strong for equity markets driven by
excitement of the potential of artificial intelligence and finishing off with a strong rally as the market factored in a FED
pivot in mid-December.

On a regional basis, the technology heavy US market led the way while Europe and Japan lagged somewhat but still
delivered a creditable performance. January started with investor assumptions that monetary tightening would rapidly start
to ease which helped global equities to a good start to the year. Investors quickly recalibrated their expectations in
February with better-than-expected economic indicators pushing back notion on a FED pivot. In March, the difficulties of
several US regional banks and some limited knock-on effect of this on European banks gave rise to the spectre of a
financial crisis. Thanks to the authorities' rapid reaction to this banking problem, equities ended the first quarter of 2023
sharply up (+6.8% for the MSCI AC World index in US dollar terms).

The rise in global equities continued in the second quarter (+5.6%) fuelled by good US corporate results and enthusiasm
for stocks likely to benefit from the popularity of the artificial intelligence (AI) theme. The rise extended into July before
giving way to three consecutive monthly declines due to sharp rises in government (nominal and real) bond yields. After
falling 3.8% in the third quarter, the fourth quarter started badly as geopolitical risk raised its head again on 7 October
with the conflict in Gaza. This came as investors were facing increased upward pressure on long-term bond yields. The
resilience of the US economy (4.9% annualised GDP growth in the third quarter, strong job creation, dynamic
consumption) and higher-than-expected inflation explained the behaviour of the bond market.

From November on, resurging expectations of a rapid cut in key rates by the US Federal Reserve (Fed) in 2024
underpinned a rally in both bonds and equities. This theme dominated until the end of the year, fuelled by the significant
slowdown in inflation in October and November and then by official comments and Fed forecasts in December.
Convinced that the cycle of policy rate hiking was over and that a 'Fed pivot' was finally just around the corner, investors
began to anticipate more, and earlier, policy rate cuts.

On a factor basis, in general Growth and Quality overall dominated performance in 2023 demonstrating a strong rebound
for 2022, while defensive sectors and styles significantly lagged. During the year the fund was overweight inflation
sensitive sectors such as Energy and Materials, defensive sectors such as Healthcare and Consumer Staples. On the other
hand, the strategy was underweighting economically sensitive sectors such as Consumer Discretionary and Financials.
Fund was also underweight Information Technology and Communication Services.

From a sector allocation perspective, underweight positions in Real Estate and Financials were the two single largest
contributors. The worst contributors were IT and Consumer Staples.

On an individual security basis, our single largest contributor in 2023 was Micron Technology which manufactures
memory chips and was a significant beneficiary of Al theme. Other positive contributors were Applied Materials and
Samsung Electronics. Negative contributors include Bayer on the back of ongoing and unresolved litigation issues and
Concentrix Corporation. Other detractors include Nutrien (Materials), Estee Launder (Consumer Staples).

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The fund returned 17% in absolute terms, net of fees for 2023.

2023 has been very strong for equity markets driven by excitement of the potential of artificial intelligence and finishing
off with a strong rally as the market factored in a FED pivot in mid-December.

On a regional basis, the technology heavy US market led the way while Europe and Japan lagged somewhat but still
delivered a creditable performance. January started with investor assumptions that monetary tightening would rapidly start
to ease which helped global equities to a good start to the year. Investors quickly recalibrated their expectations in
February with better-than-expected economic indicators pushing back notion on a FED pivot. In March, the difficulties of
several US regional banks and some limited knock-on effect of this on European banks gave rise to the spectre of a
financial crisis. Thanks to the authorities' rapid reaction to this banking problem, equities ended the first quarter of 2023
sharply up (+6.8% for the MSCI AC World index in US dollar terms).

The rise in global equities continued in the second quarter (+5.6%) fuelled by good US corporate results and enthusiasm
for stocks likely to benefit from the popularity of the artificial intelligence (AI) theme. The rise extended into July before
giving way to three consecutive monthly declines due to sharp rises in government (nominal and real) bond yields. After
falling 3.8% in the third quarter, the fourth quarter started badly as geopolitical risk raised its head again on 7 October
with the conflict in Gaza. This came as investors were facing increased upward pressure on long-term bond yields. The
resilience of the US economy (4.9% annualised GDP growth in the third quarter, strong job creation, dynamic
consumption) and higher-than-expected inflation explained the behaviour of the bond market.

From November on, resurging expectations of a rapid cut in key rates by the US Federal Reserve (Fed) in 2024
underpinned a rally in both bonds and equities. This theme dominated until the end of the year, fuelled by the significant
slowdown in inflation in October and November and then by official comments and Fed forecasts in December.
Convinced that the cycle of policy rate hiking was over and that a 'Fed pivot' was finally just around the corner, investors
began to anticipate more, and earlier, policy rate cuts.

On a factor basis, in general Growth and Quality overall dominated performance in 2023 demonstrating a strong rebound
for 2022, while defensive sectors and styles significantly lagged.

On a sector allocation basis, the portfolio was underweight Consumer Discretionary and slightly underweight Information
Technology, whilst being overweight sectors Health Care and Consumer Staples. On an individual security basis, Service
Now and Booking.com were top performers owing to exposure to Al and resilient consumer respectively. FMC, Hershey
and Genuine Parts were the main detractors.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund returned 7.9%. While most of the year's performance was dominated by Central
Banks and interest rate effect, a notable exception came in March where the failure of Silicon Valley Bank in the US led
to related concerns around liquidity and deposit stability, particularly in Regional US banks. This nervousness broadened
to Europe, focusing on Credit Suisse, eventually resulting in the bank being taken over by UBS. The news sent
shockwaves throughout the wider European bank market, both on the basis that a Globally Systemically Important Bank
("G-SIB") could need rescuing and the controversial decision by the Swiss Regulator to fully bail in AT1 holders ahead of
equity investors. The extreme market volatility affected bonds of almost all major banks, which weighed on the Fund's
performance given its core overweight exposure to Financial sector paper. The Funds preference for higher quality issuers
supported a spread recovery, as markets regained footing, and refocused back to Central Bank signals.

The final quarter was extremely positive, as risk markets enjoyed a significant rebound on the back of Central Bank
policy developments and the expectation that interest rates had peaked. Credit spreads compressed, as the investors
reassessed both the macro developments, plus the implications of the relative value appeal for Credit. The Fund's
overweight position in more rates sensitive sectors positively contributed to relative performance, as too did a modestly
overweight duration position.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

YEARLY REVIEW: 2023 had a long series of economic surprises in store for us. Despite pessimistic forecasts and the
aggressive cycle of rate increases, the global economy proved to be more robust than expected. To the surprise of many
market observers, inflation also fell more consistently than expected. Though the targets of central banks in more
industrialized countries were still not met, in the United States and Europe inflation at around 3% made them attractive
once more. This mix of slow weakening in the economic data and falling inflation formed the bedrock of at-risk
investment classes in 2023. Nonetheless, central banks like the ECB and the Fed marred optimism on the markets until
October, continuing to support their "higher for longer" motto in relation to rates. The fight against inflation and the topic
of economic recession dominated most of 2023. All asset classes recorded positive performance, in particular equity and
bonds, with the exception of commodities. In equities, the best markets were the developed ones, which outperformed the
emerging markets; of the developed markets, America (Nasdaq and S&P) and Japan (Nikkei) performed best. At factor
level, bias, growth and quality securities outperformed value securities. Furthermore, at sector level, the IT, consumer
discretionary and communication services sectors recorded the best performance since the start of the year, while the
worst performers were utilities, consumer staples and energy. For bonds, corporate high yield and investment grade bonds
saw the best performance and outperformed government bonds; the latter suffered greatly over 2023 and only recovered
between November and December from their negative performance during the year, when rates began to fall in America
as well as in Europe. After a solid start to 2023, the robust US labour market and strong inflation data put an end to the
rally in January around fears of more aggressive central banks in the fight against inflation. Furthermore, the most
significant correction was triggered by distortion in the financial sector following the collapse of the sixteenth US credit
institute, Silicon Valley Bank, and the forced merger of UBS and Credit Suisse led many stock indexes to lose almost all
of their yearly performance. Nonetheless, rapid intervention by the US Federal Reserve allowed for a speedy recovery of
the equity and bond markets. In the second quarter, the financial markets managed to recover from the "stress" in the
banking sector and even the solidity of the labour market in the core Eurozone countries and in the USA helped support
the financial markets. At their respective monetary policy meetings in June, both the Fed and the European Central Bank
(ECB) predicted more aggressive rate increases for the current year, much to the discontent of the markets. Consequently,
in the second quarter the equity markets outperformed bonds and commodities yet again. The third quarter was
characterized by a Fed in line with a restrictive monetary policy, with the message "higher for longer" (i.e., higher interest
rates for a longer period of time) placing the markets under pressure from August. This led to a significant increase in
yields and a strengthening of the dollar, with implications for the financial markets as a whole. Bonds experienced losses
across all sectors, with the exception of several emerging markets, and the global equity markets recorded strong
corrections. The increase in US ten-year yields by 70 basis points also had a decisive impact on investment style, with
value securities continuing to underperform growth ones. The turning point came at the start of November, when the ECB
and especially the Fed stopped countering growing expectations of a cut to interest rates. Rather, the Fed had even
advised that the monetary policy committee would launch a debate on possible cuts to the rates in 2024. The markets
reacted with a strong flare-up of high-risk investment classes and government securities. The net drop in yields even made
it possible for precious metals to take flight, despite the strong risk appetite of investors. Only commodities encountered
difficulties, due to excess supply and the reduction in the premium for geopolitical risk.

PORTFOLIO REVIEW: In 2023, the Fund recorded positive performance, supported in particular by the strong rally on
the equity markets in the final part of the year. In sector terms, information technology, financials and industrials made
the biggest contribution to performance; in the first part of the year, exposure to European equities outperformed, while in
the second half performance was driven by US equities. The short-term bond component was marginally positive. During
the year, the weight of the equity segment was initially reduced following risks arising from the US regional bank crisis,
before being increased throughout the year. As at 31/12/2023, the equity weighting was 57.6% and the main sectors were
information technology, financials, and healthcare. The equity segment is distributed equally in terms of geographic
exposure between Europe and the United States.

Vontobel Asset Management AG
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

In 2023 the Investment Grade Euro Aggregate bond fund delivered a positive absolute performance of 5.38%. The bulk of
the performance was due to the asset class gaining from central banks finally declaring victory on inflation and indicating
that they were reached the end of the hiking cycle. This central bank pivot is a typically strong period for bonds and with
the tailwind of falling inflation, often through simple base effects, the impact was for solid fixed income returns. Much of
the bond performance occurred in the last two months of the year. The fund had taken a defensive risk averse approach to
the major credit event in March (SVB/Credit Suisse) paring back risk and increasing duration overweights. This proved
premature and this defensiveness around March/April hampered relative performance. The much-anticipated US
slowdown in growth did not materialize, despite the high level of interest rates and some survey indicators pointing
downwards. This US economy resilience in turn kept Europe and the ECB in hawkish mode until later in the year.
Markets remained volatile through Q3. With bond valuations looking attractive later on in the year, with yields over 4%.
The fund participated in the strong bond rally, where positions were added in areas such as Italian sovereigns bonds,
which responded consistently well to investor demand.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund returned 7.9%. While most of the year's performance was dominated by
Central Banks and interest rate effect, a notable exception came in March where the failure of Silicon Valley Bank in the
US led to related concerns around liquidity and deposit stability, particularly in Regional US banks. This nervousness
broadened to Europe, focusing on Credit Suisse, eventually resulting in the bank being taken over by UBS. The news sent
shockwaves throughout the wider European bank market, both on the basis that a Globally Systemically Important Bank
("G-SIB") could need rescuing and the controversial decision by the Swiss Regulator to fully bail in AT1 holders ahead of
equity investors. The extreme market volatility affected bonds of almost all major banks, which weighed on the Fund's
performance given its core overweight exposure to Financial sector paper. The Funds preference for higher quality issuers
supported a spread recovery, as markets regained footing, and refocused back to Central Bank signals.

The final quarter was extremely positive, as risk markets enjoyed a significant rebound on the back of Central Bank
policy developments and the expectation that interest rates had peaked. Credit spreads compressed, as the investors
reassessed both the macro developments, plus the implications of the relative value appeal for Credit. The Fund's
overweight position in more rates sensitive sectors positively contributed to relative performance, as too did a modestly
overweight duration position.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

The fund returned 11.6% in absolute terms, net of fees for 2023.

2023 has been very strong for equity markets driven by excitement of the potential of artificial intelligence and finishing
off with a strong rally as the market factored in a FED pivot in mid-December.

On a regional basis, the technology heavy US market led the way while Europe and Japan lagged somewhat but still
delivered a creditable performance. January started with investor assumptions that monetary tightening would rapidly start
to ease which helped global equities to a good start to the year. Investors quickly recalibrated their expectations in
February with better-than-expected economic indicators pushing back notion on a FED pivot. In March, the difficulties of
several US regional banks and some limited knock-on effect of this on European banks gave rise to the spectre of a
financial crisis. Thanks to the authorities' rapid reaction to this banking problem, equities ended the first quarter of 2023
sharply up (+6.8% for the MSCI AC World index in US dollar terms).

The rise in global equities continued in the second quarter (+5.6%) fuelled by good US corporate results and enthusiasm
for stocks likely to benefit from the popularity of the artificial intelligence (AI) theme. The rise extended into July before
giving way to three consecutive monthly declines due to sharp rises in government (nominal and real) bond yields. After
falling 3.8% in the third quarter, the fourth quarter started badly as geopolitical risk raised its head again on 7 October
with the conflict in Gaza. This came as investors were facing increased upward pressure on long-term bond yields. The
resilience of the US economy (4.9% annualised GDP growth in the third quarter, strong job creation, dynamic
consumption) and higher-than-expected inflation explained the behaviour of the bond market.

From November on, resurging expectations of a rapid cut in key rates by the US Federal Reserve (Fed) in 2024
underpinned a rally in both bonds and equities. This theme dominated until the end of the year, fuelled by the significant
slowdown in inflation in October and November and then by official comments and Fed forecasts in December.
Convinced that the cycle of policy rate hiking was over and that a 'Fed pivot' was finally just around the corner, investors
began to anticipate more, and earlier, policy rate cuts.

The strategy was overweight inflation sensitive sectors such as Energy, also overweight Consumer Staples, a more
defensive sector. The strategy was underweight IT, Financials and Consumer Discretionary. From a sector allocation
perspective, the fund benefited the most by being underweight in Real Estate and Financials while being underweight the
fast growing tech sector was a headwind.

On an individual security basis, largest contribution came from Disco Corporation and Media Tek (both IT). On the other
side of the equation, Fresnillo, Royalty Pharma and Bristol Myers Squibb contributed negatively to performance due to
disappointing earnings progression in the period.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

In an attempt to tackle inflationary pressures, interest rates were raised in a series of steps in the US and Europe. In its last
hike in July, the US Federal Reserve increased the fed funds rate to a new target range of 5.25% to 5.50%, its highest
level in 22 years. The European Central Bank raised its key interest rate to a record high of 4% in September but then
signalled that the hike was likely to be its last. With underlying price pressures subsiding as the year end approached,
investors became more confident that leading central banks could start to cut interest rates in 2024. In December the US
Federal Reserve signalled 75bps of interest rate cuts in 2024, raising hopes that the US economy is set for a soft landing
(a cyclical slowdown that avoids a recession). While the European Central Bank is likely to be more cautious about
declaring victory on inflation than the Federal Reserve, money markets still expect the ECB to start reducing borrowing
over coming months. Following a weak start to the year, government bonds rallied strongly, particularly in November and
December, to deliver positive returns for 2023. Investment grade bonds, which are sensitive to changes in interest rate
expectations, also gained ground with the ICE BofA Global Corporate Index returning 6.4% in euro terms. The strongest
returns came from high yield bonds with the ICE BofA Global High Yield index returning 10.3% (€). Credit spreads
narrowed from 148bps to 115bps for global investment grade bonds and from 515bps to 385bps for global high yield
bonds. Duration was the biggest driver of performance on increasing optimism that the US Federal Reserve and European
Central Bank could cut interest rates in 2024 due to waning inflationary pressures. There was also positive input from
credit with subordinated financials and investment grade bonds the biggest contributors, followed by corporate hybrids,
emerging market bonds and senior bank debt. The largest individual bond contributors were all long-dated government
bonds - a UK gilt, a US treasury and a German bund. The unexpected write-down of Credit Suisse Additional Tier 1
(AT1) bonds when the bank was acquired by UBS was a negative factor, although the fund's other holdings in ATls
recovered strongly after the event. Currency costs, including hedging non-euro exposure, had a negative impact on
returns. The fund's largest allocation is to developed market government bonds. Alongside conventional government
exposure, the fund has an allocation to US Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS). To benefit from the additional
yield available, the fund currently has exposure to corporate bonds, selective European sovereigns and emerging market
bonds. Corporate bond exposure includes holdings in financials. We continue to seek opportunities for the fund in the
areas of market where we think the balance of reward to risk is most attractive. Utilising the fund's flexibility to position
according to market conditions and the value on offer, we increased the credit quality of the portfolio to a more cautious
stance during 2023. We did this by increasing exposure to conventional government bonds and adding to investment
grade corporate bonds. By contrast, exposure to subordinated financials was reduced. Given the challenges that high yield
borrowers could face in an environment of higher borrowing costs, we sold all our corporate high yield holdings,
preferring better quality bonds. While we believe that credit spreads are fair value at best, the fund has around 45% in
cash and core government bonds should credit spreads widen again. During the first six months of the year, modified
duration was increased from 4.8 to 7.2 due to our belief that US interest rates were getting close to peaking within the
current tightening cycle. Modified duration was then cut back to 6.2 towards the tail end of the year as the market began
to price in numerous rate cuts for 2024. The Portfolio returned 8.6% (net return) over the one-year period to the end of
December 2023.

Invesco Asset Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

The year has ended on a strong positive note, after another sharp trend reversal during the fourth quarter, confirming the
roller-coaster status of 2023 for investors, with an overall positive outcome for equities, credit and government bonds (but
the US long leg). Indeed, after a bumpy but overall positive first semester, the second semester went through a similar
sharp inflation-driven drawdown followed by a strong rebound fuelled by softer inflationary pressures and hopes for
numerous cuts going into 2024. These dashed hopes led to unstable volatility levels and a rise of the correlation between
equities and duration, which moved simultaneously during rallies and drawdowns. In this context, the Nordea Stable
Performance FAM posted a positive return of +3.82% (gross of fees) 1. Equity markets closed the year on a positive note,
with Developed Markets outperforming the Emerging ones, especially thanks to Japanese and US equities, meanwhile
their Chinese counterparts lost more than -10% and were the main laggards. Style-wise, MSCI World's Growth factor has
posted its second largest outperformance in 50 years against Value (at around 25%), with significant regional
discrepancies, as it reached more than 38% in the US compared to minor outperformance in Europe. These divergencies
were fuelled by the Al-related euphoria, which led to performances levels not even seen during the ".com bubble". Sector-
wise, Information Technology, Communication Services and Consumer Discretionary performed the best, while Utilities,
Consumer Stapples and Healthcare were the worst ones. As such, 2023 mirrored 2022, since the strongest sectors were
those suffering the most last year from high rates and record inflation. In this context, our Stable/Low Risk Equities had a
positive impact. The equity allocation was positively impacted by markets' rally (i.e., equity beta) but a part of it was
offset by negative alpha. Indeed, it has underperformed DM indices on a risk adjusted basis, as markets' performance was
driven by more expensive or cyclical stocks, and the soar of last year's main laggards. However, the transparency of our
Stable Equities' fundamentals, their attractive valuation and earnings yield versus the general markets, remain key to cope
with increasing risk of recession and avoid value traps and limit the sensitivity to rising interest rates. This is what led to
positive alpha when the most needed during Q3's inflation linked drawdown. Our tactical overlay had no impact over the
quarter as it has not been allocated, its risk budget being reallocated to other strategies during the fourth quarter of 2022.
During 2023, sovereign yields decreased across the curve on both sides of the Atlantic, but US long-end of the curve. As
such, US and German yield curves moved down but remained inverted, with US 10Y ended at 3.9%, while the European
10Y landed at 3.9%. As inverted yield curves are historically a harbinger of recession, it continues to highlight
remarkable divergences between fixed income and equity investors. These movements have been driven by uncertainties
related to hikes or cuts on the short-term, based on inflation's decrease pace, while in the long-run investors price more
normalized inflation and rates, especially in the US. Interestingly, US and European curves' inversions were respectively
less and more pronounced at the end of 2023 due to diverging macro trajectories. Over the period, our exposure to
duration increased slightly compared to the end of 2022, due to more attractive US risk-reward profile. It had a moderate
negative impact this year, mainly owed to our long exposure to US Treasuries. Over the period we have had a neutral
stance towards tactical credit whose risk budget has been reallocated to the strategic asset allocation, where fundamentals
improved noticeably last year. Open currency positions in our FX Valuation & Quality strategy had a negative impact.
The strategy was impacted during the first semester and fourth quarter by its defensive nature, implying being long in
defensive and high-quality G10 currencies versus more cyclical peers, as the USD or JPY, which underperformed EUR or
CAD, among G10 commodity-linked currencies on which we are short. However, it is key to note that it managed to offer
positive alpha and diversification during the drawdown of Q3-October. The Cross Assets Anti-Beta strategy (with high-
quality fixed income futures and G10 currency forwards) had a moderate negative impact. It was partly due to a strong
comeback of risk appetite in Q2 and Q4, which led to a fall of volatility and less focus on valuation metrics. That being
said, in the long run it tends to offer downside protection in weak equity markets and negative correlation to risky assets'
behaviour. Nonetheless, it is important to stress the long-term attractive convexity of our currency and cross assets'
strategies, as they usually have provided protection in fundamentally driven down markets - stabilizing the portfolio when
volatility increased - but they have also limited the losses in up markets. Given the current yield and reflationary
environment, both strategies can be efficient alternatives to more traditional fixed income allocations, as both are
expected to offer further downside protection in weak equity markets - as witnessed in 2020. Positioning: The portfolio's
modified duration remained almost unaltered also compared to the end of 2022 at around 2 years. The net equity exposure
increased from 48.3% at the end of 2022 to around 54.8% at the end of December 2023. There were no significant
strategic changes over the quarter. The portfolio continues to balance risks coming from aggressive and defensive return
drivers to navigate various market environments. That being said, increasing return expectations across our strategic
strategies continue to support a cut of our Tactical Asset Allocation (as opposed to our Strategic Asset Allocation)
components and to re-allocate risk towards the strategic portfolio. Currency-wise, the fund remains mostly hedged to
EUR. Some examples of the actively managed currencies in the FX Valuation & Quality strategy included long USD or
JPY, as well as short AUD, CAD, or NZD.

Nordea Investment Management AB
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

The Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund returned 7.1%. While most of the year's performance was dominated by Central
Banks and interest rate effect, a notable exception came in March where the failure of Silicon Valley Bank in the US led
to related concerns around liquidity and deposit stability, particularly in Regional US banks. This nervousness broadened
to Europe, focusing on Credit Suisse, eventually resulting in the bank being taken over by UBS. The news sent
shockwaves throughout the wider European bank market, both on the basis that a Globally Systemically Important Bank
("G-SIB") could need rescuing and the controversial decision by the Swiss Regulator to fully bail in AT1 holders ahead of
equity investors. The extreme market volatility affected bonds of almost all major banks, which weighed on the Fund's
performance given its core overweight exposure to Financial sector paper. The Funds preference for higher quality issuers
supported a spread recovery, as markets regained footing, and refocused back to Central Bank signals.

The final quarter was extremely positive, as risk markets enjoyed a significant rebound on the back of Central Bank
policy developments and the expectation that interest rates had peaked. Credit spreads compressed, as the investors
reassessed both the macro developments, plus the implications of the relative value appeal for Credit. The Fund's
overweight position in more rates sensitive sectors positively contributed to relative performance, as too did a modestly
overweight duration position.

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

As the eurozone economy avoided a recession and given the end of the most aggressive hiking cycle by major central
banks, the European high yield asset class posted strong returns of 13% and credit spreads tightened by 110 bps supported
by elevated yields, robust technicals, improving capital market access and strong balance sheets. 2023 started on a
positive note amid receding near-term recession risks and improving capital market access. Besides firm technical, a
significant number of positive macroeconomic surprises that impacted the global growth and inflation narrative
contributed to these conditions. These include a fall in natural gas prices in Europe, which helped mitigate a recession;
China's reopening; and an improving growth outlook for the European Union (EU). However, sentiment turned negative
in February, as strong economic data from the US and higher than expected inflation pointed to the likelihood of future
rate hikes. The eurozone's core inflation was also higher than expected, which triggered a broad-based sell-off. Credit
spreads widened in March as the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and Signature Bank in the US led to concerns over
broader contagion within the global banking system. Furthermore, turmoil in the US and European banking sectors
produced a surge in rate and equity volatility, steady outflows, a stall in capital market activity and an eventual shift in
focus from systemic banking risks to the longer-term implications on growth. The ECB reassured investors that banks are
resilient given their strong capital and liquidity levels and said that the central bank can provide liquidity if necessary.
Markets recovered in the second quarter as regional banking stress eased and investors absorbed better-than-expected
earnings and mixed economic data. The ECB raised the deposit rate by 0.25 percentage points each in May, June, July
and September. The last quarter of 2023 started on a weak note due to concerns over a higher for longer interest rate
environment coupled with the unfolding conflict and tragic events in Israel and Gaza, which kept global sentiment in
check. Conversely, markets were also raising hopes for an end to the current monetary tightening cycle after the ECB kept
interest rate unchanged at its October meeting, marking a significant shift from its consecutive rate hikes since July 2022,
due to the gradual easing of inflation and concerns over impending recession. However, markets rallied strongly in
November as economic momentum reinforced investors' hope for a soft landing against the backdrop of easing inflation,
positive corporate earnings and resilient economic data. The rally continued in December and rate cut expectations
intensified. In December, the ECB maintained interest rates at 4.50%. However, the ECB's governing council reiterated its
commitment to maintain restrictive levels for as long as necessary, despite lowering its inflation forecasts for 2024. The
fund posted positive returns but trailed the comparative index marginally over the review period. Credit component
weighed on relative returns while term structure positioning marginally aided. In this respect, holdings in Swedish real
estate players Heimstaden Bostad and SBBB were the major detractors while holdings in British automaker Jaguar-land
Rover and Coffee maker Evoca were the top contributors to performance. Income returns had a small negative impact on
performance, while interest rate risk was closely in line with the fund's reference index.

FIL Pensions Management AG
March 2024

33



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Investment Manager's Report (continued)
European High Yield Bond FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

ANNUAL REVIEW: The year 2023 marked a notable recovery for the European high yield market, mirroring a positive
trend observed globally in high yield bonds. Euro HY experienced a 12.0% total return, with B-rated bonds leading at
15.0%. The year concluded with Euro HY spreads narrowing by 102 bps to 396 bps, reflecting increased investor
confidence. Sterling HY surpassed expectations with a 15.8% return, particularly in the B-rated segment at 18.9%. The
US high yield market also saw healthy gains, yielding a 13.5% return, with CCC-rated bonds impressively returning
20.4%. These figures underscore a global appetite for high-risk, high-reward investments. Across the board, global high
yield markets finished the year with a solid 12.5% return. This growth was consistent across all rating categories,
demonstrating a broad-based recovery and heightened investor interest in high yield assets. Overall, 2023 was a year of
robust performance for the high yield market, driven by tightening credit spreads and impressive returns across various
rating categories. The market dynamics of this year reflect a rejuvenated interest in high yield investments, signalling a
strong risk appetite and a positive outlook for future market trends.

PORTFOLIO REVIEW: The year 2023 started with targeted adjustments in our portfolio, focusing on enhancing
positions in sectors like banking and healthcare, while scaling back in areas such as Italian bonds and on names that had
outperformed. During the initial months, our strategy embraced diversification and risk management. We actively
participated in new issuances across sectors like utilities and telecommunications, complementing this with strategic exits
from high-performing sectors like chemicals. Our stance was cautious, particularly in the automotive and retail sectors, as
we sought to balance risk with potential growth opportunities in packaging and containers. As the year progressed, amidst
ongoing market volatility, we maintained a cautious but proactive approach. We prioritized quality and defensive
positions, reducing exposure in sectors that had shown significant rebounds, such as real estate and financial services.
This period also involved strategic additions in areas like entertainment and leisure, aligning with our focus on sectors
demonstrating resilience and potential upside. Overall, our management of the portfolio in 2023 was marked by dynamic
and thoughtful adjustments in response to market conditions. We aimed to strike a balance between seizing growth
opportunities and mitigating risks, ensuring a diverse and robust portfolio capable of navigating the complex market
landscape.

PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS: The fund underperformed the benchmark by 96bps (gross performance) in 2023.
Negative allocation effect on retail, leisure, selection effect in financials and capital goods more than offset the positive
allocation effect in financials, auto, basic industry and selection effect in retails and telecom. The risk positioning in the
fund was overall conservative due to concerns on credit spread valuation, especially in the weak part of the high yield
market.

OUTLOOK: We are optimistic that high yield can perform well in 2024 under the backdrop of stable to lower interest
rates coupled with an increased likelihood that we can avoid a significant economic slowdown. This can create the over-
used term of a "goldilocks" economy for fixed income where investors feel conditions are "just right" and thus should be
willing to allocate a larger percentage of investable assets. This does not mean it will be an easy path to navigate as
certain sectors and issuers deal with higher leverage and sluggish demand. We remain disciplined in our allocation of risk
and stress the importance of diversification but with an ability to adjust key portfolio credit metrics on the margin to
reflect a particular investment theme or strategy that we believe will lead to future outperformance.

Vontobel Asset Management AG
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund')

The year began with a pronounced rally in emerging market (EM) debt following the reopening of China's economy post-
COVID lockdowns. Signs of moderating inflation also further bolstered sentiment. This however fizzled out as the US
banking crisis in March and weaker macroeconomic data from China weighed on sentiment. Nevertheless, EM debt ended
the year with very strong returns amid a broad market rally in November and December. A softer US dollar was a further
support. The portfolio delivered a strong double-digit return and outperformed its benchmark. The main driver of
outperformance was the above benchmark positioning in higher yielding bonds. We participated in new US dollar and
euro-denominated government bonds early in the review period. Later we added some bonds from countries such as the
Dominican Republic and Suriname. On the other hand, we closed our position in Pakistan and reduced exposure to
Guatemala after strong rallies. In credit, we participated in several new issues including those from renewable energy
companies Masdar and Continuum Green Energy. Towards the end of the review period, we selectively de-risked by
selling high yield names which had performed well while replacing them with some corporate bonds.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

Market review: In terms of credit spreads (as measured by the JP Morgan EMBI GD index), the market started the year
452 bp and finished the year at 384 bp. This tightening of 68 bp represents a strong full year performance against a
background of somewhat elevated volatility. The year finished 2022 well and continued so into early 2023 as the positive
effects of the Chinese post-covid reopening continued to be felt. Sentiment started to turn more negative in March as the
second round effects of the significant interest rates rises initiated in 2022 had tangible implications as US regional banks
started to fold and Crédit Suisse received a weekend bailout. These events drove a rally in safe haven interest rates (US 10
year treasury yield fell back to 3.3%) and implied volatility on interest rates (Move index) reached heights not seen since
the global financial crisis. Against this backdrop, credit spreads widened, and particularly in EM credit. The JPM EMBI
GD index spreads culminated at 510 bp in mid-March. The absence of aftershocks post-banking crisis allowed relative
calm to return and spreads tightened back to 400 bp whilst US 10 year rates moved back up to 4%. Late summer and early
Autumn witnessed continued pressure on interest rates as the Fed moved to a "higher for longer" attitude as the US
economy demonstrated notable resilience even if inflation had started to subside. 10 year rates peaked at 5% in October
by which time spreads had once again widened to 460 bp. By this point of time, absolute year to date index performance
had fallen back to a modest +1.1% in USD. What had been predicted to be the year of the bond after the 2022 sell off was
proving to be distinctly underwhelming. The party finally got started after the Fed pivot of early November ("higher for
longer" shifts to "higher for a little while"), US data started to soften, heavy bear steepening strategies in the market were
aggressively covered as rates started to fall. This delivered a double dividend to EM debt as both rates fell (10 years end
the year at 3.83%, actually the level at which they had started the year) and spreads fell to their year-end level of 384 bp.
Consequently, total performance of the EM hard currency sovereign index thus amounted to +11.1% in USD (+8.4% in
EUR hedged) for the full calendar year, with the bulk of this performance being back-ended as described. This was made
up of a contribution from rates of +3.62% in USD and a contribution from spreads of +7.21% in USD. The investment
grade sub index (higher duration, less spread) delivered +7.1% in USD whilst the high yield sub index delivered a
significant more elevated +15.4% in USD. Africa finished the year as being the top regional performer at 14.8% in USD
with Middle East being the laggard at a more modest +6.7% in USD. Top individual country performer was Venezuela
(+154% in USD...although a handful of other countries also delivered >100% returns) whilst the laggard was Bolivia at -
34% in USD.

Portfolio review: In the first quarter, strong inflows into the asset class were met by substantial bond issuance in the
primary market. Some issuers were offering attractive new-issue premia over the secondary curve, which led us to add
bonds in Hong Kong, Hungary, Mexico, South Africa, Saudi Arabia and Romania. We subsequently trimmed exposure
where we saw fit as new bonds performed relatively well to the curve. We continued to add exposure to the Ivory Coast,
as it lagged the strong performance of high-yielding peers in January. To finance this, we reduced high yielding positions
that performed particularly, such as Argentina, Egypt and Ecuador. We reduced exposure to defaulted Ghana and Sri
Lanka. In Sri Lanka, we increased the underweight as prices are coming quite close to our recovery estimate. We kept a
small overweight in Ghana given there is still some potential for further performance, in our opinion. As the first quarter
went on, we took exposure to the new green bonds of PIF - the Saudi Arabian sovereign wealth fund - when it came to
market and moved some Saudi sovereign exposure to these same green bonds. Elsewhere, we added exposure to Nigeria
with the assumption that fiscal policy will look very similar under any presidential candidate. The election of Bola Tinubu
as the new president can be considered the most benign outcome. Subsequently, bonds performed well amid some quick
policy action by the new president, after which we started to reduce exposure again. We sold recently issued bonds from
Romania and Hong Kong that performed well, as well as Indonesian euro-denominated bonds. We reduced exposure to
Tunisia on the recent bounce, as we believe that the International Monetary Fund agreement is now in the price. In
Mexico, we sold sovereign bonds in euro and sterling. In Egypt, we traded along the curve. Toward the end of the first-
quarter, lower oil prices and risk-off sentiment caused the spreads of the state oil company in Kazakhstan to widen in
absolute terms but also compared with their respective sovereign bonds. All things considered, we felt the
underperformance was exaggerated and we added exposure in both cases.

Vontobel Asset Management AG
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Flexible Income FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

Equity markets started 2023 positively, on optimism about China's re-opening (following COVID-19 lockdown), although
the mood quickly soured in February amid concerns central banks would keep rates "higher for longer" to tackle
persistent inflation. Then in March, there was significant turmoil following the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank. From the
summer onwards, the prospect of interest rates remaining "higher for longer" led to a major bond sell-off, which briefly
pushed 10-year US Treasury yields above 5% for the first time since the global financial crisis. Geopolitical events
remained in focus too, particularly after Hamas' attack on Israel in October. But from late-October onwards there was a
major rally across several asset classes, as declining inflation led investors to grow increasingly confident there would be
meaningful interest rate cuts in 2024. The fund has generated a positive return since launch, with gains coming from
equities, core government bonds and emerging market bonds. However, exposure to corporate bonds held back returns.
Within equities, the fund's holdings in US equities made the biggest contribution, but holdings in Japanese and Asian
stocks also made gains. Holdings in core government bonds in the UK and Germany were also beneficial. Emerging
market debt performed particularly strongly over the review period and holdings in Brazilian and Colombian sovereign
bonds aided performance. However, the fund's holdings in corporate debt detracted from performance in the review
period. At launch the fund held a mixture of corporate bonds from Europe, the US and the UK, together with equities
primarily from the UK, US, Europe and Japan. Wholesale changes were quickly made to the fund, the main one being the
reduction of exposure to corporate bonds. Most of the individual corporate bond holdings were sold, with reduced
exposure made up of corporate bond ETFs covering the US and Europe. As the period up to 30 June 2023 progressed, we
added to our equity exposure, but adjusted holdings in order to take advantage of the higher yields available and to
diversify the portfolio. We sold a US equity ETF and reduced exposure to the UK significantly, while adding holdings in
the US technology sector and stocks in the US, mainland Europe and Asia. After the good performance of the Japanese
stock market, we reduced our overweight position in the country. Emerging market bond exposure was added by the
purchase of bonds from Brazil, Mexico, Colombia, Chile, Peru, the Philippines and South Africa, although the South
African bonds were subsequently sold. We also added a notable position in US government bonds, with the intention of
reducing the risk from our equity assets. This position was later diversified by country and maturity with the introduction
of positions in German and UK bonds, while US Treasuries were reduced. In the third quarter, as part of a process to
optimise income, we switched out of some stocks that had paid their annual dividends into other shares with similar
characteristics, but still to pay their dividends. The aim was to generate more distributable income while leaving the
overall positioning and risk profile little changed. Later in the quarter, we rebalanced our holdings of emerging market
bonds in response to the steep inversion of yield curves, which meant we could get higher yields from shorter-dated bonds
in Brazil, Mexico, Chile and Indonesia. This reduced duration and should increase income. We also sold a small position
in Chinese property developer Country Garden as, in our view, the stock had become too risky. At the end of the third
quarter, we sold all our corporate bonds as, their credit spreads had remained resilient despite the rise in cash yields.
While this benefited the performance of the fund, in our opinion it meant that the yields available no longer reflected the
potential risk of rising defaults. The proceeds were invested in six-month US Treasury bills (classified as cash), which
provide a similar level of income. Early in the fourth quarter, given market uncertainty, we removed some risk from the
portfolio by reducing the allocation to equities, while increasing exposure to bonds. We sold several individual stock
holdings and established short exposure to the stock markets of the US, Japan and Europe via futures contracts. We
purchased five-year US Treasuries and long-dated UK gilts. Later, we diversified government bond exposure by adding
five-year bonds from Germany, the UK and US while selling our Treasury bills, which were classified as cash. The move
raises income, but only increases duration minimally. Towards the end of the year, we removed the fund's short S&P 500
position, thus increasing the fund's net equity exposure marginally. The current consensus view is one of slowing US
growth and Chinese economic malaise, which will lead to global growth dipping below 3% in 2024. In Japan, investors'
eyes will remain focused on the Bank of Japan and a potential end to negative interest rates and its so-called "yield curve
control" policy. Western Europe will continue to flirt with recession, with many economists seeing a mild recession in
German and a flatlining UK. In emerging markets, India, Indonesia and the Philippines are seen as better growth
prospects. Against a backdrop of slowing global growth, but a resilient employment market, we expect policy interest
rates in developed economies to be on hold in the first half of 2024, with cuts in the second half. At the same time, we
believe company profits will slow in line with the economy. The portfolio holds a broad range of equities, with the risk
balanced by meaningful positions in government bonds from the UK, US and Germany and cash. We also hold a range of
emerging market government bonds as they offer attractive levels of yield. Although the valuations of equities seem
reasonable on aggregate, we think share prices could be vulnerable to earnings downgrades and pressure from high cash
rates. Given the elevated yields available, cash remains attractive, particularly as an uncorrelated source of income for
portfolios and the portfolio has a fairly high weighting.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund (the '"Sub-Fund")

The FAM Series Consumer Alpha Global Leaders Fund (USD) delivered +10.97% in 2023 (Fund level, absolute return).
Our Long Book delivered +12.2%, cash and treasuries +1.2%, and Risk Mitigation Program ("RMP") -2.4%. This
performance was encouraging as (1) the Fund's target per the PPM is +7-11% net return, (2) the volatility of the Fund was
~25% below the S&P 500, and (3) 84% of the stocks in the portfolio delivered a positive return.

We achieved this performance against a backdrop that was mixed for equities. Specifically, 35% of SPX stocks delivered
a negative return and 72% of stocks underperformed the index (this last happened in the 1980s). The top 7 (largely tech
stocks) accounted for most of the headline return. For context, through October, the SPX was +12%, yet the equally
weighted SPX was flat. This divergence extended to our Universe. For example, the S&P Consumer Staples index fell
3%, whilst Consumer Discretionary surged +41%.

The Fund is invested in high quality, high conviction ideas and consists of brand names that are in your refrigerator,
wardrobe, or handbag. Our inherent focus on companies that delight the consumer and have steady demand and pricing
power means that these companies should perform well in all types of markets. These companies have a #1 or #2 market
rank in their industry with what we believe are unassailable leadership positions. We believe this portfolio should exhibit
defensive growth with idiosyncratic drivers as well.

The Long Book held 37 stock positions during the year and 84% of these were profitable. The largest contributors were
Netflix, Amazon, Alphabet, Ferrari, and L'Oreal (each adding +1% or more to returns). Estee Lauder was our largest
detractor, costing over 1% for the fund. With a high hit ratio, our returns should have been larger. In hindsight, our
elevated cash holding in a rising market cost us performance (~5% in H1). However, the risks to markets were not
immaterial (represented in diverging returns) and we acted prudently. We were patient and disciplined in reducing our
cash throughout the year and communicated this with investors. Cash averaged ~20% and ended the year at <10%. A
more normalised cash level of 0-10% is what the Investment Team believes is appropriate for the strategy.

Our Risk Management Program (RMP) aims to protect against black swan events. In 2023, the RMP was a modest drag
on performance. This is consistent with what one would expect given the strength of equity markets in the year and a lack
of major drawdowns. We reduced complexity and the cost of running the RMP. As evidence of this improved cost
management, the vast majority of the annual cost was incurred in the first half of the year, with the RMP costing 1.9% in
HI, but just 0.5% in H2. After extensive analysis of the RMP by the team, the RMP is now simple and largely systematic
in its implementation. We expect to spend ~100-150bps on black swan protection in 2024 and forecast the net cost to be
below this.

During 2023, the number of individual names the Fund had exposure to remained relatively constant, however, the size of
those positions increased on average. In addition, there has been a gradual shift away from companies with smaller market
capitalizations. The bulk of the portfolio has gradually shifted from exposures in the middle from below US$100 billion
to between US$200 and US$500 billion.

For a business to be included in our concentrated and high conviction portfolio, there is robust debate, discussion, and
research. We exited several companies where conviction or the thesis changed, whilst adding new positions, that have
been debated and analysed. We have used a combination of detailed single stock research, thematic/macro work, and
extensive analysis around positioning and flows, to contribute to portfolio decisions. Additionally, the Fund's Universe of
names has narrowed to 86 from 155 at the beginning of the year. This allows for more concentrated research and focus on
the highest quality businesses.

Infusive Asset Management Inc.
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

Global equities advanced over a volatile 12-month period as moderating inflation and expectations of less restrictive
monetary policies supported investor sentiment. Equities started the period on a strong note before turmoil in the banking
sector in the US and Europe dampened risk appetite. Mid-sized and regional banks in the US witnessed a loss in the value
of their long-dated government bonds due to aggressive rate hikes by the US Federal Reserve (Fed), which caused
significant volatility in the financial sector. Additionally, uncertainties before the US debt ceiling deal and a rating
downgrade of the US government's long-term debt due to a widening budget deficit kept markets under pressure.
Sentiment was also weighed down as major central banks enforced their 'higher for longer' views on interest rates.
However, strong corporate earnings and resilient economic data supported overall returns. Towards the end of the period,
stocks rallied sharply as central banks in developed markets slowed the pace of interest rate hikes, which reinforced hopes
for a soft landing. Against this global backdrop, key regional equity markets ended higher, with the US and Europe
advancing the most. At a sector level, information technology was the best performer as markets were dominated by
stellar performance of the "Magnificent Seven" and Artificial Intelligence (A.l.) stocks, while utilities and consumer
staples names underperformed.

Fund Performance: Fund recorded returns of 17.3% and underperformed the comparative index, which delivered 22.2%
over the year. Though stock selection added value, this was outweighed by sector allocations detracting from returns. A
lack of exposure to many of the strong-performing technology names - which are not thematically relevant - was a notable
detracting factor. The significant overweight to utilities hurt relative returns, given the weakness among this group
relative to the broad market, caused by rising rates and a lack of defensive positioning on the part of investors.

Detractors: The allocation to US-based water utility company, American Water Works, weighed significantly on returns.
Utility companies typically have a more debt-intensive capital structure, and with interest rates rising through the year and
the expectation of higher for longer rates - coupled with relatively sticky, regulated ROE - the utility sector broadly
suffered. Despite this, the growth trajectory for the company remains robust with strong federal water infrastructure and
margin expansion being substantial positive tailwinds, whilst the company also has superior sustainability credentials,
acting as a risk mitigator. Additionally, the exposure to Chinese piping and building materials manufacturer China Lesso
Group Holdings, emerged as a notable detractor. The company suffered throughout the year from the structural issues in
the Chinese property sector impacting its volumes and subsequently causing annual results to be weaker than consensus
estimates. For similar reasons, our positions in Chinese names including waterproof materials manufacturer Beijing
Oriental and pipe retail company Zhejiang Weixing were detractors. The large overweight in North America's largest
death care provider, Service Corp, was a notable detractor. The stock was hit hard in the first few quarters of the year as
defensive stocks lagged the risk-on rally. However, the price mostly recovered in the latter part of the year as Q3 earnings
beat expectations. The managers' investment thesis remains unchanged with strong fundamentals delivering growth in an
industry with high barriers to entry, strong pricing power and earnings growth.

Enhancers: The managers overweight position in US water, sewer and fire protection products distributer Core & Main
was the highest contributor to relative returns over year. The stock performed well on the back of its acquisition of
Landscape and Construction Supplies, a full-service provider of geosynthetic products, which is expected to add value. Its
successful investor day in Q4 spurred the stock substantially higher. The company's long-term growth outlook improved
over the year, and this has been reflected in share price gains. Another top contributor was Japanese precision instruments
manufacturer Horiba. The company provides spectroscopy, water quality analysis and examination systems which
increase the efficiency of wastewater management systems. The stock performed above average over the first three
periods as the positive sentiment regarding its excellent 2022-year end results, earnings and positive 2023 earnings
guidance carried them through the year. In Q4 the stock gained significantly as it reported substantial growth in sales and
net profit compared to the previous year's results. The overweight in Ebara, one of the world's largest manufacturers of
industrial pumps and turbines, contributed. After underperforming in 2022, the stock recovered well in the first quarter
with news of the company successfully developing the world's first hydrogen booster pump for power generation. This
places them in a prime position to capitalise from the global hydrogen business market, boosting the firm's growth
prospects. Further positivity resulted from strong third quarter results where the business reported large infrastructure
orders.
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund") (continued)

Fund Positioning: During 2023, A new position was initiated in household products manufacturer Fortune Brands
Innovation. It offers high-quality, decent long-term growth and margin expansion at an attractive valuation, although this
position was subsequently reduced slightly on concerns about residential end markets. Additionally, the position in water
services and products company Veolia Environment was increased, with the managers viewing its defensive
characteristics as underappreciated by the market. They reduced exposure to industrial pumps and turbines manufacturer
Ebara and water heater manufacturer and retailer Smith Corp for profit taking as the managers felt valuations on these
names were appropriate. They also exited positions in waterproof materials manufacturer Beijing Oriental and pipe retail
company Zhejiang Weixing due to falling conviction in supportive policy for the weak Chinese property space.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

2023 was a year of headwinds mostly for growth names, due to a combination of exogenous (e.g., global rate
environment) and domestic factors (e.g., lack of consumer confidence, property downturn, regulatory uncertainties),
which impacted market performance and led to a prevailing risk-off sentiment. The risk-off sentiment led to the market
favouring defensive, state-owned names with generally a lack of profitability mindset.

Both sector allocation and stock selection were negative across a number of different sectors. Value outperformed growth
and, unlike 2022, this performance divergence in 2023 was not just evident between sectors but also within each sector.

On the negative side, the performance challenges were centred mostly within the following sectors:

Within consumer and reopening sensitive space, at the start of year we had a positive view that reopening would stimulate
consumption, in particular services consumption. As a result, we had some sizeable positions in consumer staples and
healthcare. But those trades were partially reversed amid weaker-than-expected consumption recovery. A lacklustre
consumption environment had a negative impact on names with higher valuations, such as Imeik, a cosmetic injectables
maker classified under healthcare.

Within technology, the overweight position in Foxconn Industrial, which was impacted negatively by the combination of
the restriction on Al chip exports to China imposed by the US, and the news of an audit conducted by Chinese authorities
on its factories in China, was amongst largest detractors. Glodon, a software name, was also a key detractor, as concerns
over client's budgets amid the macro weakness led to a decline in the share price.

Within renewables, we remain strong believers in China's energy transformation. Many Chinese companies are global
leaders, and we remain overweight renewables. However, EV end demand is still discretionary. While EV volume growth
has been strong, pricing has been much weaker, with an intensification of EV price competition which impacted pricing
and margins along the supply chain. In solar, we underestimated new supply additions which ultimately depressed pricing
in 2H23. Our holdings in Suzhou Maxwell and Yunnan New Energy Material offset gains.

Our underweight in financials also detracted. The financials sector had a challenging year mostly amid property
downturns. This dragged down the higher quality names which we held, although we believe these names are not facing
systemic risk. Meanwhile, investor risk aversion favoured SOEs which were defensive in a China context despite
lacklustre long-run return trajectories. As the majority of SOEs Chinese banks tend to have low returns on capital, with
lack of attractive earnings growth, and are particularly at risk of being used as instruments of government policy, we
continue to avoid them.

On the positive side, contributors included perceived Al beneficiaries in the IT sector (both software and hardware).
Beijing Kingsoft, an office software name, was the top contributor due to the enthusiasm around the Al-theme and its
impact on office software. Another software name, Shanghai Baosight, contributed on better earnings outlook due to
import substitution. Ningbo Tuopu, a beneficiary of high EV volumes, contributed on news of Tesla's new manufacturing
facilities in Shanghai. Fuyao Glass added value due to solid second quarter growth and the benefits of easing raw material
prices. Utility name China Yangtze Power benefited from a combination of being defensive and having capacity
expansion plans.

2023 was a challenging year for growth portfolios, due to a combination of exogenous (e.g., global rate environment) and
domestic factors (e.g., lack of consumer confidence, property downturn, regulatory uncertainties), which impacted market
performance and led to a prevailing risk-off sentiment.

In such environment, stock picking continues to be crucial as the driver of performance. As bottom-up investors, we took
this opportunity to improve our research signal to reflect the current market environment realistically. Over the past 18
months we have reset what proved to be optimistic research forecasts on growth given the competition and forces in key
industries (e.g., online platforms, carbon transitions sectors), and less tangible regulatory and geopolitical risks. This
'quality control' led us to increase the cost of equity for China and lower the trend GDP growth forecast our analysts' use
in their five year expected returns.
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JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund") (continued)

While it has become clear that Chinese mass psychology was characterised by diminished animal spirits in 2023, the
critical issue is whether this marks a permanent loss of confidence under the current policy backdrop. Action in the
property market, or the lack of it, will be a good indicator. Over the past two decades, the sorts of easing measures seen in
recent months (such as lowering mortgage downpayment ratios) historically triggered an uptick in demand for residential
property, at least in China's major cities. This has informed our portfolio positioning, as we aim to keep up with an
eventual cyclical recovery that is not yet priced in given the high degree of macro pessimism.

It seems likely too that the regulatory environment will remain significant across the broader market. The Christmas
headlines relating to gaming controls followed months of messaging intended to reassure investors that China is "open for
business", and that the regulatory environment is strategic and coordinated. President Xi Jinping has emphasized the need
for synchronized and consistent policies not just at the fiscal and monetary level, but also in the industrial / environmental
/ technological fields. As a result, the news of the new regulations was not taken well. We were encouraged by a
subsequent pledge from the National Press and Publication Administration (NPPA) that they will listen to all feedback in
order to address public concerns - but the key as ever will be the extent to which this actually takes place.

JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited
March 2024
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Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund (the ""Sub-Fund")

Global equities rallied in 2023, despite considerable trading volatility. The collapse of Silicon Valley Bank in March,
fears that interest rates would remain higher for longer in the autumn and ongoing geopolitical issues all triggered dips in
market performance during the course of the year. The overall strong market performance in 2023 was driven by a
combination of factors, including signs of easing inflation and hopes that interest rates have peaked. Indeed, share prices
jumped in December after the Fed indicated that rate cuts are likely in 2024. The technology sector also played a crucial
role in buoying equity markets: the "Magnificent Seven" mega cap tech stocks delivered exponential returns, partly due to
excitement about AI. Other sectors that enjoyed rebounds included the communication services and consumer
discretionary sectors. Against this backdrop, the fund recorded positive returns, but underperformed its benchmark, the
MSCI ACWI Net Return Index. Stock picking in technology and communication services dented relative returns. The
fund's underweight to technology was also negative for relative performance. In contrast, stock selection in industrials and
financials boosted relative returns, as did the fund's lack of exposure to energy. Key detractors included laboratory
operator Quest Diagnostics and Kenyan mobile network operator Safaricom. The absence of any holding in Nvidia (one
of the "Magnificent Seven" mega cap tech stocks) also detracted. Nvidia's share price surged in 2023, largely because of
demand for its Al chips. Notable contributors to relative performance were Bank of Georgia, Booking Holdings and
Ansys. Estimate-beating earnings results in February and news that it was considering acquisition offers in December
bolstered Ansys's share price in 2023. During the course of the year, we opened a position in Bank Rakyat Indonesia.
Bank Rakyat promotes financial inclusion, primarily by providing microlending services to underserved communities. We
also opened a position in education company Pearson, taking advantage of share price weakness. We believe the company
is a high-quality, stable business which facilitates social inclusion. We closed our position in Kering, partly because we
have concerns about the wider industry's approach to environmental, social and governance (ESG) issues.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

Performance: The fund generated a positive return but underperformed the MSCI ACWI Net Return Index against a
difficult backdrop for listed infrastructure strategies. The fund performed in line with the Morningstar Sector Equity
Infrastructure peer group. NextEra Energy Partners, Orsted and AES Corp led the detractors as utilities fell owing to the
sector's perceived interest rate sensitivity. Crown Castle led the laggards among companies structured as REITs. Not
owning NVIDIA, Microsoft and Apple also held back performance relative to the global equity index. These paragons of
the new economy are not infrastructure businesses and are therefore ineligible for our strategy. Enel, A2A and E.ON
added the most value as these European utilities bucked the trend in the broader sector. CCR and Ferrovial outperformed
in transportation infrastructure. INWIT and CME Group led the gains in 'evolving' infrastructure. Activity: We initiated
three new holdings with the purchase of Kamigumi and Getlink in transportation infrastructure, and Enbridge in energy
infrastructure. We made five divestments: we tendered our shares in Vantage Towers to a takeover bid, and exited CCR,
MTR and Union Pacific in transport owing to their lack of dividend growth, as well as NetLink in communications
infrastructure. We added to AES, Alexandria and NextEra Energy Partners on weakness, and reduced Enel, E.ON and
CME into strength. Positioning: In 'economic' infrastructure, the utilities weighting declined from 33% to 31%. Energy
infrastructure increased from 11% to 13% with the new purchase of Enbridge. Transportation infrastructure remained at
14%. Social infrastructure was higher at 15%, up from 13% at the end of 2022. In 'evolving' infrastructure,
communications infrastructure declined from 18% to 17%, while transactional infrastructure moved from 5% to 3%. The
fund's exposure to royalty companies was broadly unchanged at 6%. Dividend announcements: Dividends from the fund's
holdings continued on a positive footing, with the majority reporting increases in the core 5-10% range. Equinix, Visa and
Mastercard delivered double-digit growth in 'evolving' infrastructure. Xinyi Energy cut its dividend and we have been
reducing the holding.

Outlook: The negative sentiment towards perceived interest-rate sensitivity, which reached extremes in 2023, has started
to ease following a dramatic shift in market expectations, and while we take comfort from the recent reprieve in utilities
and REITs, our optimism for the future is not predicated on a favourable macroeconomic environment. As bottom-up
stock pickers, our confidence stems from robust fundamentals and attractive valuations for individual companies. We
remain as excited as ever about the long-term growth opportunities available in listed infrastructure and the powerful
thematic tailwinds driving the asset class. We are under no illusion about the uncertainties in the global economy, and the
reality of a 'higher for longer' scenario for companies carrying higher levels of debt. Balance sheet strength is a key aspect
of our company analysis, regardless of the economic cycle. The era of cheap capital may be over, but our conviction in
our rigorous and disciplined approach remains as strong as ever. We remain resolute in our pursuit of long-term growth
opportunities in listed infrastructure.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Market Development: The European market increased 15.83% in 2023. The European equity market thereby finished on a
year-high level after a volatile year. The year began with optimism on a reopening of the Chinese economy and sharply
falling gas prices in Europe. This supported the equity market on a believe that the inflation would cool off, as this partly
was driven by increasing energy prices, and that economy growth could surprise positively. In the end of the winter, this
optimism was however challenged by a slower than expected recovery in China and the banking crisis that started in the
US with the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank. This crisis spread to other part of the banking system and in Europe, Credit
Suisse ended up being taken over by UBS with support from the Swiss government. At some point there were big
concerns in the market, that the events were the beginning of a larger banking or even financial crisis, but especially the
European banking sector passed the test. Higher capital levels and better governance have led to material lower risk in the
banking system. This is in-line with our views, that the banking system is much more robust in Europe today compared
with a decade ago. During the summer and into the beginning of the fall, the interest rates level in Europe and the US rose
markedly, as the bond market and central banks got less concerned about an imminent recession and the financial markets
started to imply higher rates for longer. This reflection pressured all financial asset classes, especially risky such as
equities, as the expected financial reward for a less risk attached asset such as government bonds did improve. The year
did however end with optimism and increasing equity prices. This was ignited by signs of inflation pressure levelling off
in the European economies and elsewhere around the world leading to speculating that interest rates now have peaked.
Further, in December we had indication from the US FED, that their next move is likely to be a cut rather than a hike,
meaning the equity market can price in a soft landing with a higher probability weight. The softening language also
means, that the equity market can expect rate cuts if the economy cools off more than expected currently. Both of these
facts help supporting the equity market into the year end. Looking at 2023 in aggregate, it was much better for risk assets
than anticipated by several economists and strategists going into the year. The argument at that point was, that an
imminent recession was looming as a consequence of the central banks tightening cycle and many active managers were
positioned defensively accordingly. This has proven to be false alarm and we have benefited from taking a more
constructive view on the market. Even though we have seen ISM/PMI indicators falling throughout the year, the
European economies and equity market were supported by strong industrial order backlogs built up during the Covid lock
down, strong labour markets, positive fiscal impulse and falling inflation, partly driven by significantly lower energy
prices. There are further increasing signs of ESG decarbonisation investments being committed across Europe and the US
to alleviate the energy trilemma of sustainability, security and affordability. Along with investments to diversify industrial
production supply chains away from China, these are drawing out a future of Europe with a higher priority for economic
autonomy towards increasing geopolitical confrontations.

Fund performance: The fund returned 18.03%, net of fees (BI-EUR) in 2023, resulting in an outperformance of 2.47%
versus the benchmark2, which returned 15.56%. Both, stock selection and sector allocation contributed positively to the
fund's performance. Stock picks in Consumer Discretionary (+135 bps) and Information Technology (+64 bps)
contributed positively, whereas stock picks in Consumer Staples (-38 bps) and Health Care (-25 bps) detracted from
performance. In terms of sector allocation, the strategy benefitted from being overweight in Industrials (+54 bps) and
underweight in Energy (+46 bps) while the overweight in Communication Services (-33 bps) and Materials (-19 bps)
detracted from performance.

Nordea Investment Management AB
March 2024
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In 2023, stock selection in the consumer discretionary sector dented relative performance. The fund's underweight to
technology and overweight to healthcare also proved detrimental to relative returns. In contrast, stock selection in
healthcare and financials boosted relative performance, as did the fund's lack of exposure to energy. Key detractors from
relative performance encompassed UnitedHealth and SolarEdge. In August, SolarEdge's share price fell steeply after it
released disappointing third-quarter forecasts reflecting a beleaguered US solar market. In October, it cut its third-quarter
revenue guidance, delivering yet another knock to its share price. The top contributors to relative returns were Manhattan
Associates, Adobe and Novo Nordisk. Novo Nordisk has become one of Europe's most valuable companies following
exponential demand for its weight-loss drug, Wegovy and diabetes medication, Ozempic. In 2023, the fund opened
positions in solar power equipment maker, SolarEdge and offshore wind farm company Qrsted. We also sold our holding
in uniform rental business UniFirst.

M&G Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Market Development: The US stock market was treated pretty well by Santa Claus in December with its 5.27% gain.
Moreover 2023 was one of the strongest years for US stocks in history. However even if the US stock market had a
successful year in 2023, we have only just returned to the January 2022 peak. The Russell 3000 Index finished the year up
25.4% (77th percentile since 1936). The Nasdaq was the clear leader with a 45% gain. While the equal weighted S&P 500
was down for the year through October, the strong 17% rally in the November-December period put the index +14% for
the year. 2023 was the narrowest breadth year in data history according to data from BofA (Bank of America) since 1987,
with just 27% of stocks outperforming the broader S&P 500 Index. The real game in town throughout the year was the so
called Magnificent 7 stocks (Amazon, Apple, Google, Microsoft, Meta, Nvidia and Tesla) which rose more than 100%
during the year (see chart below). In fact, the 7 stocks accounted for around 60% of the index gain, which implies that it
was challenging to keep pace with the benchmark if you didn't own those securities. The portfolio remains balanced but,
on the margin, we maintain a higher quality bias as uncertainty with regards to forward earnings remains high. In
December we continued to add to new ideas (Edwards, MKS and Organon) were we see significant upside potential and
exited some others with lower conviction and less upside potential (Bristol Myers and Thermofischer).

Fund performance: The fund returned 21.86% net of fees in 2023, resulting in an underperformance of -3.50% versus the
benchmark?2, which returned 25.36%. Both, stock selection and sector allocation contributed negatively to the fund's
performance. Stock picks in Health Care (+50 bps) and Industrials (+42 bps) contributed positively, whereas stock picks
in Information Technology (-204 bps) and Financials (-61 bps) detracted from performance. In terms of sector allocation,
the strategy benefitted from being underweight in Energy (+137 bps) and Real Estate (+25 bps) while the underweight in
Communication Services (-54 bps) and the overweight in Health Care (-52 bps) detracted from performance.

Nordea Investment Management AB
March 2024
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Don't Mention the Annus Horribilis! Annus horribilis might well be the most over used expression in the fund manager
industry, so I will refrain from formally using it to describe 2023. What might be less known is the origin of the phrase.
While it had been occasionally used since 1891, when it was first documented, the phrase was popularized by Queen
Elizabeth II to describe 1992. The year had entailed the separation of prince Andrew, the divorce of princess Anne and
the publication of Princess Diana's biography Her True Story, all of course accompanied by relentless coverage by British
tabloids. Fortunately for her, what the poor queen did not know was that things were not going to improve a whole lot
when it came to the private lives of her various offspring. Anyway, 2023 was a pretty horrible year for Global STARS. As
portfolio manager for the fund, more than on one occasion it felt like everything that could go wrong actually did. That's
not true of course. After all, the portfolio rose some 18% in the year and we had many stocks that did exceptionally well
including, Nvidia, Adobe, Microsoft, Amazon and Alphabet. But the market went up even more, and it is our job to make
sure that does not happen. Still, at the core we are long term, fundamental stock pickers with a clearly defined strategy
and we know from experience that in some periods the market will not award our chosen strategy. 2023 was clearly one
such period. Importantly, however, we remain convinced that our strategy is the right one over the long run, and we see
significant value in our portfolio that we hope will crystalize over coming quarters and years. In our monthly letters we
have already extensively covered what went wrong last year. We have talked about narrow markets, resilient cyclicals,
weak sentiment towards defensives and mistakes we have made. We have highlighted unprecedented fiscal stimulus and
liquidity provision by the federal reserve that has surprised us in 2023. But with the year now firmly in the rear-view
mirror, we'll make a final summary of the year. We would divide the detractors of the year into five main buckets that in
combination account for 540 bps of drag on performance. Apart from those, there are a number of different detractors and
contributors, but we have to draw the line somewhere and focus on the major ones.

These are the ones where we believe our decisions have been particularly costly and/or incorrect.

1. Defensive Expectations Gap stocks (-150bps). Several of our expectations gap stocks going into 2023 were in
Consumer staples and Health care. In Consumer staples, our view was that several companies (Colgate, Nestle, Kimberly
Clark) would experience stabilizing volumes and expanding margins driven by rising prices and moderating costs. While
this proved correct and earnings grew faster than those of the market, Consumer staples stocks de-rated massively as the
market's expectations shifted towards soft landing and cyclical recovery. In Health care the stories were more stock
specific, but the de-rating was similar to Consumer staples. In aggregate, the defensive expectations gap stocks in staples
and health care did not perform significantly worse than the sectors, but the resulting sector overweight cost about 150
bps for the year.

2. Magnificent Seven exclusions (-120 bps). Going into the year, Tesla and Meta were both excluded from the portfolio
for ESG reasons. Both stocks did exceptionally well in 2023, which earned them a place among the so called magnificent
seven, and their performance cost around 120bps for the fund. In the case of Tesla, our ESG view has changed after
engagement and some changes in corporate governance, and the stock is now eligible for investment in the fund. At this
time, however, we don't think the risk/reward is attractive enough. In the case of Meta, the stock is still excluded. While it
had a stellar performance in 2023, the longer-term performance has been less good, and the stock has performed about in
line with the market since we sold it in 2018.

3. Fundamental mistakes (100 bps). There are two stocks in the portfolio, where we fundamentally misjudged the
situation and where there is risk of permanent loss of capital. Both have been discussed previously. First Republic Bank (-
50bps) was a long-term holding for us that ran into difficulties as a result of the sharp rise in interest rates in combination
with the run on Silicon Valley bank in turn causing a run the bank. We lost 2/3 of the 75 bps position as First Republic
Bank failed and was taken over by JPM. In IFF (-50bps) we misjudged the quality of a major acquisition the company
made from Dow Dupont. In 2023, the company had to warn on earnings in the acquired businesses that proved to be more
cyclical than we, the company, or the market had anticipated. We still hold the position, as we see significant upside value
from the current depressed valuation, but we don't expect that the stock will fully recover the relative value lost.

4. GLP-1 underestimation (-70 bps). We underestimated the power of the weight loss benefits in the GLP-1 drug class,
which cost us about 70 bps performance from holding neither Eli Lily nor Novo Nordisk. We remain uninvested as at this
point we think both share discount a very positive scenario and there are clear risks to forecasts (payors, patient
compliance, side effects).
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5. Temporary (?) crashes (-100bps). We had two long term holdings that performed very poorly on the back of missing
expectations in 2023. In these cases, we still like the long term stories and have every expectation of making the money
back. Both were Moat & Tailwind stocks, with the potential to become Expectations Gap stock when the situations
stabilize. Estee Lauder (-50bps) is a long term holding that has done very well for us over time, that run into problems
post covid as the re-opening of Chinese travel retail fell significantly short of the company's expectations. A violent
inventory correction led to sharp earnings decline and de-rating of the stock, which we think is at least partly temporary.
Paycom (-50bps) is an expensive payroll and HR software stock that derated sharply after top line growth slowed down in
2023. As with the Estee Lauder situation, we think the problems are temporary and are awaiting an opportunity to add to
the stock to take advantage of the lower valuation. In both these cases, we deem the moat and tailwinds to be intact and
we see opportunities to make the money back through timely additions to the position. As such, we are less concerned
about this last bucket of detractors.

This concludes the review of last year's performance, and with any luck it will be the last time I have to write about it. To
paraphrase Basil Fawlty from Fawlty Towers "Don't mention the Annus Horribilis! I mentioned it once, but I think I got
away with it..." Basil, of course, didn't get away with it and I suspect neither did 1. But contrary to Queen Elizabeth 1
hope it will take many years before I will have to use the dreaded expression again. With wishes of a happy new year!
Fund performance: The fund returned 17.09% net of fees in 2023, resulting in an underperformance of -5.11% versus the
benchmark?2, which returned 22.20%. Both, stock selection and sector allocation contributed negatively to the fund's
performance. Stock picks in Health Care (+6 bps) contributed positively, whereas stock picks in Consumer Staples (-85
bps) and Consumer Discretionary (-56 bps) detracted from performance. In terms of sector allocation, the strategy
benefitted from being underweight in Energy (+93 bps) and Real Estate (+25 bps) while the overweight in Consumer
Staples (-75 bps) and Health Care (-70 bps) detracted from performance.

Nordea Investment Management AB
March 2024
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We can never be bored when managing international equities as each year is different and 2023 certainly had its share of
surprises. With December drawing to a close, the world financial markets continued their climb to new annual highs. The
movement was stimulated by statements by the Fed chairman, Jerome Powell, who said that the central bank was prepared
to modify its monetary policy in the coming months. This much-awaited "Fed pivot" was accompanied by a series of
positive economic figures, particularly in the United States.

At the macroeconomic level, US consumer confidence remained robust in December while the US PCE index was lower
than forecast (-0.1% versus 0%), pointing to broader disinflation. In the Eurozone, the third-quarter GDP figures
confirmed its weak growth (-0.1%), with stagnant retail sales in October and composite PMI still at below 50 (46.7 in
December versus 47.8 previously), pulled down by France and Germany. Inflation also slowed in Japan with an annual
rate of 2.6% versus 3% forecast.

In terms of performance by sector, it was led by a mixture of interest-rate sensitive sectors, driven in particular by
emerging markets and financial stocks. This month, real estate, manufacturing and materials led the way. In contrast,
communication services, consumer staples and energy trailed behind the world index. Energy was once again the only
sector to post a negative performance. The technology sector was somewhere in the middle, with the software segment
undergoing profit taking and semiconductors posting better performances.

Over the month, the fund posted a performance of 2.98% compared with 3.52% for the MSCI World ACWI in euro.
Stock picking accounted for most of the underperformance whereas the sector allocation performed better, thanks in
particular to our overweighting of the industrial sector and our underweighting of the energy and consumer staples
sectors. The positive contributors in our selection of stocks included AbbVie (USA) and IQVIA (USA) in the healthcare
sector, which benefited from broader catching up with market performance, moving away from the GLP-1 theme.
Industrials continued to perform well with CNHI (USA), Siemens AG (Germany) and Saint Gobain (France). In the
consumer discretionary sector, TJIX (USA), Home Depot (USA) and Sony (Japan) posted gains, thanks to the resilience of
consumers and the good jobs figures. In contrast, the contribution from the technology sector was negative, particularly in
the software segment where names such as Microsoft and Palo Alto (USA) suffered from profit taking. Synopsys (USA)
plummeted by 8% in the last week of December following rumors of a takeover bid for Ansys (USA). In the financial
sector, Intesa (Italy) and Mizuho Financials (Japan) also experienced profit taking and life insurance underperformed. In
materials, AngloAmerican (UK) fell after lowering its copper production figures.

In terms of movements, we took some profits in the software segment where a number of companies were nearing or had
reached our target prices, and we reduced our positions on Palo Alto, ServiceNow, Adobe and Synopsys. We have sold
our position on Terumo (Japan, healthcare). We have introduced two new lines: Biogen, in the healthcare sector, and
Kurita Water (Japan) in the industrial sector. We have also increased our positions on IQVIA (healthcare), Siemens
(industry), EDP (utilities) and Orsted (utilities).

Looking back at 2023 reveals what a complicated year it was, as many analysts predicted a recession in consumption and
persistently high inflation. However, here we are today, and consumers remain remarkably resilient in the United States,
inflation has declined, earning are stable, the US labor market remains solid and the central banks are turning dovish.
Nonetheless, the markets have ended the year on a high and seemed priced for perfection, thanks to the positioning, the
sentiment and forecasts of Fed interest-rate cuts. But, with inflation still slowing, we do not yet know what the impact on
company earnings will be. Will it lead to problems in terms of earnings growth or will companies be able to maintain their
margins?

CPR Asset Management
March 2024
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Medtronic is enhancing its collaboration with Cosmo Pharmaceuticals, specifically with Cosmo Intelligent Medical
Devices, to integrate artificial intelligence (Al) into endoscopic modules. Building on their previous partnership with
NVIDIA to expand Medtronic's endoscopy offerings, the focus is on leveraging the success of the GI Genius intelligent
endoscopy module, the first Al system cleared by the US FDA for colonoscopies in 2021. In this extended agreement,
Cosmo will receive an upfront payment of $100 million and a double-digit royalty on net sales, with the potential for an
additional $100 million in milestone-based payments.

The collaboration aims to achieve funding-eligible milestones by the end of the next year, emphasizing Cosmo's
manufacturing rights and Medtronic's exclusive global commercial rights. The partnership's primary objective is to
develop scalable Al platforms, including Al Access, designed to host third-party applications, accelerating Al
development in the medical sector. This aligns with the growing trend of incorporating Al into medical imaging, a
significant driver of Al growth in healthcare. The collaboration parallels recent industry initiatives, such as GE
HealthCare's MyBreastAl suite for cancer detection and Phillips' partnership with Quilbim to develop Al-based imaging
solutions for MRI prostate examinations. The global revenue forecast for Al platforms in healthcare is expected to reach
$18.8 billion by 2027.

The medtech sector has benefited from the risk appetite still in place since the Fed's pivot. The MSCI World Healthcare
Equipment and Supplies index rose by 5.6%, while the portfolio gained 5.38% before fees. The dialysis and diagnostics
segments rose sharply by over 7%, while the non-invasive devices segment climbed by 8.5%. In contrast, the orthopedics
sector grew by just 1%. The Cardiology/ Neurology sector is also at the bottom of the ranking, up by just 4%. The
portfolio benefited from our weaker-than-index positioning in the Orthopedics sector, as well as from our preference for
Smith & Nephew within this sector. In Cardiology, we benefited from the strong recovery of growth stocks in this sector.
The fall in interest rates pushed up unprofitable or high-growth stocks such as Axonics, up 10%, LivaNova, +14%,
Penumbra, +12%, and Si-Bone, +9%. On the other hand, the sharp rise in non-invasive devices penalized the portfolio.
Within this group, Align Technology's +26% rise penalized the portfolio, as did Alcon's treading water, which was
affected by some donwgrade by certain brokers. Similarly, our preference for Siemens Healthineers in Imaging did not
pay off in a month when high-growth profiles were most in demand.

Last year, US Medtech started the year with a premium of 18% versus SP 500, as investors were expecting a strong
support from procedures catch-up after Covid leaving the picture and staffing issues abating in hospitals. The expected
momentum occurred and is still valid for 2024, but GLP-1 debate created a big trauma on Medtech names, especially on
cardiology, Sleep Apnea, Diabetes and Robotics names. Medtech starts 2024 with a significant derating over its average
premium over SP 500, actually at one of the lowest relative valuations in a decade. EPS revisions will drive the stocks but
overall the picture is rather flattering: We expect Medtech Sales to grow by 6 to 7% the year, allowing Net Income to
grow by 11%. We also expect some M&A activity in Medtech space as the largest Medtech have some dry powder: the
free cash flow generation is very high and the debt is quite low, allowing them to purchase some high growth SMID
names that have largely derated last year, from 8x Sales to 4x Sales, that was the classic average range of valuation before
Covid. Ultimately, history tells us that falling Inflation and falling rates, over the last 20 years, has been the best periods
for Medtech to significantly outperform global equities.

CPR Asset Management
March 2024
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Market Environment: Global equities advanced over a volatile 12-month period as moderating inflation and expectations
of less restrictive monetary policies supported investor sentiment. Equities started the period on a strong note, before
turmoil in the banking sector in the US and Europe dampened risk appetite. Mid-sized and regional banks in the US
witnessed a loss in the value of their long-dated government bonds due to aggressive rate hikes by the US Federal
Reserve (Fed), which caused significant volatility in the financial sector. Additionally, uncertainties before the US debt
ceiling deal and a rating downgrade of the US government's long-term debt due to a widening budget deficit kept markets
under pressure. Sentiment was also weighed down as major central banks enforced their 'higher for longer' views on
interest rates. At the same time, the unfolding conflict and tragic events in Israel and Gaza kept global sentiment in check.
However, strong corporate earnings and resilient economic data supported overall returns. Towards the end of the period,
stocks rallied sharply as central banks in developed markets slowed the pace of interest rate hikes, which reinforced hopes
for a soft landing. Against this global backdrop, key regional equity markets ended higher, with the US and Europe ex
UK advancing the most. At a sector level, telecommunications and information technology (IT) were the leading gainers
as the artificial intelligence (AI) theme buoyed sentiment, while utilities and consumer staples names underperformed.

Performance Comment: During the period, the fund recorded positive returns. The overweight positions in software and
semiconductors & semiconductor equipment added value, while stock picking in communications equipment, electronic
equipment and IT services weighed on returns. Overall, sector allocation drove strong performance.

Key contributors: The position in cloud-based software company Salesforce rallied after it once again delivered better
than expected quarterly results. The company revealed growth, margins and leading indicators that should help it to
sustain double-digit revenue growth. Markets were further pleased by the shift in tone for fourth quarter guidance on
revenue growth compared to the prior quarter, which guided towards a deceleration. Standouts during the quarter included
MuleSoft, Tableau and Slack. The position in American software company Splunk rallied after digital communications
company Cisco announced that it would acquire Splunk for $28 billion. The acquisition should allow Cisco to bolster its
security offerings and position itself more competitively going forward. Similarly, Splunk will gain access to Cisco's
international market organisation and enterprise relationships. Holdings in semiconductors and semiconductor equipment
manufacturers rose. Positions in BE Semiconductor Industries and Intel rallied. The holding in Intel advanced after its
third quarter results released in late October beat expectations, driven by a 16% quarter-on-quarter increase in its personal
computer revenues. The lack of exposure to digital communications company Cisco added relative value after it
announced a cut to its FY 2024 earnings per share (EPS) and revenue guidance. BE Semiconductor Industries rose after it
announced that it had received approval to make an initial investment of $5 million to rent a factory in Vietnam. While
the initial investments are not large, the intent is to grow significantly, with plans to own the factory within the next four
years.

Key detractors: The holding in e-commerce company Alibaba Group declined despite announcing quarterly results that
were ahead of consensus estimates. Revenue beat the preview by 1% and earnings before interest, taxes and amortisation
(EBITA) beat the preview by 4%. However, the market reacted negatively to its decision to halt the spinoff of its cloud
division and put its Freshippo (Hema) initial public offering (IPO) on hold. The company is also now prioritising
investment in Al over returning capital to shareholders. Nonetheless, we maintain a position in Alibaba as it is attractively
valued and its overall strategy on restructuring, cost cutting and divestitures has not changed. We can expect at least half
of its $20-25 billion free cash flow each year to be returned to shareholders through buybacks and dividends. Shares in
automotive technology supplier Aptiv declined as it reported operating income below consensus estimates and maintained
its guidance for the year. This underperformance was attributed to the United Auto Workers (UAW) strike in the third
quarter. Nevertheless, we maintain the position in the company as this is a near term challenge and does not change its
positive longer term outlook. The position in Dutch payment company Adyen declined after it released weak first half
results. The company missed net revenues, earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) and
EBITDA margin estimates. The company attributed the weakness to increasing competitive pricing in North America and
enterprise businesses prioritising cost optimisation. On a positive note, it reported net interest income above consensus
estimates and reaffirmed its medium-term guidance. Despite reporting earnings for the first half of 2023 that were in line
with estimates, the French multinational payment and transactional services company Worldline declined. The overweight
holding was maintained as Worldline has a cash generative business model and strong free cash flow conversion with
modest leverage. The lack of exposure to Nvidia and Meta held back relative gains. Shares in Nvidia rose after it
announced better than expected quarterly results and guidance ahead of consensus estimates.
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Fund positioning: The strategy adopts a fundamental, bottom-up approach to investing in the long duration,
transformative trend of future connectivity. This is defined as companies involved in enabling connectivity, and those that
innovate and disrupt other industries using improved connectivity. It aims to invest in underappreciated growth
opportunities in the theme, and combines a rigorous, bottom-up stock selection process with thematic and industry
analysis to produce a relatively concentred, high growth portfolio of 35-45 stocks.

The fund has a very strong focus on sustainability - in particular, digital ethics issues - with >=70% of stocks held having
sustainable characteristics.

FIL Pensions Management
March 2024
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Global equities gained in the first half of 2023, buoyed by receding recession worries in developed markets. Gains came
despite the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank, which caused significant volatility in bank shares in the first quarter. Investor
enthusiasm over Al (Artificial Intelligence) boosted technology stocks in the first half of the year. However, global share
prices turned weaker in the third quarter. Chinese shares were particularly weak in August, with the country's property
sector performing particularly badly as investors doubted that Beijing will deliver enough stimulus to put the world's
second-largest economy back on track. Share prices in Hong Kong, Taiwan, and South Korea also fell in the third quarter
as concerns over Chinese growth weakened sentiment towards the Asia Pacific region. The final quarter of the year saw
global share prices return to growth as the US Federal Reserve signalled that interest rate cuts may be on the way for
2024. Developed markets outperformed emerging markets amid ongoing worries over China's real estate sector. Crude oil
prices fell despite some output cuts. Shares in China, however, remained weak due to concerns over the country's weaker
economic growth.

During the period, the portfolio outperformed its MSCI AC World Index comparator. In terms of relative performance,
holdings in Mercadolibre (a component of the Accessibility sub-theme), Inditex (Accessibility) and Booking
(Accessibility) made helpful positive contributions. Mercadolibre added value with revenue growth strong in Brazil and
Mexico while Inditex demonstrated impressive revenue and earnings growth in its Zara consumer brand. Booking, for its
part, outperformed on investor hopes that the continued recovery in global travel would continue into 2024. On the debit
side of the ledger, AIA (Wellbeing), Burberry (Identity) and JD.com (Accessibility) underperformed during the period.
AIA lagged the market in the early part of the year as the company reported a sharp decline in net profit for 2022 as
investment returns had suffered amid rising interest rates. Burberry was impacted as the company indicated it was
unlikely to meet its annual revenue guidance due to a global slowdown in luxury demand.

Despite these challenging conditions, the company expressed confidence in its strategy, with the CEO highlighting
progress against strategic goals alongside a commitment to achieving medium and long-term targets. JD.com, for its part,
derated on uncertainty about the extent of the re-opening bounce back and from increasing investor concerns about
challenging competitive dynamics. Turning to transactions during the period, we established a number of new holdings.
These included the healthcare group, Novo Nordisk (Wellbeing); the personal care company, Beiersdorf (Identity); the
hospitality group, Whitbread (Experiences) and the social media business, Meta Platforms (Identity). Other new holdings
included the sports car manufacturer, Ferrari (Identity); the sportswear concern, Nike (Wellbeing); the consumer
healthcare business, Haleon (Wellbeing); the restaurant business, Cava (Experiences); the gaming firm, Electronic Arts
(Experiences); the audio streaming company Spotify (Accessibility), and the bicycle components company, Shimano
(Wellbeing). We bought Novo Nordisk for its product exposure to the rapidly growing anti-obesity drug market;
Beiersdorf for its potential to grow market share and Whitbread for its sales growth prospects and continued strategic
progress. We bought Meta for its user and margin growth potential, and we introduced Ferrari for what we see as its
ability to deliver long-term compound earnings growth. We believe Nike should see an improved top line performance
from greater innovation and favourable gross margin recovery dynamics, and it trades at the low end of its ten-year range.
We believe Haleon should re-rate as investors recognise its runway for growth through further product development
opportunities as well as increased market penetration. Cava looks well placed to deliver growth as its Mediterranean
restaurant concept is rolled out, while EA's slate of new game releases in coming months looks very supportive for
earnings growth. Spotify should see a significant uplift in cash generation through an acceleration in revenue growth,
driven by pricing, combined with enhanced cost control. Shimano, for its part, was introduced to the portfolio because we
believed previous underperformance provided the opportunity to buy into an outstanding franchise at a reasonable
valuation while better than expected results gave us confidence on the outlook for end demand.

Sales during the period included the complete disposal of Dexcom, the glucose monitoring systems business (Wellbeing)
where the stock looked fully valued, having bounced strongly after previous weakness on fears that anti-obesity
medication would significantly reduce the size of their end markets. We also exited On Holding (Wellbeing) where we
see reduced scope for upside to earnings expectations, instead favouring other sportswear names instead. We sold out of
JD.com (Accessibility) on deteriorating competitive dynamics and disposed of Dollar General (Accessibility) after
disappointing results left market earnings estimates looking overly optimistic. We also exited Deckers (Wellbeing) where
we believe the investment case has largely played out given a substantial rerating which in our view demonstrates that the
market now fully recognises the value of the Hoka brand. We took the decision to remove Tapestry (Identity) from the
portfolio because we saw the company's proposed acquisition of Capri as an unexpected and very risky change in
strategic direction. Similarly, we sold out of Disney (Experiences) on account of the strategic challenges we believe the
business is facing, and we disposed of Grupo Aeroportuario Del Pacifico (Experiences) after its powerful post-pandemic
recovery rally.
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In terms of outlook, global markets will likely remain turbulent amidst a busy political calendar, tight financial conditions,
and a slowing economic cycle. Most central banks appear to be holding off further tightening, as the economy digests the
lag effects of the recent rate hiking cycle, and they continue to carefully monitor the softening labour market, growth, and
inflation trends. The potential soft-landing economic scenario seems to be playing out thus far. However, there are a
number of scenarios that could alter the "seemingly benign" backdrop and we expect market volatility to increase in 2024.
While short term volatility may increase, our focus will be on the longer-term, identifying those areas within the
Changing Lifestyles opportunity set with structural, under-appreciated growth, allocating to those companies with a
sustained competitive advantage. While headline inflation has come down substantially, it remains above target levels in
most markets and policymakers have been trying to signal that interest rates will likely remain "higher for longer." The
tight labour market is potentially weakening and may herald a bias toward easing if labour demand were to continue
weakening. With financial conditions tighter and the economic cycle slowing, we continue to see some pockets of stress
emerging amidst highly leveraged consumers and corporates. Spending and consumer demand has shown clear signs of
slowing as much of the excess savings accumulated during the Covid-19 crisis have largely been depleted. Balance sheet
strength and strong organic cashflow generation are typically investment positives we look for in our Changing Lifestyles
investments, but we expect them to remain particularly important during this period of slowdown and higher cost of
capital.

Geopolitical and policy risk will loom large this year, as over 40 countries representing three-quarters of the total global
investable universe will hold national elections in 2024. Starting in January, Taiwan has its Presidential election which
will have significant implications for relationships with China and the West, as well as for the semiconductor industry and
global supply chains. The US will also have presidential elections this year, with an outcome that has the potential to
dramatically impact geopolitical relationships, as well as sectors such as healthcare and clean energy. Early polls indicate
the outcomes of many of these elections remain far from certain and increased volatility should be expected. China also
remains an area of great focus, as the combination of geopolitical tensions, economic growth and government interference
in the private sector continue to loom over the market. China faces slower growth as it needs to transition away from an
investment-led growth model and address its excess supply and debt levels within the property sector. With consolidation
of power under Xi and increased government control, many multi-national firms have looked to diversify their supply
chain and shift production elsewhere. Many of these concerns are evidenced in the foreign direct investment flows, as
foreigners withdrew capital from China last year at a rate not seen before. However, it remains an $18 trillion economy
with a very large domestic market and the scale to support its own industrial policy. We remain cognisant that there are a
number of world class companies operating within China trading at very deep discounts to their global peers, which stand
to outperform if policy transparency and sentiment improves. In global equity markets, valuations continue to favour ex-
US markets, particularly the UK, Japan, and emerging markets. However, the US market looks less expensive relative to
history when one looks beyond the "Magnificent Seven" mega-cap growth stocks. Unloved markets like the UK offer
attractive upside and given the high percentage of floating rate mortgages, a reversal in rates could provide some support
to the consumer. While the "Magnificent Seven" aren't going away any time soon, we expect the opportunity set to be far
broader in the coming year. Within Japan we continue to see a long-term corporate improvement and governance story
playing out that remains in the early innings. Led by the Tokyo Stock Exchange reform policies, companies are
increasingly embracing better governance and more efficient capital allocation practices, with the unwind of cross
holdings and the return of excess cash. After battling deflation for three decades, which discouraged spending and
investment, Japan is now seeing inflation and a renewed focus on both profitability and productivity. This is helping
create greater investment opportunities for Japanese corporates. As the Bank of Japan begins its pivot away from yield
curve control, it will provide greater support for the Yen and ultimately increase the attractiveness of many Japanese
domestic businesses to international investors.

We continue to see the market grappling with areas of disruption such as Artificial Intelligence (AI) and within healthcare
around the emergence of GLP-1 drugs in the treatment of diabetes and obesity. While the companies that produce and sell
these drugs may potentially reap huge gains, the market is now starting to think about the long-term implications of
behavioural shifts and changing consumption habits that may impair long term growth rates within consumer businesses
such as snack companies, confectioners, alcohol, restaurants, and the like. Similarly with Al, we believe this will be a key
theme for markets as investors increasingly grapple with the technology's potential in driving new revenue streams and
productivity gains. These remain areas that are not well understood by the market and will continue to be an area of
emphasis for the team as it represents a major potential source of alpha. With increased volatility expected this year, we
believe it will also create increased opportunities for patient and selective investors with a long-term focus. In these and
all our other areas of focus, our investment thinking is underpinned by our continued belief in the exciting opportunities
inherent in the structural growth offered by the powerful Changing Lifestyles investment theme.

Schroder Investment Management Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund (the "Sub-Fund')

U.S. equities advanced over the 12 months ended 12/31/23, as measured by the S&P 500 Index. The majority of index
sectors had positive performance, led by Information Technology, while Ultilities declined and was the biggest
underperformer.

The portfolio returned 44.39% (gross of fees), while the S&P 500 benchmark returned 26.29%. The portfolio
outperformed the benchmark this period due to favourable sector allocations and stock selection.

Stock selection in Industrials was the largest contributor to relative performance, followed by stock selection and an
average overweight in Consumer Discretionary. An average overweight in Communication Services was beneficial to
relative performance, as were an average overweight and stock selection in Information Technology. Consumer Staples,
Energy, Utilities, and Real Estate - sectors which the portfolio had no exposure to - added to relative outperformance.
Conversely, stock selection in Health Care and Communication Services were the greatest detractors from relative
performance, with stock selection in Financials and Materials detracting to a lesser extent.

Relative to the index, the top contributing holdings in the portfolio included Uber Technologies, Shopify, and Cloudflare.
Conversely, NVIDIA, ZoomlInfo Technologies, and Royalty Pharma were the top relative detractors.

Counterpoint Global believes having a market outlook can be an anchor. Our focus is on assessing company prospects
over a five-year horizon, and owning a portfolio of unique companies with strong, sustainable competitive advantages
whose market value we believe can increase significantly for underlying fundamental reasons.

MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited
March 2024
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Investment Manager's Report (continued)
Banor Club Fineco AM Fund (the "Sub-Fund")

The fund was only launched on 15 December 2023 and so the comment is not applicable.

Banor Capital Limited
March 2024
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The bank
for a changing
world

DEPOSITARY’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

We, BNP Paribas S.A., Dublin Branch, appointed Depositary to the ICAV provide this report solely in favour of the
investors of the Fund as a body for the year ended 31 December 2023 (“the Accounting Period”). This report is
provided in accordance with the UCITS Regulations — European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (SI No 352 of 2011) as amended, (“the UCITS
Regulations”). We do not, in the provision of this report, accept nor assume responsibility for any other purpose or
person to whom this report is shown.

In accordance with our Depositary obligation as provided for under the UCITS Regulations, we have enquired into
the conduct of the ICAV for the Accounting Period and we hereby report thereon to the investors of the Fund as
follows;

We are of the opinion that the Fund has been managed during the Accounting Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Sub-Fund by the
constitutional documents, the Regulations and by the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act
2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019
(“the Central Bank UCITS Regulations”); and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documents, the Regulations and the
Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

Digitally signed by: edwina.
ryan@bnpparibas.com

Ed/\UU/La/ RyM DN: CN = edwina.ryan@bnpparibas.com

Date: 2024.04.26 13:15:27 +01'00"

For and on behalf of
BNP Paribas SA, Dublin Branch

Termini

3 Arkle Road
Sandyford
Dublin 18
D18 C9C5
Ireland

24 April 2024

BNP PARIBAS SA DUBLIN BRANCH
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin D18 C9C5
Tel: +353 (0)1 612 5300 - Fax: +353 (0)1 612 5320

BNP PARIBAS — Public limited company with a capital of 2.499.597.122 Euros — Paris Trade and Company Register — RCS Paris n° 662 042 449 — E.C.
identifier: FR76662042449 — Registered office: 16, boulevard des Italiens, 75009 Paris — ORIAS n° 07 022 735 — www.bnpparibas.com



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

The Directors of FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the “ICAV”) submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023.

Principal Activities

The ICAV has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) as an Irish Collective Asset-
Management Vehicle pursuant to the Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicles Act 2015 (the “ICAV Act”). The
ICAV has been authorised pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013
(Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (as amended).

The ICAYV is structured as an umbrella entity composed of different Sub-Funds. Each Sub-Fund will represent a separate
portfolio of assets of the ICAV and may have more than one Class or Series of Shares allocated to it.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Respect of the Financial Statements
The Directors are responsible for preparing the financial statements in accordance with applicable Irish law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union (“EU”).

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the ICAV and of the profit or loss of the ICAV for that year. In preparing those financial
statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the ICAV will
not continue in business; and

e state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards,
identify those standards, and note the effect and reasons for any material departure from those standards.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023 (the “Financial Statements”). In carrying out these requirements, the Directors have
appointed BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”) to act as Administrator to
the ICAV.

Review of the Business and Future Developments

A comprehensive overview of the ICAV's and its Sub-Funds' activities and its future developments are set out in the
Investment Manager’s reports. Investment objectives may change from time to time, these will be reflected in the
prospectus of the ICAV and the relevant Sub-Fund supplement.

Risks and Uncertainties
The principal risks and uncertainties which the ICAV faces relate to the use of financial instruments and are listed in Note
14 “Financial Instruments and Associated Risks”.

Results and Dividends
The results for the financial year are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on pages 102 to 117.

Corporate Governance

The Directors have voluntarily adopted the 'Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment Schemes and
Management Companies', as published by Irish Funds in December 2011 (the “IF Code”), as the ICAV’s corporate
governance code. In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2023, the Directors confirm compliance with the
provisions of the IF Code.

Secretary
The Secretary that served during the financial year is listed on page 3.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Directors
The Directors of the ICAV at 31 December 2023 were:

Jim Firn (Irish resident)*

Fabio Melisso (Irish resident)**

Ciaran Brady (Irish resident)**

Lorenzo Di Pietrantonio (Irish resident)**

* Independent non- executive Director
** Non- executive Director

Transactions Involving Directors

Other than as disclosed in Note 13 to the Financial Statements, there are no contracts or arrangements of any significance
in relation to the business of the ICAV in which the Directors or Secretary had any interest as defined in the ICAV Act at
any time during the financial year.

Connected Persons

In accordance with the requirements of the UCITS Regulations, all transactions carried out with the ICAV by the
promoter, manager, trustee, investment adviser and associates/group companies (“connected persons”) must be conducted
at arm's length and be in the best interests of shareholders. The Directors are satisfied that there are arrangements
(evidenced by written procedures) in place to ensure that the obligations set out in the UCITS Regulations are applied to
all transactions with connected persons and that transactions with connected persons entered into during the year
complied with the obligations set out in the UCITS Regulations.

Accounting Records

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the ICAV’s obligation to keep adequate accounting
records are the use of appropriate accounting systems and procedures and employment of competent persons through the
appointment of the Administrator. The accounting records are kept at the registered address of the Administrator at
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18 C9CS5, Ireland.

Statement of Relevant Audit Information

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for providing all relevant audit information to the ICAV’s statutory
auditors in connection with preparing their report in accordance with section 330 of the Companies Act 2014 (as
amended). The Directors confirm that:

e 5o far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the ICAV’s statutory auditors are not
aware; and

e cach of the Directors has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a Director in order to make himself or
herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the ICAV’s statutory auditors are aware of that
information.

Going Concern

The ICAV’s management has made an assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied
that the ICAV has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Independent Auditors
Deloitte Ireland LLP, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm were appointed auditors for the financial year.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Directors' Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Events During the Financial Year

Geopolitical Conflicts

The recent outbreak of geopolitical conflicts all over the world can have an impact on the global economies. The
Directors are carefully monitoring the situation as well as its potential impacts on the ICAV. The ICAV is fully capable of
continuing its usual operations.

Silicon Valley Bank Collapse and Credit Suisse forced merger

In March, the landscape was shaken by the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and the forced merger of UBS and Credit
Suisse, raising concerns of potential contagion throughout the global banking system. The Directors are carefully
monitoring the situation as well as its potential impacts on the ICAV. The ICAV is fully capable of continuing its usual
operations.

All disclosures relating to events during the year ended 31 December 2023 are disclosed in Note 20 of the Financial
Statements.

Events Post Financial Year End
All disclosures relating to events after the year ended 31 December 2023 are disclosed in Note 21 of the Financial
Statements.

Signed for and on behalf of the board of Directors by:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
[O'mm bmA? @{w« Firm
J

— C36312BE164F488. .. FC38763DE796499...
Ciaran Brady m Firn

24 April 2024
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Deloitte Ireland LLP
Chartered Accountants &
Statutory Audit Firm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion on the financial statements of FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the ‘ICAV’)

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the ICAV as at 31 December 2023 and of the result
for the financial year then ended; and
e have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework and the applicable regulations.

The financial statements we have audited comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position;

the Statement of Comprehensive Income;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares;
the Statement of Cash Flows; and

the related notes 1 to 24, including material accounting policy information as set out in note 2.

The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is the Irish Collective
Asset-Management Vehicles Acts 2015-2020 (“the ICAV Act”) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by
the European Union (“the relevant financial reporting framework”).

The applicable regulations that have been applied in their preparation is the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))

(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2019 (“the applicable regulations”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are described below in the “Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements”
section of our report.

We are independent of the ICAV in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), as applied to
public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Summary of our approach

Key audit matters The key audit matters that we identified in the current year were:
e  Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
e  Existence of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Within this report, any new key audit matters are identified with @ and any key audit matters which
are the same as the prior year identified with @

Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was 1% of average net assets determined in respect
of each sub-fund and 0.50% of average net assets for the following sub-funds:

1. Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF

2. Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS ETF

3. Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS ETF

4.  Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

0 Continued on next page/
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
FAM SERIES UCITS ICAV

5. Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

6. Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

7. Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF
8. Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

9. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

10. Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

11. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
12. Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG UCITS ETF

13. Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG UCITS ETF

14. Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and Tools ESG UCITS ETF

15. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy Transition ESG UCITS ETF

16. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-Games ESG UCITS ETF

Scoping Our audit is a risk-based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV, types of
investments, the involvement of the third-party service providers, the accounting processes and
controls in place and the industry in which the ICAV operates.

Significant changes in There have been no significant changes in our approach from our prior year audit.
our approach

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Our evaluation of the directors’ assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
included:

e Obtaining an understanding of the relevant controls in place regarding going concern as part of our audit risk assessment
procedures.

e Holding discussions with management on the directors’ going concern assessment, the future plans for the ICAV and the
feasibility of those plans.

e  Challenging the reasonableness of the key assumptions applied by the directors in their assessment.

e  Reviewing all board meeting minutes during the period up to the date of approval of the financial statements, for evidence
of any discussions and/or decisions that could impact the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.

e Reviewing the capital activity and NAV movements, subsequent to the financial year end.

e Assessing the adequacy of the relevant going concern disclosures made in the financial statements.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the ICAV's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least

twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of
this report.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current financial year and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due
to fraud) we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the
audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Key audit matter
description

@

For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss make
up a significant percentage of the total net assets of the ICAV.

The valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is considered a key
audit matter as it is the most significant number on the Statement of Financial Position, is a key driver
of performance and due to the potential for management judgement and estimation in the valuation.

As financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are a key driver of performance and
due to their significance to the net asset value, there is a risk that these investments might not be

correctly valued, in accordance with IFRS.

Refer also to note 14 and notes 15 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our
audit responded to the
key audit matter

e We considered the valuation basis used in light of the valuation policy as stipulated in the
ICAV’s Prospectus documents and the requirements of IFRS.

e We obtained the BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the

“Administrator”) ISAE 3402 Report and identified the key controls in place over the valuation

process and reviewed those key controls for any exceptions.

We independently valued exchange traded securities using our own market feeds.

We reviewed the adequacy of the fair value levelling disclosures in the financial statements.

We revalued swap positions on a sample basis.

We reviewed the fair value levelling disclosures in the financial statements to ensure they

were appropriate.

Key audit matter
description

@

For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss make
up a significant percentage of the total net assets of the ICAV.

There is a risk that financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss recorded might not
exist or might not be owned by the ICAV. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are considered to be a key driver for the ICAV’s performance.

Therefore, due to the significance of investments to the ICAV’s financial statements, we have
determined this as a key audit matter.

Refer also to note 14 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our
audit responded to the
key audit matter

e  We obtained the BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the
“Administrator”) ISAE 3402 Report and identified the key controls in place over the
reconciliation process and reviewed those key controls for any exceptions.

e We obtained direct confirmation of the investments of the ICAV from the Depositary and
brokers at year-end. Any reconciling items between the confirmations and the ICAV’s
investment portfolios were investigated to ensure that trades were recorded in the correct
reporting period.

e We completed alternative procedures in relation to a number of positions for which
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confirmations were not available at the issuance of this report.

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
not to express an opinion on individual accounts or disclosures. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified with respect
to any of the risks described above, and we do not express an opinion on these individual matters.

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use materiality both in planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as follows:

Basis for The materiality that we used in the current year was 1% of average net assets determined in respect of
determining each sub-fund and 0.50% of average net assets for the following sub-funds:

materiality 1. Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
. Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and Tools ESG UCITS ETF

. Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy Transition ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-Games ESG UCITS ETF
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Rationale for the The Net Asset Value of the ICAV is the primary indicator of the size and performance of the ICAV and is

benchmark applied considered the key area of interest for the shareholders, who are the primary users of the financial
statements. The use of the average Net Asset Value is considered the industry practice benchmark for
Investment Funds.

The materiality used by the former auditor in the audit of the prior year financial statements was 1% of average net assets of the
ICAV for all sub-funds.

We set performance materiality at a level lower than materiality to reduce the probability that, in aggregate, uncorrected and
undetected misstatements exceed the materiality for the financial statements as a whole.

Performance materiality was set at 50% of materiality for the 2023 audit (2022: 50%). In determining performance materiality, we
considered the following factors:

e  our understanding of the ICAV;

e the quality of the control environment;
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e the nature and extent of misstatements identified in previous audits; and
e our expectations in relation to misstatements in the current period.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them all audit differences in excess of 5% of materiality (2022 : 5% of
materiality) as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative grounds. We also report
to the Board of Directors on disclosure matters that we identified when assessing the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV, types of investments, the involvement of the third
parties service providers, the accounting processes and controls in place and the industry in which the ICAV operates. The ICAV is
incorporated as an Irish collective asset management vehicle with variable capital and segregated liability between sub-funds. The
ICAV is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as a qualifying investor alternative investment fund.

The ICAV is organised as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds. We assess the risks of each sub-fund
separately. We have conducted our audit based on the books and records maintained by the administrator of FAM Series ICAV at
Termini, 3 Arkle Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18 C9C5, Ireland.

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, other than the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify
such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise comply with the ICAV Act, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the ICAV or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on IAASA’s website at:
https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-statements. This description
forms part of our auditor’s report.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our
responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our
procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

Identifying and assessing potential risks related to irregularities

In identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, including fraud and non-compliance with laws
and regulations, we considered the following:

e the nature of the industry and sector, control environment and business performance;
e  results of our enquiries of management about their own identification and assessment of the risks of irregularities;
e any matters we identified having obtained and reviewed the ICAV’s documentation of their policies and procedures

relating to:

e identifying, evaluating and complying with laws and regulations and whether they were aware of any instances of non-
compliance;

e detecting and responding to the risks of fraud and whether they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged
fraud;

e theinternal controls established to mitigate risks of fraud or non-compliance with laws and regulations;
e the matters discussed among the audit engagement team and relevant internal specialists, including IT and valuations
regarding how and where fraud might occur in the financial statements and any potential indicators of fraud.

As a result of these procedures, we considered the opportunities and incentives that may exist within the organisation for fraud and
identified the greatest potential for fraud in the following areas: Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss and Revenue Recognition. In common with all audits under ISAs (Ireland), we are also required to perform specific procedures
to respond to the risk of management override.

In common with all audits under ISAs (Ireland), we are also required to perform specific procedures to respond to the risk of
management override.

We also obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework that the ICAV operates in, focusing on provisions of those
laws and regulations that had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The key laws and regulations we considered in this context included the The key laws and regulations we considered in this context
included the ICAV Act, Listing Rules and the applicable regulations..

In addition, we considered provisions of other laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the financial statements but
compliance with which may be fundamental to the ICAV’s ability to operate or to avoid a material penalty. These included matters
regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland.

Audit response to risks identified
As a result of performing the above, we identified ‘Valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as a key audit matter

related to the potential risk of fraud. The key audit matters section of our report explains the matter in more detail and also describes
the specific procedures we performed in response to that key audit matter.

- Continued on next page/
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Our procedures to respond to risks identified included the following:

e reviewing the financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with
provisions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the financial statements;

e enquiring of management and the Board of Directors concerning actual and potential litigation and claims;

e performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate risks of material
misstatement due to fraud;

e reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance and reviewing correspondence with the Central Bank of
Ireland; and

e |n addressing the risk of fraud in Revenue Recognition, independently valuing all exchange traded securities using our own
market feeds and completing an unrealised gain/loss reconciliation.

e |n addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, testing the appropriateness of journal entries
and other adjustments; assessing whether the judgements made in making accounting estimates are indicative of a
potential bias; and evaluating the business rationale of any significant transactions that are unusual or outside the normal
course of business.

We also communicated relevant identified laws and regulations and potential fraud risks to all engagement team members including
internal specialists, and remained alert to any indications of fraud or non-compliance with laws and regulations throughout the audit.

In our opinion, the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements. The directors’ report has
been prepared in accordance with the ICAV Act.

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the ICAV and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not
identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the ICAV Act which require us to report to you if, in our opinion, the
disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions specified by law are not made.

Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e  We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

e |nour opinion the accounting records of the ICAV were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records
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Other matters which we are required to address

We were appointed by the Board of Directors on 3 January 2024 to audit the financial statements for the year ending 31 December
2023. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals and reappointments of the firm is 6 years,
covering the year ending 31 December 2023.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided and we remained independent of the ICAV in
conducting the audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the Board of Directors we are required to provide in accordance with ISA
(Ireland) 260.

This report is made solely to the ICAV’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 120(1) (b) of the ICAV Act . Our audit work
has been undertaken so that we might state to the ICAV’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other
than the ICAV and the ICAV’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

A

Brian Forrester

For and on behalf of Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Deloitte & Touche House, 29 Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2

29 April 2024

An audit does not provide assurance on the maintenance and integrity of the website, including controls used to achieve this, and in
particular on whether any changes may have occurred to the financial statements since first published. These matters are the
responsibility of the directors but no control procedures can provide absolute assurance in this area.

Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements differs from legislation in other
jurisdictions.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value  American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 37,119,812 39,632,089 11,288,678 5,286,151 15,528,047 5,046,508
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 357,576,902 311,367,702 517,806,375 1,159,930,347 484,399,008 422,759,447

Derivative Instruments 15 4,457,894 2,224,293 2,563 - - -

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 773,032 1,392,368 1,501,224 915,448 366,201 22,788
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 6,150,310 7,270,561 179,680 - - -
Interest and other assets 6 7,314,893 4,823,815 622,626 887,078 489,170 354,494
Total assets 413,392,843 366,710,828 531,401,146 1,167,019,024 500,782,426 428,183,237
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 4,373,605 3,243,191 4913 140,391 - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 1,969,732 3,122,464 - 414,335 - -
Management fees payable 13 182,436 146,942 626,209 1,241,384 452,635 337,971
Redemptions payable 2.1() 92,456 1,849,298 387,228 1,522,521 408,401 51,640
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 762,421 - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 151,619 151,117 218,918 458,016 211,253 199,346
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 7,532,269 8,513,012 1,237,268 3,776,647 1,072,289 588,957
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 405,860,574 358,197,816 530,163,878 1,163,242,377 499,710,137 427,594,280

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 25,916,905 10,424,034 3,172,593 719,234 2,106,398 19,792,538
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 307,429,733 98,674,584 167,966,918 157,193,968 346,980,106 275,113,167

Derivative Instruments 15 1,890,439 2,945,103 - 3,214,310 1,854,952 2,811,246

Money Market Instruments 15 18,927,826 - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - 188,762 - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 261,879 437,564 189,691 107,672 431,272 529,642
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 360,000 260,000 - - 3,302,500 999,242
Interest and other assets 6 4,915,757 2,104,056 147,984 2,834,047 4,161,172 4,479,756
Total assets 359,702,539 114,845,341 171,665,948 164,069,231 358,836,400 303,725,591
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 696,081 561,938 - 277,865 3,210,112 1,842,951
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 183,378 - - -
Management fees payable 13 304,984 115,794 154,988 128,424 183,915 161,424
Redemptions payable 2.1() 230,738 114,935 58,998 18,979 427,312 45,225
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 167,307 1,234,232 - 71,953 - 800,000
Accrued expenses 7 143,193 56,464 86,872 76,848 139,644 117,070
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,542,303 2,083,363 484,236 574,069 3,960,983 2,966,670
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 358,160,236 112,761,978 171,181,712 163,495,162 354,875,417 300,758,921

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 3,303,234 669,813 24,674,757 2,271,756 3,165,186 3,889,052
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 129,259,040 57,702,290 456,614,320 325,207,387 331,192,901 546,521,525
Derivative Instruments 15 3,153,651 142,127 19,693,143 3,179,226 - -
Money Market Instruments 15 19,957,972 - - 12,656,376 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - 291,121 - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 2,841,558 48,077 1,197,069 362,847 53,996 244,192
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 1,269,886 144,099 12,079,319 2,267,618 241,617 -
Interest and other assets 6 1,418,647 662,299 5,324,337 3,897,810 8,430 706,755
Total assets 161,203,988 59,368,705 519,582,945 350,134,141 334,662,130 551,361,524
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 1,541,083 94,558 4,442,191 3,187,945 2,350 -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 314,701 - - 691,176 - -
Management fees payable 13 88,062 36,350 503,054 145,267 228,954 432,071
Redemptions payable 2.1() 561,104 22,496 663,553 437,592 118,581 411,351
Dividend payable - - - 49,890 - -
Due to shareholders 152,263 - - - - 79,013
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 986,787 - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 66,343 33,506 204,706 141,153 156,947 253,712
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 3,710,343 186,910 5,813,504 4,653,023 506,832 1,176,147
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 157,493,645 59,181,795 513,769,441 345,481,118 334,155,298 550,185,377

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income
Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 12,135,975 3,585,052 11,503,358 1,011,617 1,688,342 10,286,936
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 494,542,543 139,444,284 119,188,943 522,765,735 148,155,637 432,166,403

Derivative Instruments 15 106,142 200,492 1,510,256 1,145,375 287,601 -

Money Market Instruments 15 - 3,193,404 74,285,137 1,071,325 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - 2,149,329 - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 103,169 31,229 507,070 140,000 82,004 95,198
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - 363,200 - 2,064,053 244930 -
Interest and other assets 6 679,546 1,441,066 85,546 4,325,098 1,799,511 420,057
Total assets 507,567,375 148,258,727 207,080,310 534,672,532 152,258,025 442,968,594
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 591 226,967 276,554 1,535,334 189,171 -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - 979,127 - -
Management fees payable 13 409,501 62,032 248,373 226,272 102,788 342,377
Redemptions payable 2.1() 125,153 53,400 538,067 28,676 268,051 120,730
Dividend payable - - - - - 31,530
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 227,017 62,987 97,767 185,452 70,030 197,749
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 762,262 405,386 1,160,761 2,954,861 630,040 692,386
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 506,805,113 147,853,341 205,919,549 531,717,671 151,627,985 442,276,208

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Fineco AM Euro  Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 14,348,835 9,652,064 209,626 4,091,986 6,645,676 2,676,229
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 259,018,815 299,315,035 81,009,452 153,811,974 87,347,552 99,495,780
Derivative Instruments 15 4,459,785 8,935,054 6,690 - 7,796 2,423,977
Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - 467,084
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - 340,506 - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 817,486 96,809 134,317 508,155 168,403 -
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - 15,559,968 518,690 - 844,758 744
Interest and other assets 6 2,837,860 313,202 986,757 2,235,313 1,309,795 2,253,061
Total assets 281,482,781 334,212,638 82,865,532 160,647,428 96,323,980 107,316,875
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 119,033 8,503,916 509,547 - 504,785 196,137
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - 130,270 - - - -
Management fees payable 13 220,155 422,326 36,651 118,108 80,395 75,496
Redemptions payable 2.1() 111,970 388,398 202,484 124,739 34,288 -
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 3,500,980 3,970,000 - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 226,586 196,908 41,877 66,914 45,660 75,654
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 4,178,724 13,611,818 790,559 309,761 665,128 347,287
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 277,304,057 320,600,820 82,074,973 160,337,667 95,658,852 106,969,588

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund! Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 2,735,342 1,068,921 146,442 2,341,161 29,461,492 1,604,861
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 97,040,297 105,268,162 174,937,848 378,732,986 1,098,099,351 61,975,210

Derivative Instruments 15 2,084,868 2,269,599 513,844 214,986 10,769,247 29,432

Money Market Instruments 15 - 1,983,154 15,711,546 - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) 43,108 - - 2,558,157 - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) - 69,986 77,940 125,154 4,559,360 333,560
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 621,220 355,958 8,791,846 - - -
Interest and other assets 6 2,208,221 832,607 115,831 635,727 31,910 47,291
Total assets 104,733,056 111,848,387 200,295,297 384,608,171 1,142,921,360 63,990,354
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 474,825 530,341 49,472 2,454 19,211 273
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 24 - - - 24,788,708 -
Management fees payable 13 68,670 123,752 207,201 417,757 1,506,745 51,567
Redemptions payable 2.1() 7,182 128,120 177,037 650,479 1,434,686 224,666
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - 1,430,806 -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 18,553 - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 51,795 146,286 96,650 916,658 909,206 44,903
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 621,049 928,499 530,360 1,987,348 30,089,362 321,409
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 104,112,007 110,919,888 199,764,937 382,620,823 1,112,831,998 63,668,945

! formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 5,148,755 3,116,969 10,478,633 6,291,173 4,863,565 4,406,173
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 504,299,065 124,702,377 402,034,006 370,033,731 329,234,447 152,533,664

Derivative Instruments 15 260,617 - 257,497 50,475 58,799 279,407

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) 350,558 - - 117,293 601,629 1,287,569
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 431,256 109,918 328,846 115,014 62,055 245,505
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 301,062
Interest and other assets 6 1,490,930 152,658 104,339 276,617 293,750 19,816
Total assets 511,981,181 128,081,922 413,203,321 376,884,303 335,114,245 159,073,196
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 5,991 - 730 406 503 14,606
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 16,968 160,967 329,580 296,085
Management fees payable 13 475,425 109,997 305,241 273,701 237,971 192,520
Redemptions payable 2.1() 772,455 241,097 527,096 711,653 424,384 157,019
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 210,223 65,660 153,268 156,362 145,782 70,120
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,464,094 416,754 1,003,303 1,303,089 1,138,220 730,350
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 510,517,087 127,665,168 412,200,018 375,581,214 333,976,025 158,342,846

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage  Banor Club Fineco
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund AM Fund!
Notes USD USD USD USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 3,199,101 3,056,275 3,389,281 3,410,801 5,991,676
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 169,330,157 168,731,828 155,211,051 79,312,002 15,770,920

Derivative Instruments 15 908,040 27,607 69,210 427,611 -

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - 99,827 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 42,835 227,836 34,415 47,259 423,786
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 110,000 196,100 - - -
Interest and other assets 6 127,118 196,067 190,020 29,192 101,684
Total assets 173,717,251 172,435,713 158,893,977 83,326,692 22,288,066
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 620,857 1,746 394 351 -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 7,406 - - 107,488 604,446
Management fees payable 13 184,753 166,211 143,605 98,052 7,002
Redemptions payable 2.1(1) 104,462 146,127 116,860 353,573 -
Dividend payable - - - - -
Due to shareholders - - - - 7,988
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 110,000 - - 20,000 -
Accrued expenses 7 84,714 254,673 182,303 37,846 8,869
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,112,192 568,757 443,162 617,310 628,305
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 172,605,059 171,866,956 158,450,815 82,709,382 21,659,761

! Launched on 14 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Fidelity Euro
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

Fidelity Euro
Short Term Bond
FAM Fund
EUR

Fidelity Global
Dividend FAM
Fund
USD

Fidelity World
FAM Fund
USD

US Equity Value
FAM Fund
USD

M&G North
American Value
FAM Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

386,129

2,857,353

774,270
166,433

EUR 94.3151

EUR 97.7542

EUR 96.3489
EUR 93.2769

806,825

893,940

1,851,868

EUR 99.9877

EUR 101.6463

EUR 100.7953

78

958,793

1,211,104

198

1,082,259

EUR 146.0081

EUR 159.5030

EUR 131.2298

EUR 135.0242

GBP 132.2560

1,190,601

3,134,633

106
2,429,642
247,243

EUR 141.2168

EUR 156.3377

EUR 130.7358
EUR 146.9551
EUR 147.4252

GBP 133.4280

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

376,460

1,450,453

453
693,267
146,567

EUR 158.3333

EUR 175.3200

EUR 145.5869
EUR 164.7932
EUR 164.7588

GBP 148.4761

2,195,320

72
544,652

EUR 141.9736

EUR 135.0233
EUR 136.4481

GBP 137.0855



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Amundi Emerging
Markets Bond
FAM Fund
USD

Amundi Strategic
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

Amundi European
Equity Value
FAM Fund
EUR

Emerging Markets
Bond Hard
Currency FAM
Fund
USD

Euro Bond FAM
Fund
EUR

Euro Corporate
Fixed Income
FAM Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

335,481

975,440
682,089

987,426
190,246

EUR 111.1393

EUR 114.2091
EUR 87.5408

EUR 98.9498
EUR 95.2666

239,499

78,797

568,163
260,124

EUR 101.1036

EUR 106.3448

EUR 103.8571
EUR 81.3468

79

640,173

237
658,504

EUR 133.4167

EUR 127.1739
EUR 130.1823

GBP 128.3820

160,794

139,395

1,153,254

EUR 107.7452

EUR 112.0386

EUR 99.5007

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

284,277

2,861,283

464,057
76,377

EUR 89.6379

EUR 97.5615

EUR 93.2489
EUR 91.2500

176,324

2,258,165

459,463
114,039

EUR 93.2316

EUR 101.4274

EUR 96.9896
EUR 93.9752



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Euro Short
Duration Bond
FAM Fund

Notes EUR

Fineco AM
European
Corporate Bond
Fund
EUR

M&G Optimal
Income FAM
Fund
EUR

Schroder Euro
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

European Equity
FAM Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Global
Premium Equities
Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

126,376

1,030,462

434,196

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

EUR 92.7090

EUR 100.8228

EUR 96.4620

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

255,537

1,575

131,121
59,423

EUR 96.7207

EUR 10,604.3106

EUR 95.1781
EUR 88.9372

821,977

550,592

2,708,435
961,430

EUR 102.1602

EUR 107.3025

EUR 104.9151
EUR 90.0330

165,735

2,999,358

456,416
95,932

EUR 89.8378

EUR 93.4416

EUR 92.0703
EUR 86.5679

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

80

232,673

1,561,266

35
743,663
108,069

EUR 118.9022

EUR 129.6570

EUR 114.4117
EUR 123.6191
EUR 112.1981

GBP 119.1454

2,184,456

9
1,260,224
383,181

EUR 149.0901

EUR 130.6061
EUR 139.7587
EUR 126.2455

GBP 133.3962



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Fineco AM Global
Equity Fund
USD

Fineco AM Euro
Corp Bonds Fund
EUR

Flexible Equity
Strategy FAM
Fund
EUR

Fineco AM
Investment Grade
Euro Aggregate
Bond Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Euro
Corporate Bond
Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Global
Equities Income
Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

185,009

2,054,881

77
586,801

110,681

EUR 121.0601

EUR 164.3696

EUR 131.0190
EUR 146.8624

EUR 112.4499

42,386

1,118,451

283,622
42,164

EUR 90.4211

EUR 100.9863

EUR 96.2186
EUR 89.7181

81

503,993

47,342

308
1,158,553

EUR 118.5880

EUR 124.5697

EUR 118.2052
EUR 121.0282

GBP 120.5783

44,966

4,972,291

2,310

65,914

EUR 101.2241

EUR 99.8161

EUR 10,451.9383

EUR 101.7309

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

154,646

639,752

633,347
145,335

EUR 95.4286

EUR 97.4128

EUR 97.1424
EUR 89.6230

768,357

20,319
31
341,274
186,178

EUR 146.9042

EUR 10,551.3187
EUR 126.9441
EUR 145.8337
EUR 125.3562



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Invesco Global
Total Return Bond
FAM Fund
EUR

Nordea Stable
Performance FAM
Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Euro
Credit Bond Fund
EUR

Euro High Yield
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

European High
Yield Bond FAM
Fund
EUR

Emerging Markets
Debt FAM Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

302,672

788,168

1,252,338
238,611

EUR 99.6416

EUR 104.1839

EUR 112.3346
EUR 102.0487

724,048

556,413

1,384,654
275,176

EUR 106.0542

EUR 113.4436

EUR 110.2217
EUR 102.0149

82

39,166

594,499

180,683
25,129

EUR 94.9473

EUR 98.5622

EUR 96.4322
EUR 93.0188

187,363

591,130

493,110
219,819

EUR 106.6173

EUR 111.1043

EUR 108.2232
EUR 96.9821

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

3,235

569,489

EUR 10,184.9436

EUR 110.1180

80,722
112,967
42,281
717,312

EUR 93.6460

EUR 83.1260
EUR 90.6531
EUR 73.3475
EUR 101.8080



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Vontobel
Emerging Markets
Debt FAM Fund
USD

Flexible Income
FAM Fund!
EUR

Infusive Consumer

Alpha Global
Leaders FAM
Fund
USD

Fidelity
Sustainable Water
and Waste FAM
Fund
USD

JPMorgan China
A-Shares
Opportunities
FAM Fund
CNH

Diversity and
Inclusion FAM
Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

234,886
212,929

310,856
192,160
73,800

EUR 82.6012

EUR 101.6512

EUR 98.4588
EUR 90.8370
EUR 69.6579

! formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

328,824

4,789

146
483,815
605,777

EUR 82.1673

EUR 105.5156

EUR 83.3280
EUR 83.9356
EUR 70.6111

&3

627,863

444,144

714,470

244,092

EUR 89.9316

EUR 92.1568

EUR 89.6899

EUR 79.3310

735,208

1,299,193
865,530

220,748

USD 109.8797

USD 114.0309

USD 110.6195

USD 96.2972

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

796,248

486,574

930,868

165,959

EUR 58.3482

EUR 60.3192

EUR 59.3611

EUR 60.3579

286,028

1,665

90,230
16,584

13,188

EUR 101.5008

EUR 10,150.4351

EUR 98.6835
EUR 96.8819

EUR 90.7976



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Global Listed
Infrastructure
FAM Fund
USD

European STARS
Equity FAM Fund
EUR

Global Sustain
Paris Aligned
FAM Fund
USD

North American
STARS Equity
FAM Fund
USD

Global STARS
Equity FAM Fund
USD

Global Disruptive
Opportunities
FAM Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A" Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'JI' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares™*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

00 OO0 00 00 00 00 OO0 00 00 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO OO

O O O O O O \O OO OO0 0000

2,068,465

11,077
1,903

974,851
196,560

115,684

EUR 101.1354

EUR 10,112.6783
EUR 9,030.4835

EUR 97.7838
EUR 91.7226

EUR 89.9310

111,709

457,182

4,876

119,678
25,772

EUR 102.3051

EUR 107.1821

EUR 10,717.8106

EUR 103.8595
EUR 98.6672

84

1,463,951

16,030

261,044
43,132

107,550

EUR 107.8023

EUR 10,780.2133

EUR 105.8041
EUR 103.4475

EUR 97.1115

69,136

1,999,838

11,499

105,510

EUR 98.3142

EUR 101.3335

EUR 10,134.4091

EUR 99.7745

EUR 91.7634

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

51,905

1,648,776

11,325

EUR 101.1717

EUR 102.3552

EUR 10,236.0605

EUR 102.6655

EUR 95.6771

174,260

632,429

8,238

212,583

EUR 85.8977

EUR 85.8145

EUR 8,579.6447

EUR 86.6855



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Notes

Medtech FAM Fund
USD

Sustainable Future
Connectivity FAM
Fund
UsSDh

Changing Lifestyles
FAM Fund
USD

Morgan Stanley US
Advantage FAM
Fund
USD

Banor Club Fineco
AM Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Class 'A1' Accumulation Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares

Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Class 'I' Accumulation Shares

Class 'I' Distribution Shares

Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'Al' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Net Asset Value per Class '"AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*

Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares
* Hedged share class

Signed for and an heh=1f of the board of Directors by:
Director: __| (iavan Prody

363126 164758,

Ciaran Brady

OO 00 00 OO0 00 00 0 00 OO0 OO0 0 OO0 0 0 OO 0

N=IN-RNoINRNoRNoJNRNo BN INoRNo BN SN BN NN

Director: @“‘ Firn.
S rcamorram ————————
Jim Firn

141,261

567,609

7,418

228,800

EUR 90.7248

EUR 90.2930

EUR 9,029.1104

EUR 92.4076

EUR 85.1138

131,175

553,601

7,111

217,147

EUR 88.1128

EUR 96.4558

EUR 9,645.6773

EUR 89.3705

EUR 81.2297

Date: 24 April 2024

85

98,203

469,725

6,069

147,384

EUR 102.2179

EUR 107.0697

EUR 10,705.7193

EUR 103.3556

EUR 95.0302

154,636

134,830

1

338,171

124,413

174,069

EUR 80.5803

EUR 86.8216

EUR 8,677.7895

EUR 81.8696

EUR 75.8353

EUR 77.0909

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

16,021

10
150,030

504

EUR 100.3563

EUR 100.0444
EUR 100.0390

EUR 10,003.8988



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value  American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 26,656,028 48,145,529 31,147,326 62,209,366 23,843,476 14,040,510
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 318,494,857 359,329,023 312,169,065 962,170,385 450,470,604 458,459,047

Derivative Instruments 15 2,923.912 6,251,522 19,357 100,726 - -

Money Market Instruments 15 - 36,923,066 - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 315,880 1,227,820 439,230 846,866 368,940 14,306
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 15,394,124 6,839,953 177,979 - - -
Interest and other assets 6 3,555,597 3,471,634 438,564 212,040 1,064,111 344,464
Total assets 367,340,398 462,188,547 344,391,521 1,025,539,383 475,747,131 472,858,327
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 5,681,152 927,661 300 - - -
Bank overdraft 2.1() 428 - - 3,982 - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - 465,536 - -
Management fees payable 13 170,432 191,370 447,108 1,093,672 433,026 378,040
Redemptions payable 2.1() 20,464 607,296 46,824 310,364 27,410 71,009
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - 584,355 - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 111,977 136,233 143,210 350,325 148,404 167,825
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 5,984,453 2,446,915 637,442 2,223,879 608,840 616,874
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 361,355,945 459,741,632 343,754,079 1,023,315,504 475,138,291 472,241,453

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 48,633,437 18,282,557 2,373,704 15,340,143 13,082,622 8,878,644
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 277,957,177 108,647,253 119,808,849 138,327,590 313,387,667 241,589,586

Derivative Instruments 15 2,911,023 1,808,172 - 385,702 2,826,185 1,279,814

Money Market Instruments 15 - 1,277,373 - 3,910,306 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 165,608 169,098 61,575 15,349 121,473 367,698
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 288,158 2,609,824 - - 1,790,000 2,001,074
Interest and other assets 6 4,483,808 2,229,388 87,195 2,515,109 1,969,250 2,432,232
Total assets 334,439,211 135,023,665 122,331,323 160,494,199 333,177,197 256,549,048
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 159,774 2,742,866 - 427,764 3,407,243 1,891,589
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 297,301 118,935 230,793 133,067 157,817 128,681
Redemptions payable 2.1() 41,765 47,961 528 16,168 34,511 170,523
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 394,384 470,000 - - 144,022 270,000
Accrued expenses 7 136,596 57,494 55,640 76,400 108,096 83,647
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,029,820 3,437,256 286,961 653,399 3,851,689 2,544,440
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 333,409,391 131,586,409 122,044,362 159,840,800 329,325,508 254,004,608

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund! Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund?
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 5,861,175 2,388,292 35,709,541 7,157,991 7,119,891 12,476,129
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 117,806,812 58,240,454 447,631,648 362,583,885 346,779,653 485,483,740
Derivative Instruments 15 3,159,128 98,847 16,849,813 2,511,021 - -
Money Market Instruments 15 57,809,906 - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - 187,063 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 431,870 36,420 928,588 126,984 149,923 417,073
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 270,858 122,998 20,712,919 3,895,812 - -
Interest and other assets 6 461,585 489,667 5,320,939 2,082,032 - 730,663
Total assets 185,801,334 61,376,678 527,153,448 378,357,725 354,236,530 499,107,605
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 527,117 102,920 6,581,506 3,478,571 - -
Bank overdraft 2.13) - - - 470 - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - 301,662 215,453 -
Management fees payable 13 88,849 38,768 531,821 162,596 245,461 405,234
Redemptions payable 2.1() 111,788 24,635 1,327,399 29,665 37,791 160,016
Dividend payable - - - 21,544 - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 1,310,626 - - 449,810 - -
Accrued expenses 7 86,376 31,820 166,492 134,958 133,952 178,073
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 2,124,756 198,143 8,607,218 4,579,276 632,657 743,323
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 183,676,578 61,178,535 518,546,230 373,778,449 353,603,873 498,364,282

! formerly European Corporate Bond FAM Fund
2 formerly FAM Global Premium Equities Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income
Equity Fund®*  Corp Bonds Fund* Fund Bond Fund?® Fund® Fund’
Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 10,906,336 5,931,900 22,089,806 9,830,585 3,355,063 10,596,950
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 467,989,252 122,935,549 108,893,383 379,703,880 149,612,309 374,603,819

Derivative Instruments 15 24,678 530,224 3,333,107 3,434,908 323,333 -

Money Market Instruments 15 - - 57,617,576 1,495,936 - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 335,669 11,083 114,330 766,164 101,936 198,995
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - 291,744 - 1,231,052 455,470 -
Interest and other assets 6 421,926 920,659 31,417 2,432,843 1,389,324 375,754
Total assets 479,677,861 130,621,159 192,079,619 398,895,368 155,237,435 385,775,518
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 2,371 305,590 2,550 1,228,363 575,740 -
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - 3,131
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Management fees payable 13 393,723 59,151 211,232 175,754 109,684 319,819
Redemptions payable 2.1() 47,563 60,799 102,405 - 20,990 46,073
Dividend payable - - - - - 177,565
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 194,022 49,227 90,615 196,313 58,548 144,479
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 637,679 474,767 406,802 1,600,430 764,962 691,067
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 479,040,182 130,146,392 191,672,817 397,294,938 154,472,473 385,084,451

3 formerly FAM Global Equity Fund
4 formerly FAM Euro Corporate Bonds Fund

5 formerly FAM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

¢ formerly Euro Corporate Bond FAM Fund
7 formerly FAM Global Equities Income Fund
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable Fineco AM Euro European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Credit Bond Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Fund?® Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund’®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 9,132,024 13,260,906 3,050,792 3,614,321 7,738,171 4,876,025
Financial assets at FVTPL
Transferable Securities 15 266,735,398 358,076,024 79,118,842 167,914,470 83,201,685 88,209,629
Derivative Instruments 15 9,602,517 15,997,798 469,800 - 393,568 963,309
Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - 2,993,940 -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 308,240 196,225 20,870 95,758 111,549 1,178
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 950,486 10,426,617 - - - 710
Interest and other assets 6 2,563,852 471,487 787,734 2,444,780 1,197,279 2,017,823
Total assets 289,292,517 398,429,057 83,448,038 174,069,329 95,636,192 96,068,674
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Derivative Instruments 15 1,513,265 4,035,126 263,194 - - 370,042
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - 1,293,224 - - 956,729 -
Management fees payable 13 220,248 499,458 38,288 117,726 78,281 70,853
Redemptions payable 2.1() 97,370 153,525 22,206 41,883 29,745 41,865
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 400,000 5,320,000 85,225 - 8,029 -
Accrued expenses 7 117,241 171,583 35,976 68,881 35,910 56,090
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 2,348,124 11,472,916 444,889 228,490 1,108,694 538,850
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 286,944,393 386,956,141 83,003,149 173,840,839 94,527,498 95,529,824

8 formerly Euro Credit Bond FAM Fund
9 formerly GS Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM FundA Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 3,893,028 6,967,963 57,174,713 27,161,107 8,654,749 2,033,890
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 126,486,026 114,999,806 127,074,090 284,847,348 1,406,572,076 56,858,089

Derivative Instruments 15 1,895,223 775,790 3,190,474 12,436,454 148,704,341 8,469

Money Market Instruments 15 - - 62,171,109 - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) 192,974 - - - 5,400,975 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 294 8,963 186,552 132,197 4,024,094 14,447
Due from brokers 2.1(n) 3,391,244 - - 153,640 - -
Interest and other assets 6 2,714,709 1,167,094 238,059 786,329 18,913 44,691
Total assets 138,573,498 123,919,616 250,034,997 325,517,075 1,573,375,148 58,959,586
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 389,556 8,635 1,002,689 8,833 29,758 151
Bank overdraft 2.1() - 12 - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 23 - - - 10,244,965 -
Management fees payable 13 82,005 150,062 238,945 389,368 1,870,333 48,441
Redemptions payable 2.1() 10,272 81,921 188,533 177,440 157,442 -
Dividend payable 1,189,544 523,198 - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 73,800 79,805 86,745 328,760 2,332,711 32,126
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,745,200 843,633 1,516,912 904,401 14,635,209 80,718
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 136,828,298 123,075,983 248,518,085 324,612,674 1,558,739,939 58,878,868

A formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

91



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund!
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 3,521,038 1,121,467 8,731,265 8,542,315 7,292,325 6,263,884
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 424,154,394 100,219,864 257,049,942 241,876,062 236,689,354 120,370,503

Derivative Instruments 15 104,138 - 59,710 1,102 1,288 69,599

Money Market Instruments 15 - - - - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - - - - 886,011
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 191,560 104,197 63,219 8,079 42,599 104,788
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - 719,633
Interest and other assets 6 1,421,788 40,091 60,883 181,946 184,921 77,443
Total assets 429,392,918 101,485,619 265,965,019 250,609,504 244,210,487 128,491,861
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 2,712 - 1,976 776 750 243,737
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) - - 1,812,282 - - 1,662,816
Management fees payable 13 412,288 85,808 211,542 189,834 178,684 157,823
Redemptions payable 2.1() 59,123 - 7,027 - - 7,754
Dividend payable - - - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) - - - - - -
Accrued expenses 7 103,305 52,504 98,601 87,728 90,982 54,611
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 577,428 138,312 2,131,428 278,338 270,416 2,126,741
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 428,815,490 101,347,307 263,833,591 250,331,166 243,940,071 126,365,120

10 Launched on 10 January 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund!? Fund®? FAM Fund'4
Notes USD USD USD USD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2.13) 4,304,216 6,933,884 1,115,763 2,395,300
Financial assets at FVTPL

Transferable Securities 15 196,026,505 149,799,720 86,862,902 52,270,754

Derivative Instruments 15 1,184,277 3,112 694 91,167

Money Market Instruments 15 997,441 - - -
Receivable for securities sold 2.1(k) - - 57,659 -
Subscriptions receivable 2.1(m) 30,592 88,408 15,055 59,838
Due from brokers 2.1(n) - - - -
Interest and other assets 6 143,803 140,561 59,873 39,424
Total assets 202,686,834 156,965,685 88,111,946 54,856,483
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Derivative Instruments 15 553,119 305 141 8,553
Bank overdraft 2.1() - - - -
Payable for securities purchased 2.1(k) 18,269 - - -
Management fees payable 13 213,573 152,115 80,466 52,188
Redemptions payable 2.1() 53 8,542 - 9,857
Dividend payable - - - -
Due to brokers 2.1(n) 850,000 - - 70,000
Accrued expenses 7 64,127 112,152 71,861 31,717
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable participating shares) 1,699,141 273,114 152,468 172,315
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 200,987,693 156,692,571 87,959,478 54,684,168

1 Launched on 10 January 2022
12 Launched on 25 January 2022
13 Launched on 7 February 2022
14 Launched on 8 February 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Fidelity Euro
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

Fidelity Euro
Short Term Bond
FAM Fund
EUR

Fidelity Global
Dividend FAM
Fund
USD

Fidelity World
FAM Fund
USD

US Equity Value
FAM Fund
USD

M&G North
American Value
FAM Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

0 OO0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 OO0 0 0 0 0 0

(el cR RN N A A "I =l -l i Ne]

329,086

2,838,880

699,725
151,586

EUR 87.8760

EUR 90.3655

EUR 89.4133
EUR 87.9729

1,017,065
1,416,650

2,324,476

EUR 95.9548

EUR 97.1584

EUR 96.5852

94

788,469

828,888

148

848,519

EUR 129.8869

EUR 139.6869

EUR 114.9416

EUR 121.4664

GBP 118.2347

947,244

3,773,065

81
2,146,748
219,946

EUR 127.4470

EUR 138.8816

EUR 116.1953
EUR 131.6478
EUR 132.0703

GBP 121.0098

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

362,714

1,721,080

481
712,988
139,515

EUR 142.6739

EUR 155.4973

EUR 129.0928
EUR 147.3940
EUR 147.8516

GBP 134.7909

2,871,921

16
594,354

EUR 128.3214

EUR 121.7232
EUR 124.1299

GBP 126.1175



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Amundi Emerging
Markets Bond
FAM Fund
USD

Amundi Strategic
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

Amundi European
Equity Value
FAM Fund
EUR

Emerging Markets
Bond Hard
Currency FAM
Fund
USD

Euro Bond FAM
Fund
EUR

Euro Corporate
Fixed Income
FAM Fund
EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class

0 OO0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 OO0 0 0 0 0 0

(el cR RN N A A "I =l -l i Ne]

332,348

1,017,097
662,911

1,013,657
174,245

EUR 106.0721

EUR 108.4567
EUR 87.2136

EUR 92.1915
EUR 89.3646

182,702

438,829

487,576
291,427

EUR 94.7776

EUR 98.6165

EUR 96.8868
EUR 81.5126

95

498,548

1,297
576,462

EUR 114.3595

EUR 109.0038
EUR 112.5198

GBP 112.6698

174,930

145,479

1,314,377

EUR 99.7210

EUR 102.9516

EUR 89.0986

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

129,253

3,126,634

352,604
43,643

EUR 84.7228

EUR 90.7427

EUR 87.4785
EUR 87.3064

108,356

2,239,856

313,031
63,927

EUR 87.7680

EUR 93.9152

EUR 90.6244
EUR 90.2532



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Euro Short
Duration Bond
FAM Fund
EUR

Fineco AM
European
Corporate Bond
Fund'
EUR

M&G Optimal
Income FAM
Fund
EUR

Schroder Euro
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

European Equity
FAM Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Global
Premium Equities
Fund?

EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class
! formerly European Corporate Bond FAM Fund
2 formerly FAM Global Premium Equities Fund

0 OO0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 OO0 0 0 0 0 0

(el cR RN N A A "I =l -l i Ne]

89,507

1,529,341

308,897

EUR 89.8002

EUR 96.1144

EUR 92.7401

522,582

125,566
40,131

EUR 89.4345

EUR 88.3069
EUR 83.5597

96

956,329

929,328

2,589,940
1,104,768

EUR 92.8264

EUR 96.5513

EUR 94.8545
EUR 85.4269

142,499

3,598,321

467,582
94,465

EUR 84.4996

EUR 87.1648

EUR 86.1687
EUR 82.5657

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

242,905

2,021,891

126
752,332
89,175

EUR 107.7395

EUR 116.0747

EUR 102.5597
EUR 111.1563
EUR 102.0717

GBP 109.3263

2,130,673

10
1,178,996
425,884

EUR 138.0344

EUR 120.6914
EUR 130.0802
EUR 119.4910

GBP 126.2955



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Fineco AM Global
Equity Fund?
USD

Fineco AM Euro
Corp Bonds Fund*
EUR

Flexible Equity
Strategy FAM
Fund
EUR

Fineco AM
Investment Grade
Euro Aggregate
Bond Fund5
EUR

Fineco AM Euro
Corporate Bond
Fund®
EUR

Fineco AM Global
Equities Income
Fund’

USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class
3formerly FAM Global Equity Fund
formerly Euro Corporate Bond FAM Fund

0 OO0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 OO0 0 0 0 0 0

(el cR RN N A A "I =l -l i Ne]

166,518

2,483,460

99
576,847

EUR 105.1964

EUR 140.4729

EUR 111.9330
EUR 126.8567

EUR 96.1801

GBP 113.3369

4formerly FAM Euro Corporate Bonds Fund
"formerly FAM Global Equities Income Fund

47,042

1,038,563

295,141
29,886

EUR 84.4657

EUR 93.6136

EUR 89.5682
EUR 84.1215

343,038

454,289

242
959,496

EUR 107.0461

EUR 111.1989

EUR 105.3286
EUR 108.8146

GBP 109.9995

27,488

4,134,384

EUR 96.7502

EUR 94.7159

EUR 96.7924

145,338

752,794

674,661
151,376

EUR 88.9457

EUR 90.3078

EUR 90.2188
EUR 83.8645

Sformerly FAM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

97

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

2,235,254

55
344,527
184,676

EUR 131.6668

EUR 113.6236
EUR 131.5107
EUR 114.7679

GBP 131.0283



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Invesco Global
Total Return Bond
FAM Fund
EUR

Nordea Stable
Performance FAM
Fund
EUR

Fineco AM Euro
Credit Bond
Fund?
EUR

Euro High Yield
Bond FAM Fund
EUR

European High
Yield Bond FAM
Fund
EUR

Emerging Markets
Debt FAM Fund®
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class
8 formerly Euro Credit Bond FAM Fund
9 formerly GS Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

0 OO0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 OO0 0 0 0 0 0

(el cR RN N A A "I =l -l i Ne]

256,129

1,216,785

1,170,575
187,545

EUR 96.6565

EUR 99.5568

EUR 104.4724
EUR 100.0073

749,733

1,025,471

1,555,388
270,515

EUR 104.6325

EUR 110.3713

EUR 107.9227
EUR 101.5296

98

38,048

665,508

179,024
24,444

EUR 89.3692

EUR 92.0347

EUR 90.4957
EUR 88.0405

129,837

1,017,659

462,627
148,769

EUR 97.1314

EUR 100.3051

EUR 98.2997
EUR 91.9353

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

455,647

482,664

EUR 101.0965

EUR 100.4077

76,580
118,386
29,840
754,962

EUR 85.4303

EUR 79.5161
EUR 81.4684
EUR 70.9851
EUR 90.6062



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Notes

Vontobel
Emerging Markets
Debt FAM Fund
USD

Flexible Income

FAM FundA

EUR

Infusive Consumer
Alpha Global
Leaders FAM

Fund
USD

Fidelity
Sustainable Water
and Waste FAM
Fund
USD

JPMorgan China
A-Shares
Opportunities
FAM Fund
CNH

Diversity and
Inclusion FAM
Fund
USD

Shares outstanding at end of financial year

Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Class 'A' Distribution Shares
Class 'T'" Accumulation Shares
Class 'T' Distribution Shares
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Class 'J' Distribution Shares
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Class 'L' Distribution Shares
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares*
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'I' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares

Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares*
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares

* Hedged share class
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721,920

218,099

378,523
187,227
49,554

EUR 78.8530

EUR 91.4218

EUR 87.1091
EUR 80.7258
EUR 65.6868

A formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund
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390,647

181
559,555
740,286

EUR 76.3060

EUR 76.4566
EUR 77.5628
EUR 67.3389

GBP 80.4398

692,418

1,035,200

767,268

266,704

EUR 85.0926

EUR 86.2432

EUR 84.6110

EUR 74.0155

801,315

1,256,396

827,798

230,304

USD 97.4288

USD 99.7525

USD 97.3668

USD 84.1961

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

605,584

1,144,092

694,904

135,484

EUR 80.9946

EUR 82.6989

EUR 81.7918

EUR 77.5710

291,719

2,403

67,625
11,796

EUR 89.1197

EUR 8,911.5463

EUR 87.4225
EUR 87.1714

EUR 79.7124



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund!
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A" Accumulation Shares 8 - 60,428 - 44,695 37,560 108,606
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'I' Accumulation Shares 8 1,629,500 463,293 1,317,855 1,430,909 1,166,871 705,488
Class 'T' Distribution Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 10,769 5,211 11,761 11,316 12,230 9,234
Class 'I' Distribution Shares 8 2,326 - - - - -
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 901,061 67,177 134,374 50,942 44,650 133,854
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 174,481 10,113 19,001 - - -
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - - - -
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares* 8 - - - - - -
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - - - -
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares* 8 113,794 - 67,943 30,443 26,485 -
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares* 8 - - - - - -
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares 8 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 - EUR 87.8372 - EUR 86.0697 EUR 91.8437 EUR 68.4670
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 98.7781 EUR 90.6306 EUR 91.3275 EUR 87.3708 EUR 91.5220 EUR 67.3652
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 9,877.0317 EUR 9,062.7576 EUR 9,132.7264 EUR 8,737.5649 EUR 9,152.5111 EUR 6,735.6844
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 EUR 9,139.5125 - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 96.3881 EUR 88.5088 EUR 90.4623 EUR 86.7041 EUR 92.5139 EUR 68.7734
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 EUR 93.6871 EUR 86.8098 EUR 89.5853 - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares* 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares* 9 EUR 87.9639 - EUR 82.1941 EUR 78.8269 EUR 85.2900 -
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares* 9 - - - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares 9 - - - - - -

* Hedged share class

10 Launched on 10 January 2022
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund'? Fund®? FAM Fund'
Notes USD USD USD USD
Shares outstanding at end of financial year
Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 8 143,292 110,977 31,599 102,119
Class 'A' Distribution Shares 8 - - - -
Class 'T' Accumulation Shares 8 703,686 664,114 366,722 348,109
Class 'T' Distribution Shares 8 - - - -
Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 8 11,069 9,468 4,683 1,303
Class 'J' Distribution Shares 8 - - - -
Class 'K' Accumulation Shares 8 - - - -
Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 8 185,475 144,693 39,810 151,233
Class 'L' Distribution Shares 8 - - - -
Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - 50,070
Class 'AH' Distribution Shares* 8 - - - -
Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 8 - - - -
Class '"LH' Accumulation Shares* 8 36,316 17,574 5,372 74,352
Class 'LH' Distribution Shares* 8 - - - -
Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares 8 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Share
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 88.1719 EUR 73.0631 EUR 87.7122 EUR 58.2395
Net Asset Value per Class 'A' Distribution Shares 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 86.2914 EUR 78.7771 EUR 90.6717 EUR 61.7651
Net Asset Value per Class 'T' Distribution Shares 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 8,629.0223 EUR 7,877.8538 EUR 9,066.4231 EUR 6,173.8217
Net Asset Value per Class 'J' Distribution Shares 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation Shares 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Accumulation Shares 9 EUR 88.9657 EUR 73.5542 EUR 88.1560 EUR 58.7050
Net Asset Value per Class 'L' Distribution Shares 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - EUR 54.2208
Net Asset Value per Class 'AH' Distribution Shares* 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'TH' Accumulation Shares* 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Accumulation Shares* 9 EUR 81.1579 EUR 66.2014 EUR 80.1630 EUR 54.7196
Net Asset Value per Class 'LH' Distribution Shares* 9 - - - -
Net Asset Value per Class 'K' Accumulation GBP Shares 9 - - - -

* Hedged share class

I Launched on 10 January 2022

12 Launched on 25 January 2022

13 Launched on 7 February 2022
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14 Launched on 8 February 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value  American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 13,051,207 12,118,726 747,327 2,570,372 823,459 648,881
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 10,563,764 16,690,095 11,379,148 11,147,291
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (14,065,977) (15,818,599) 1,484,412 503,303 23,649,286 25,264,454
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 36,764,185 24,219,547 64,369,335 159,853,713 47,017,384 34,978,414
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 2,917 441 5,684 129,351 (1,664) (263,277)
Securities lending income - - 295 1,002 - -
Other income 2.1(r) 260,402 250,555 6,816 137,010 58,440 56,954
Total operating income/(losses) 36,012,734 20,770,670 77,177,633 179,884,846 82,926,053 71,832,717
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,145,905) (2,063,721) (6,781,220) (14,686,480) (5,586,348) (4,606,689)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (165,559) (179,818) (191,470) (483,089) (216,673) (210,363)
Professional fees (5,584) (6,131) (6,651) (14,406) (7,435) (6,722)
Broker fees 5 - - (200,053) (614,509) (434,994) (88,102)
Directors' fees 10 577 (984) (404) (842) (525) (348)
Audit fees 12 (7,864) (3,732) (8,592) (8,617) (7,611) (8,651)
Other expenses 4 (43,002) (50,370) (72,636) (121,167) (72,495) (33,184)
Total operating expenses (2,368,491) (2,304,756) (7,261,026) (15,929,110) (6,326,081) (4,954,059)
Operating profit/(loss) 33,644,243 18,465,914 69,916,607 163,955,736 76,599,972 66,878,658
Finance costs
Dividends paid (231,473) - (2,451,761) - (69,849) -
Interest expense (3,781,975) (2,993,232) (3,089) (8,668) (246,587) (18,156)
Total finance costs (4,013,448) (2,993,232) (2,454,850) (8,668) (316,436) (18,156)
Profit/(loss) before tax 29,630,795 15,472,682 67,461,757 163,947,068 76,283,536 66,860,502
Withholding tax - - (1,805,534) (2,771,234) (3,192,994) (2,980,950)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 29,630,795 15,472,682 65,656,223 161,175,834 73,090,542 63,879,552

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 19,747,020 7,544,854 86,580 9,147,146 8,318,092 10,451,142
Dividend income 2.1(h) 629,399 - 7,153,256 - 2 -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (17,134,387) (13,195,693) 3,858,480 (9,754,183) (14,083,226) (12,519,614)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 33,171,392 15,014,971 13,073,747 24,538,701 33,283,752 25,868,510
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (722,724) 155,565 17,376 (127,656) (187,080) (495,289)
Securities lending income - - - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 41,464 137,107 77,842 31,096 94,956 52,202
Total operating income/(losses) 35,732,164 9,656,804 24,267,281 23,835,104 27,426,496 23,356,951
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (3,757,459) (1,503,589) (1,867,597) (1,613,463) (2,065,201) (1,792,035)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (150,856) (39,077) (69,327) (70,322) (146,534) (119,555)
Professional fees (5,713) (2,143) (2,643) (2,536) (4,972) (4,312)
Broker fees 5 (105,343) (175,323) (126,684) - (74,673) (50,684)
Directors' fees 10 (424) (285) (307) (386) (381) (474)
Audit fees 12 (7,614) (7,864) (7,864) (5,339) (7,864) (7,864)
Other expenses 4 (53,893) (14,840) (34,446) (22,825) (32,651) (31,033)
Total operating expenses (4,081,302) (1,743,121) (2,108,868) (1,714,871) (2,332,276) (2,005,957)
Operating profit/(loss) 31,650,862 7,913,683 22,158,413 22,120,233 25,094,220 21,350,994
Finance costs
Dividends paid (3,000,938) (1,999,254) - - (95,815) (212,999)
Interest expense (216,234) (275,611) (268) (10,167) (1,068,655) (176,726)
Total finance costs 3,217,172) (2,274,865) (268) (10,167) (1,164,470) (389,725)
Profit/(loss) before tax 28,433,690 5,638,818 22,158,145 22,110,066 23,929,750 20,961,269
Withholding tax - - (790,452) - (273) -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 28,433,690 5,638,818 21,367,693 22,110,066 23,929,477 20,961,269

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 2,908,322 1,360,218 23,039,064 7,364,363 123,701 345,089
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 84,604 - 10,149,272 14,123,998
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (3,391,399) (2,961,341) (20,268,207) (31,080,302) (9,042,370) 9,389,216
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 8,085,752 6,678,120 56,138,696 50,351,179 42,838,543 24,708,216
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 27,254 (3,855) 320,959 (132,012) (35,534) (250,768)
Securities lending income - - - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 438,930 438 310,180 82,530 136,705 72,794
Total operating income/(losses) 8,068,859 5,073,580 59,625,296 26,585,758 44,170,317 48,388,545
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,017,028) (472,836) (6,299,908) (1,863,699) (3,029,725) (5,358,738)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (65,569) (27,500) (224,286) (157,454) (159,283) (239,567)
Professional fees (2,340) (948) (7,850) (5,353) (5,544) (7,363)
Broker fees 5 (167,461) (17,020) (3,098) (181,816) (560,467) (494,295)
Directors' fees 10 (165) (321) (767) (382) (456) (241)
Audit fees 12 (6,941) (5,903) (7,864) (7,864) (7,864) (6,941)
Other expenses 4 (18,672) (15,220) (67,668) (13,898) (34,626) (73,442)
Total operating expenses (1,278,176) (539,748) (6,611,441) (2,230,466) (3,797,965) (6,180,587)
Operating profit/(loss) 6,790,683 4,533,832 53,013,855 24,355,292 40,372,352 42,207,958
Finance costs
Dividends paid - (52,176) (4,262,568) (152,118) (141,124) (918,304)
Interest expense (462,207) (76) (2,291,431) (189,050) (1,764) (29,494)
Total finance costs (462,207) (52,252) (6,553,999) (341,168) (142,888) (947,798)
Profit/(loss) before tax 6,328,476 4,481,580 46,459,856 24,014,124 40,229,464 41,260,160
Withholding tax - (1,098) (55,388) - (1,221,761) (2,297,692)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 6,328,476 4,480,482 46,404,468 24,014,124 39,007,703 38,962,468

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income

Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund

Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 374,732 2,691,393 568,415 8,278,820 3,242,935 272,068
Dividend income 2.1(h) 9,677,805 - 2,560,224 - - 13,091,835
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 20,769,095 (8,482,648) 3,173,831 (22,704,519) (13,873,553) 12,551,031
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 69,866,999 17,022,711 17,001,041 44,002,918 23,260,312 39,794,093
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 353,926 (35,819) 754,809 (281,130) 6,631 (63,449)
Securities lending income - - - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 23,189 8,588 5,217 91,647 1,576 12,380
Total operating income/(losses) 101,065,746 11,204,225 24,063,537 29,387,736 12,637,901 65,657,958
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (5,038,789) (740,214) (2,785,519) (2,545,806) (1,308,218) (4,149,461)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (217,469) (59,946) (84,546) (204,672) (67,756) (181,883)
Professional fees (6,811) (2,277) (2,835) (6,327) (2,517) (5,816)
Broker fees 5 (500,529) (38,242) (37,764) (122,291) (52,507) (242,561)
Directors' fees 10 (392) (375) (208) (746) (404) (375)
Audit fees 12 (8,640) (7,864) (6,941) (7,864) (7,864) (8,623)
Other expenses 4 (43,889) (21,942) (21,665) (29,344) (26,980) (53,874)
Total operating expenses (5,816,519) (870,860) (2,939,478) (2,917,050) (1,466,246) (4,642,593)
Operating profit/(loss) 95,249,227 10,333,365 21,124,059 26,470,686 11,171,655 61,015,365
Finance costs
Dividends paid - (18,264) - - (94,697) (360,823)
Interest expense (24,005) (373) 367) (380,965) (12) (31,780)
Total finance costs (24,005) (18,637) (367) (380,965) (94,709) (392,603)
Profit/(loss) before tax 95,225,222 10,314,728 21,123,692 26,089,721 11,076,946 60,622,762
Withholding tax (1,665,154) - (483,312) - - (2,110,097)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 93,560,068 10,314,728 20,640,380 26,089,721 11,076,946 58,512,665

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Invesco Global

Nordea Stable

European High

Total Return Bond Performance FAM Fineco AM Euro  Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 11,873,308 862,788 2,066,912 5,813,646 4,059,284 6,067,985
Dividend income 2.1(h) 4,401 6,518,447 - - - 158
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (6,110,970) 2,373,789 (3,285,224) (7,381,549) (1,539,586) (6,374,951)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 15,111,663 (568,319) 7,486,132 18,744,617 7,246,672 15,947,362
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 1,846,343 5,442,436 44 (310) 91,183 24,685
Securities lending income - 525 - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 58,959 418,210 4,432 218,304 80,270 54,787
Total operating income/(losses) 22,783,704 15,047,876 6,272,296 17,394,708 9,937,823 15,720,026
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,722,300) (5,786,267) (461,850) (1,421,249) (1,000,354) (885,337)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (122,695) (111,795) (36,853) (70,981) (39,152) (42,865)
Professional fees (3,896) (5,324) (1,473) (2,355) (1,439) (2,850)
Broker fees 5 (217,338) (154,620) (55,796) - - (37,528)
Directors' fees 10 (370) (415) (494) (258) (586) (427)
Audit fees 12 (6,941) (7,864) (5,903) (6,941) (4,980) (5,476)
Other expenses 4 (23,658) (36,245) (20,411) (11,493) (23,744) (6,768)
Total operating expenses (3,097,198) (6,102,530) (582,780) (1,513,277) (1,070,255) (981,251)
Operating profit/(loss) 19,686,506 8,945,346 5,689,516 15,881,431 8,867,568 14,738,775
Finance costs
Dividends paid (5,966,566) (460,665) (18,171) (715,950) - (532,818)
Interest expense (27,499) (1,638) (253,600) 12) (100,185) (1,096)
Total finance costs (5,994,065) (462,303) (271,771) (715,962) (100,185) (533,914)
Profit/(loss) before tax 13,692,441 8,483,043 5,417,745 15,165,469 8,767,383 14,204,861
Withholding tax (52,719) (1,667,766) - - (260) (1,779
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 13,639,722 6,815,277 5,417,745 15,165,469 8,767,123 14,203,082

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund' Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 7,519,798 2,407,134 534,389 555,009 197,955 90,996
Dividend income 2.1(h) 48,343 2,429,050 3,158,098 6,681,417 28,203,354 1,138,836
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (20,625,459) (10,895,534) 2,588,503 (26,350,477) (281,057,866) (592,626)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 29,256,508 17,444,305 19,855,052 83,261,839 (121,738,639) 10,228,905
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (597,617) (144,001) 108,146 (113,537) (100,064) (12,537)
Securities lending income - 742 - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 350,413 15,284 4 11,357 35,779 4,616
Total operating income/(losses) 15,951,986 11,256,980 26,244,192 64,045,608 (374,459,481) 10,858,190
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (872,658) (1,640,235) (2,756,422) (5,007,935) (24,069,047) (627,271)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (35,394) (36,464) (96,710) (156,812) (709,219) (26,889)
Professional fees (1,953) (2,532) (3,492) (4,253) (24,956) (2,749)
Broker fees 5 (16,340) (53,824) (567,206) (324,259) (2,407,609) (17,186)
Directors' fees 10 (365) (176) (326) (422) (1,950) (101)
Audit fees 12 (6,551) (6,941) (7,649) (8,637) (62,520) (6,534)
Other expenses 4 (12,604) (40,217) (34,570) (51,457) (546,249) (18,888)
Total operating expenses (945,865) (1,780,389) (3,466,375) (5,553,775) (27,821,550) (699,618)
Operating profit/(loss) 15,006,121 9,476,591 22,777,817 58,491,833 (402,281,031) 10,158,572
Finance costs
Dividends paid (2,350,212) (1,411,725) - - - (20,765)
Interest expense (2,798) (3,404) (383) (3,864) (5,764) (43)
Total finance costs (2,353,010) (1,415,129) (383) (3,864) (5,764) (20,808)
Profit/(loss) before tax 12,653,111 8,061,462 22,777,434 58,487,969 (402,286,795) 10,137,764
Withholding tax - (497,491) (578,820) (939,807) (2,746,204) (126,214)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,653,111 7,563,971 22,198,614 57,548,162 (405,032,999) 10,011,550

! formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 193,045 99,868 515,736 329,112 93,512 150,700
Dividend income 2.1(h) 21,407,606 4,037,621 4,993,994 4,437,985 5,359,310 802,392
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 1,920,927 3,269,887 2,388,011 (5,290,804) (2,396,387) (9,228,582)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 9,729,541 13,164,076 59,383,626 59,542,540 45,336,951 44,914,045
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (68,005) 15,085 6,906 (31,353) (1,346,220) (102,764)
Securities lending income - - - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 187,220 7,003 46,693 7,879 13,172 7,376
Total operating income/(losses) 33,370,334 20,593,540 67,334,966 58,995,359 47,060,338 36,543,167
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (6,011,737) (1,257,672) (3,193,878) (2,916,815) (2,881,433) (2,192,075)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (224,335) (50,792) (140,485) (135,173) (138,774) (64,782)
Professional fees (8,527) (1,736) (5,575) (4,639) (4,726) (2,185)
Broker fees 5 (530,185) (118,932) (108,404) (30,157) (114,527) (61,674)
Directors' fees 10 (595) (173) (351) (428) (174) (159)
Audit fees 12 (8,613) (7,864) (8,736) (8,666) (8,666) (6,603)
Other expenses 4 (96,065) (21,080) (58,850) (53,271) (48,632) (22,177)
Total operating expenses (6,880,057) (1,458,249) (3,516,279) (3,149,149) (3,196,932) (2,349,655)
Operating profit/(loss) 26,490,277 19,135,291 63,818,687 55,846,210 43,863,406 34,193,512
Finance costs
Dividends paid (1,422,733) (45,884) (30,021) - - -
Interest expense (6,505) (2,620) (238) (2,725) (51,413) (670)
Total finance costs (1,429,238) (48,504) (30,259) (2,725) (51,413) (670)
Profit/(loss) before tax 25,061,039 19,086,787 63,788,428 55,843,485 43,811,993 34,192,842
Withholding tax (3,337,364 (473,799) (939,539) (1,236,879) (1,208,597) (166,700)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 21,723,675 18,612,988 62,848,889 54,606,606 42,603,396 34,026,142

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

108



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage  Banor Club Fineco
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund AM Fund!
Notes USD USD USD USD EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 243,548 333,539 163,584 128,186 15,279
Dividend income 2.1(h) 2,035,098 1,971,895 1,793,430 128,687 2,814
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (10,974,447) (5,347,960) 429,620 510,630 (1,200)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 24,279,130 44,191,360 22,278,857 26,163,967 (15,592)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 68,291 (38,495) 16,720 (1,935) 41,910
Securities lending income - - - - -
Other income 2.1(r) 7,721 12,264 25,569 13,130 -
Total operating income/(losses) 15,659,341 41,122,603 24,707,780 26,942,665 43,211
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,764,913) (2,162,096) (1,333,766) (919,495) (7,002)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (94,673) (80,576) (49,500) (28,091) (290)
Professional fees (3,110) (2,604) 1,727) (920) (10)
Broker fees 5 (67,446) (120,697) (100,142) (20,015) (16,886)
Directors' fees 10 (251) (197) 81) (102) (1)
Audit fees 12 (7,246) (7,269) (6,427) (3,633) (181)
Other expenses 4 (31,576) (28,774) (18,729) (27,783) (445)
Total operating expenses (2,969,215) (2,402,213) (1,510,372) (1,000,039) (24,815)
Operating profit/(loss) 12,690,126 38,720,390 23,197,408 25,942,626 18,396
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest expense (5,628) (488) (1,634) (698) (7,943)
Total finance costs (5,628) (488) (1,634) (698) (7,943)
Profit/(loss) before tax 12,684,498 38,719,902 23,195,774 25,941,928 10,453
Withholding tax (330,672) (420,286) (357,932) (12,975) (703)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,353,826 38,299,616 22,837,842 25,928,953 9,750

I Launched on 14 December 2023

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 4,657,243 6,796,120 263,775 696,725 295,458 192,013
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 9,569,307 13,024,887 10,253,261 10,225,243
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (66,750,339) (24,116,391) (13,319,142) 20,988,066 46,993,350 12,295,215
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (17,372,879) (13,230,311) (30,396,837) (215,463,904) (69,403,034) (39,228,252)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (72,686) 489,188 (71,856) (261,341) (173,041) (26,749)
Management fee rebate 19,668 32,912 8,046 9,261 2,239 2,417
Other income 2.1(r) 11,919 161,186 - 28,065 33,595 42,991
Total operating income/(losses) (79,507,074) (29,867,296) (33,946,707) (180,978,241) (11,998,172) (16,497,122)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,132,621) (2,576,811) (5,196,994) (12,488,055) (4,497,294) (4,139,931)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (189,986) (248,016) (167,160) (510,336) (212,626) (213,569)
Professional fees 403 750 (2,903) (12,971) (269) (1,819)
Broker fees 5 (78,999) (102,376) (281,155) (922,158) (263,853) (66,981)
Directors' fees 10 (285) (274) (260) (2,136) (930) (925)
Audit fees 12 (7,226) (7,226) (7,615) (7,615) (6,642) (7,615)
Other expenses 4 (37,459) (54,387) (67,222) (169,734) (71,428) (76,885)
Total operating expenses (2,446,173) (2,988,340) (5,723,309) (14,113,005) (5,053,042) (4,507,725)
Operating profit/(loss) (81,953,247) (32,855,636) (39,670,016) (195,091,246) (17,051,214) (21,004,847)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (79,400) - (2,023,407) - (237,770) -
Interest expense (540,418) (678,218) (2,996) (9,557 (53,881) (4,726)
Total finance costs (619,818) (678,218) (2,026,403) (9,557) (291,651) (4,726)
Profit/(loss) before tax (82,573,065) (33,533,854) (41,696,419) (195,100,803) (17,342,865) (21,009,573)
Withholding tax - - (1,873,105) (2,459,359) (2,603,813) (2,946,048)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (82,573,065) (33,533,854) (43,569,524) (197,560,162) (19,946,678) (23,955,621)

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 16,742,233 9,281,744 6,672 8,274,180 3,830,232 4,924,516
Dividend income 2.1(h) 1,156,085 116 5,183,266 - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (46,080,293) (2,124,148) 1,252,802 (14,780,988) (14,867,263) (20,480,812)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (33,074,311) (26,256,634) (12,164,630) (32,536,243) (51,636,960) (23,115,246)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (2,606,650) 24,176 (22,027) (1,567,139) 170,854 325,302
Management fee rebate 6,056 12,548 27,573 2,967 2,701 1,427
Other income 2.1(r) 1,224 118,987 156 17,244 538,580 12,119
Total operating income/(losses) (63,855,656) (18,943,211) (5,716,188) (40,589,979) (61,961,856) (38,332,694)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (3,581,918) (1,804,002) (1,377,677) (1,661,762) (2,001,675) (1,639,484)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (165,004) (78,627) (58,597) (81,103) (186,441) (135,261)
Professional fees (1,437) (4,222) (417) (4,611) (5,399) (2,544)
Broker fees 5 (57,723) (190,577) (68,016) (1,213) (79,893) (21,085)
Directors' fees 10 (48) - (244) - (196) -
Audit fees 12 (6,642) (7,226) (7,226) (6,630) (7,226) (7,226)
Other expenses 4 (41,681) (31,020) (25,477) (30,275) (19,205) (13,111)
Total operating expenses (3,854,453) (2,115,674) (1,537,654) (1,785,594) (2,300,035) (1,818,711)
Operating profit/(loss) (67,710,109) (21,058,885) (7,253,842) (42,375,573) (64,261,891) (40,151,405)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (3,248,149) (2,533,680) - - (11,480) (16,204)
Interest expense (354,477) (235,838) (10,715) (133,408) (46,417) (97,394)
Total finance costs (3,602,626) (2,769,518) (10,715) (133,408) (57,897) (113,598)
Profit/(loss) before tax (71,312,735) (23,828,403) (7,264,557) (42,508,981) (64,319,788) (40,265,003)
Withholding tax (11,808) (19,599) (539,167) (9,655) - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (71,324,543) (23,848,002) (7,803,724) (42,518,636) (64,319,788) (40,265,003)

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund' Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund?
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 1,835,053 1,179,374 20,909,535 4,931,939 12,603 47,168
Dividend income 2.1(h) - - 935,602 - 10,786,778 14,815,074
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (8,886,774) (2,563,800) (31,648,651) (54,993,253) 18,922,964 16,709,762
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (1,500,847) (9,599,424) (60,576,236) (41,619,083) (88,457,438) (40,066,925)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 174,502 69,604 (789,366) 520,927 (27,798) 233,289
Management fee rebate 1,728 350 45973 20,144 20,466 8,278
Other income 2.1(r) 906,391 9,339 14,891 150,824 96,431 38,982
Total operating income/(losses) (7,469,947) (10,904,557) (71,108,252) (90,988,502) (58,645,994) (8,214,372)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,190,196) (514,517) (6,954,798) (2,181,963) (2,899,187) (4,501,253)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (103,143) (32,646) (286,783) (211,247) (176,006) (233,764)
Professional fees (2,418) (797) (8,762) (1,948) (1,601) (6,582)
Broker fees 5 (129,288) (11,395) (436,122) (142,459) (1,142,579) (467,507)
Directors' fees 10 (333) - (279) (438) (516) (835)
Audit fees 12 (6,304) (6,281) (7,226) (7,226) (7,226) (6,304)
Other expenses 4 (16,677) (7,626) (85,616) (39,110) (65,558) (100,439)
Total operating expenses (1,448,359) (573,262) (7,779,586) (2,584,391) (4,292,673) (5,316,684)
Operating profit/(loss) (8,918,306) (11,477,819) (78,887,838) (93,572,893) (62,938,667) (13,531,056)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - (36,928) (3,467,254) (57,749) (282,574) (1,126,525)
Interest expense (890,299) (4,049) (589,553) (2,105,921) (20,743) (29,323)
Total finance costs (890,299) (40,977) (4,056,807) (2,163,670) (303,317) (1,155,848)
Profit/(loss) before tax (9,808,605) (11,518,796) (82,944,645) (95,736,563) (63,241,984) (14,686,904)
Withholding tax - (1,388) (190,642) (863) (1,220,325) (2,274,493)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (9,808,605) (11,520,184) (83,135,287) (95,737,426) (64,462,309) (16,961,397)

! formerly European Corporate Bond FAM Fund
2 formerly FAM Global Premium Equities Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income
Equity Fund®*  Corp Bonds Fund* Fund Bond Fund?® Fund® Fund’
Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 87,587 2,387,136 111,304 5,116,469 3,032,954 43,184
Dividend income 2.1(h) 7,678,321 - 2,894,852 - - 10,119,304
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (17,547,593) (2,046,051) 2,240,555 (12,830,339) (9,479,738) 4,748,549
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (118,631,499) (23,862,089) (20,742,075) (69,399,959) (26,805,296) (33,441,774)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 323,310 (64,226) (147,474) 106,279 72,287 386,667
Management fee rebate 8,950 3,753 2,556 51,208 735 6,797
Other income 2.1(r) 128,394 - 396 49 525 1,071
Total operating income/(losses) (127,952,530) (23,581,477) (15,639,886) (76,956,293) (33,178,533) (18,136,202)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (4,987,266) (765,649) (2,624,986) (2,177,310) (1,495,536) (3,214,683)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (260,884) (69,831) (101,835) (196,670) (88,994) (160,101)
Professional fees (6,324) (879) 3 (4,262) (3,679) (4,104)
Broker fees 5 (593,557) (5,924) (127,105) (67,707) (25,718) (303,356)
Directors' fees 10 972) - (189) (248) - (372)
Audit fees 12 (7,615) (7,226) (6,304) (7,226) (7,226) (7,615)
Other expenses 4 (87,825) (10,951) (48,491 (72,319) (18,193) (48,341)
Total operating expenses (5,944,443) (860,460) (2,908,907) (2,525,742) (1,639,346) (3,738,572)
Operating profit/(loss) (133,896,973) (24,441,937) (18,548,793) (79,482,035) (34,817,879) (21,874,774)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - (941) - - (232,285) (517,432)
Interest expense (25,238) (8,298) (125,180) (333,942) (6,781) (16,939)
Total finance costs (25,238) (9,239) (125,180) (333,942) (239,066) (534,371)
Profit/(loss) before tax (133,922,211) (24,451,176) (18,673,973) (79,815,977) (35,056,945) (22,409,145)
Withholding tax (1,441,324) - (529,469) (1,116) - (1,674,342)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (135,363,535) (24,451,176) (19,203,442) (79,817,093) (35,056,945) (24,083,487)

3 formerly FAM Global Equity Fund
¢ formerly Euro Corporate Bond FAM Fund

4 formerly FAM Euro Corporate Bonds Fund
7 formerly FAM Global Equities Income Fund

5 formerly FAM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable Fineco AM Euro European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Credit Bond Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Fund? Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund’
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 8,831,970 1,445,516 1,689,050 6,639,788 3,753,682 5,620,299
Dividend income 2.1(h) - 6,545,786 - - - -
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (13,439,906) (6,091,170) (12,004,536) (11,268,708) (2,569,979) (18,146,120)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (14,586,367) (31,932,504) (6,193,933) (18,566,209) (12,778,019) (17,690,361)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 2,765,466 957,723 6 2 (118,733) 141,154
Management fee rebate 1,081 7,070 500 34,141 11,315 1,345
Other income 2.1(r) 5,266 7,902 13,229 135,582 13,627 48,702
Total operating income/(losses) (16,422,490) (29,059,677) (16,495,684) (23,025,404) (11,688,107) (30,024,981)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,535,412) (6,153,241) (519,475) (1,508,994) (966,910) (856,630)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (140,766) (199,701) (46,642) (100,371) (48,769) (48,430)
Professional fees (5,941) (2,617) (748) (26) (360) (3,209)
Broker fees 5 (19,824) (89,891) (78,107) - ©)] (3,601)
Directors' fees 10 (286) (335) - (42) (75) (28)
Audit fees 12 (6,304) (7,226) (6,281) (6,304) (5,358) (5,598)
Other expenses 4 (60,701) (62,733) (6,321) (24,173) (15,749) (26,731)
Total operating expenses (2,769,234) (6,515,744) (657,574) (1,639,910) (1,037,230) (944,227)
Operating profit/(loss) (19,191,724) (35,575,421) (17,153,258) (24,665,314) (12,725,337) (30,969,208)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (2,324,416) (398,253) (29,908) (39,351) - (169,190)
Interest expense (231,984) (297,610) (259,856) (10,889) (27,818) (103,390)
Total finance costs (2,556,400) (695,863) (289,764) (50,240) (27,818) (272,580)
Profit/(loss) before tax (21,748,124) (36,271,284) (17,443,022) (24,715,554) (12,753,155) (31,241,788)
Withholding tax (30,311) (1,541,809) - - (260) (700)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (21,778,435) (37,813,093) (17,443,022) (24,715,554) (12,753,415) (31,242,488)

8 formerly Euro Credit Bond FAM Fund
9 formerly GS Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund” Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 9,652,534 6,201,550 393,025 258,285 24,683 26,065
Dividend income 2.1(h) 29,776 3,188,458 3,149,459 5,461,510 20,146,496 1,023,255
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (27,347,285) (56,145,837) (55,421,300) (24,140,721) (91,267,552) (1,935,260)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (25,381,239) (27,202,982) (25,012,921) (85,139,138) (167,184,771) (10,393,953)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (15,868) 2,635,177 397,708 (92,648) 1,217,532 (23,334)
Management fee rebate 5,635 32,422 1,222 1,822 - 340
Other income 2.1(r) 39,843 35,417 - - 1,227 13,206
Total operating income/(losses) (43,016,604) (71,255,795) (76,492,807) (103,650,890) (237,062,385) (11,289,681)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,077,115) (2,772,358) (3,011,838) (4,545,246) (20,596,225) (573,682)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (73,758) (104,741) (129,123) (158,488) (646,837) (22,983)
Professional fees (2,852) (1,203) (8,796) (345) (7,392) (666)
Broker fees 5 (11,876) (545,863) (1,231,983) (323,495) (1,557,888) (46,756)
Directors' fees 10 (104) (348) (836) (1,172) (2,207) (298)
Audit fees 12 (6,6006) (6,304) (6,642) (7,615) (51,193) (6,626)
Other expenses 4 (16,555) (65,356) (39,321) (340,938) (353,409) (27,626)
Total operating expenses (1,188,866) (3,496,173) (4,428,539) (5,377,299) (23,215,151) (678,637)
Operating profit/(loss) (44,205,470) (74,751,968) (80,921,346) (109,028,189) (260,277,536) (11,968,318)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (4,326,768) (3,922,362) - - - (2,464)
Interest expense (62,133) (73,289) (176,486) (96,886) (44,988) (1,062)
Total finance costs (4,388,901) (3,995,651) (176,486) (96,886) (44,988) (3,526)
Profit/(loss) before tax (48,594,371) (78,747,619) (81,097,832) (109,125,075) (260,322,524) (11,971,844)
Withholding tax (43,463) (355,626) (654,109) (767,169) (1,836,104) (129,506)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (48,637,834) (79,103,245) (81,751,941) (109,892,244) (262,158,628) (12,101,350)

A formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund!
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 21,995 5,341 112,652 85,131 8,395 26,527
Dividend income 2.1(h) 8,614,020 3,216,921 3,470,863 3,011,980 3,371,921 932,402
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 62,924 (3,214,836) (1,097,832) (11,331,666) (8,207,257) (26,703,151)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (21,565,780) (8,480,424) (33,717,987) (31,215,827) (27,928,340) (23,414,195)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) (45,909) (74,796) (7,377) (48,421) (10,299) (185,506)
Management fee rebate 937 570 1,257 1,182 1,111 864
Other income 2.1(r) 169,981 242 59,740 - 113 2
Total operating income/(losses) (12,741,832) (8,546,982) (31,178,684) (39,497,621) (32,764,356) (49,343,057)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (2,865,769) (924,072) (2,220,113) (2,025,822) (1,821,429) (1,844,340)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (115,102) (46,945) (109,685) (113,295) (96,697) (65,848)
Professional fees (4,464) (865) (1,452) (770) (938) (530)
Broker fees 5 (492,480) (175,704) (128,068) (30,897) (128,343) (117,613)
Directors' fees 10 (831) (387) (1,055) (1,028) (985) (258)
Audit fees 12 (7,615) (7,226) (7,679) (7,615) (7,615) (5,966)
Other expenses 4 (86,649) (41,249) (67,467) (63,837) (69,641) (43,018)
Total operating expenses (3,572,910) (1,196,448) (2,535,519) (2,243,264) (2,125,648) (2,077,573)
Operating profit/(loss) (16,314,742) (9,743,430) (33,714,203) (41,740,885) (34,890,004) (51,420,630)
Finance costs
Dividends paid (287,949) (9,154) (11,533) - - -
Interest expense (25,356) (8,329) - (521) (18,647) (14,614)
Total finance costs (313,305) (17,483) (11,533) (521) (18,647) (14,614)
Profit/(loss) before tax (16,628,047) (9,760,913) (33,725,736) (41,741,406) (34,908,651) (51,435,244)
Withholding tax (1,342,010) (303,535) (647,585) (853,560) (695,562) (151,521)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (17,970,057) (10,064,448) (34,373,321) (42,594,966) (35,604,213) (51,586,765)

10 Launched on 10 January 2022

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund' Fund" FAM Fund'
Notes USD USD USD USD
Revenue
Interest income 2.1(h), 3 70,852 140,258 20,912 12,871
Dividend income 2.1(h) 1,343,652 1,147,350 1,436,906 83,706
Realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and
liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (7,553,229) (18,751,424) (9,483,358) (9,846,385)
Movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial
assets and liabilities held at FVTPL 15 (21,769,150) (23,581,480) (7,780,569) (14,988,632)
Net foreign currency gains/(losses) 898,066 1,092,907 (44,971) 15,767
Management fee rebate 856 817 603 274
Other income 2.1(r) 36 125 15,047 38,549
Total operating income/(losses) (27,008,917) (39,951,447) (15,835,430) (24,683,850)
Operating expenses
Management fees 13 (1,963,556) (1,492,422) (985,697) (431,825)
Administration fees and Depositary fees 11 (76,216) (73,122) (56,343) (26,151)
Professional fees (855) (770) (554) (3,729)
Broker fees 5 (129,395) (224,794) (164,567) (14,191)
Directors' fees 10 (298) (261) (189) (81)
Audit fees 12 (6,274) (6,251) (5,442) (4,477)
Other expenses 4 (48,069) (48,705) (74,477) (34,598)
Total operating expenses (2,224,663) (1,846,325) (1,287,269) (515,052)
Operating profit/(loss) (29,233,580) (41,797,772) (17,122,699) (25,198,902)
Finance costs
Dividends paid - - - -
Interest expense (70,169) (68,984) (755) 3,697
Total finance costs (70,169) (68,984) (755) 3,697
Profit/(loss) before tax (29,303,749) (41,866,756) (17,123,454) (25,195,205)
Withholding tax (204,454) (204,388) (241,046) (6,373)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (29,508,203) (42,071,144) (17,364,500) (25,201,578)

1l Launched on 10 January 2022
13 Launched on 7 February 2022

12 Launched on 25 January 2022
14 Launched on 8 February 2022

All amounts arose solely from continuing operations. There were no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value  American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 29,630,795 15,472,682 65,656,223 161,175,834 73,090,542 63,879,552
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 83,138,918 64,254,435 171,045,478 213,118,479 66,696,943 82,820,180
Redemptions of Shares (68,265,084) (181,270,933) (50,291,902) (234,367,440) (115,215,639) (191,346,905)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 14,873,834 (117,016,498) 120,753,576 (21,248,961) (48,518,696) (108,526,725)
Balance at beginning of financial year 361,355,945 459,741,632 343,754,079 1,023,315,504 475,138,291 472,241,453
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 405,860,574 358,197,816 530,163,878 1,163,242,377 499,710,137 427,594,280

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 28,433,690 5,638,818 21,367,693 22,110,066 23,929,477 20,961,269
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 45,205,190 35,204,331 54,329,095 11,591,983 89,987,536 62,496,014
Redemptions of Shares (48,888,035) (59,667,580) (26,559,438) (30,047,687) (88,367,104) (36,702,970)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (3,682,845) (24,463,249) 27,769,657 (18,455,704) 1,620,432 25,793,044
Balance at beginning of financial year 333,409,391 131,586,409 122,044,362 159,840,800 329,325,508 254,004,608
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 358,160,236 112,761,978 171,181,712 163,495,162 354,875,417 300,758,921

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 6,328,476 4,480,482 46,404,468 24,014,124 39,007,703 38,962,468
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 78,828,215 24,233,062 73,831,567 35,079,601 48,306,882 116,934,849
Redemptions of Shares (111,339,624) (30,710,284) (125,012,824) (87,391,056) (106,763,160) (104,076,222)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (32,511,409) (6,477,222) (51,181,257) (52,311,455) (58,456,278) 12,858,627
Balance at beginning of financial year 183,676,578 61,178,535 518,546,230 373,778,449 353,603,873 498,364,282
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 157,493,645 59,181,795 513,769,441 345,481,118 334,155,298 550,185,377

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income

Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund
USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 93,560,068 10,314,728 20,640,380 26,089,721 11,076,946 58,512,665
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 58,291,821 30,876,232 65,856,543 183,574,371 11,939,459 262,487,346
Redemptions of Shares (124,086,958) (23,484,011) (72,250,191) (75,241,359) (25,860,893) (263,808,254)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (65,795,137) 7,392,221 (6,393,648) 108,333,012 (13,921,434) (1,320,908)
Balance at beginning of financial year 479,040,182 130,146,392 191,672,817 397,294,938 154,472,473 385,084,451
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 506,805,113 147,853,341 205,919,549 531,717,671 151,627,985 442,276,208

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Fineco AM Euro  Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 13,639,722 6,815,277 5,417,745 15,165,469 8,767,123 14,203,082
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 53,513,865 29,111,115 5,504,687 31,969,893 51,294,940 15,454,974
Redemptions of Shares (76,793,923) (102,281,713) (11,850,608) (60,638,534) (58,930,709) (18,218,292)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (23,280,058) (73,170,598) (6,345,921) (28,668,641) (7,635,769) (2,763,318)
Balance at beginning of financial year 286,944,393 386,956,141 83,003,149 173,840,839 94,527,498 95,529,824
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 277,304,057 320,600,820 82,074,973 160,337,667 95,658,852 106,969,588

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund' Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
USD EUR USD USD CNH USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,653,111 7,563,971 22,198,614 57,548,162 (405,032,999) 10,011,550
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 9,334,633 8,288,940 19,176,489 52,739,184 692,673,445 9,145,511
Redemptions of Shares (54,704,035) (28,009,006) (90,128,251) (52,279,197) (733,548,387) (14,366,984)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (45,369,402) (19,720,066) (70,951,762) 459,987 (40,874,942) (5,221,473)
Balance at beginning of financial year 136,828,298 123,075,983 248,518,085 324,612,674 1,558,739,939 58,878,868
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 104,112,007 110,919,888 199,764,937 382,620,823 1,112,831,998 63,668,945

! formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 21,723,675 18,612,988 62,848,889 54,606,606 42,603,396 34,026,142
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 136,107,553 28,368,560 124,953,596 112,188,917 100,185,138 37,403,027
Redemptions of Shares (76,129,631) (20,663,687) (39,436,058) (41,545,475) (52,752,580) (39,451,443)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 59,977,922 7,704,873 85,517,538 70,643,442 47,432,558 (2,048,416)
Balance at beginning of financial year 428,815,490 101,347,307 263,833,591 250,331,166 243,940,071 126,365,120
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 510,517,087 127,665,168 412,200,018 375,581,214 333,976,025 158,342,846

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage  Banor Club Fineco

Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund AM Fund!

USD USD USD USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 12,353,826 38,299,616 22,837,842 25,928,953 9,750
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 52,783,365 44,794,423 69,791,698 48,731,486 21,650,011
Redemptions of Shares (93,519,825) (67,919,654) (22,138,203) (46,635,225) -
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (40,736,460) (23,125,231) 47,653,495 2,096,261 21,650,011
Balance at beginning of financial year 200,987,693 156,692,571 87,959,478 54,684,168 -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 172,605,059 171,866,956 158,450,815 82,709,382 21,659,761

! Launched on 14 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value  American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (82,573,065) (33,533,854) (43,569,524) (197,560,162) (19,946,678) (23,955,621)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 84,311,575 177,993,338 131,040,594 319,337,138 225,301,041 196,420,234
Redemptions of Shares (61,928,262) (311,751,998) (73,998,058) (157,888,053) (70,858,548) (65,330,279)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 22,383,313 (133,758,660) 57,042,536 161,449,085 154,442,493 131,089,955
Balance at beginning of financial year 421,545,697 627,034,146 330,281,067 1,059,426,581 340,642,476 365,107,119
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 361,355,945 459,741,632 343,754,079 1,023,315,504 475,138,291 472,241,453

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM  Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (71,324,543) (23,848,002) (7,803,724) (42,518,636) (64,319,788) (40,265,003)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 69,614,264 43,883,323 31,285,478 30,099,951 132,815,702 70,443,319
Redemptions of Shares (48,171,442) (79,515,061) (18,799,149) (23,101,571) (159,132,743) (85,227,100)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 21,442,822 (35,631,738) 12,486,329 6,998,380 (26,317,041) (14,783,781)
Balance at beginning of financial year 383,291,112 191,066,149 117,361,757 195,361,056 419,962,337 309,053,392
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 333,409,391 131,586,409 122,044,362 159,840,800 329,325,508 254,004,608

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund' Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund?
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (9,808,605) (11,520,184) (83,135,287) (95,737,426) (64,462,309) (16,961,397)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 89,360,708 3,892,526 83,631,373 67,568,082 112,906,796 205,455,998
Redemptions of Shares (211,973,793) (12,436,919) (131,380,829) (112,246,683) (45,394,930) (83,096,464)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (122,613,085) (8,544,393) (47,749,456) (44,678,601) 67,511,866 122,359,534
Balance at beginning of financial year 316,098,268 81,243,112 649,430,973 514,194,476 350,554,316 392,966,145
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 183,676,578 61,178,535 518,546,230 373,778,449 353,603,873 498,364,282

! formerly European Corporate Bond FAM Fund
2 formerly FAM Global Premium Equities Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

128



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)
Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond Equities Income

Equity Fund®*  Corp Bonds Fund* Fund Bond Fund?® Fund® Fund’
USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (135,363,535) (24,451,176) (19,203,442) (79,817,093) (35,056,945) (24,083,487)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 113,933,386 20,561,435 31,288,851 89,428,695 18,104,883 118,500,029
Redemptions of Shares (103,901,903) (22,825,726) (35,674,691) (44,630,167) (47,072,596) (31,225,137)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 10,031,483 (2,264,291) (4,385,840) 44,798,528 (28,967,713) 87,274,892
Balance at beginning of financial year 604,372,234 156,861,859 215,262,099 432,313,503 218,497,131 321,893,046
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 479,040,182 130,146,392 191,672,817 397,294,938 154,472,473 385,084,451

3 formerly FAM Global Equity Fund

4 formerly FAM Euro Corporate Bonds Fund

5 formerly FAM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund
¢ formerly Euro Corporate Bond FAM Fund

7 formerly FAM Global Equities Income Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable Fineco AM Euro European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Credit Bond Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Fund? Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund’
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (21,778,435) (37,813,093) (17,443,022) (24,715,554) (12,753,415) (31,242,488)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 65,922,196 100,698,473 8,479,477 61,395,408 16,540,595 21,020,144
Redemptions of Shares (55,147,560) (78,741,758) (25,359,139) (57,797,979) (26,557,850) (15,697,436)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 10,774,636 21,956,715 (16,879,662) 3,597,429 (10,017,255) 5,322,708
Balance at beginning of financial year 297,948,192 402,812,519 117,325,833 194,958,964 117,298,168 121,449,604
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 286,944,393 386,956,141 83,003,149 173,840,839 94,527,498 95,529,824

8 formerly Euro Credit Bond FAM Fund
9 formerly GS Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund” Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
USD EUR USD USD CNH USD

Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (48,637,834) (79,103,245) (81,751,941) (109,892,244) (262,158,628) (12,101,350)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 21,792,020 54,173,823 73,376,913 115,421,210 1,051,665,511 21,529,773
Redemptions of Shares (24,820,510) (119,132,331) (79,853,025) (47,102,535) (261,209,125) (10,113,053)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions (3,028,490) (64,958,508) (6,476,112) 68,318,675 790,456,386 11,416,720
Balance at beginning of financial year 188,494,622 267,137,736 336,746,138 366,186,243 1,030,442,181 59,563,498
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 136,828,298 123,075,983 248,518,085 324,612,674 1,558,739,939 58,878,868

A formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund!
USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (17,970,057) (10,064,448) (34,373,321) (42,594,966) (35,604,213) (51,586,765)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 329,487,392 49,094,624 113,504,181 113,922,530 97,609,331 193,594,785
Redemptions of Shares (9,371,111) (11,440,514) (10,793,560) (12,698,564) (5,109,282) (15,642,900)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 320,116,281 37,654,110 102,710,621 101,223,966 92,500,049 177,951,885
Balance at beginning of financial year 126,669,266 73,757,645 195,496,291 191,702,166 187,044,235 -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 428,815,490 101,347,307 263,833,591 250,331,166 243,940,071 126,365,120

10 Launched on 10 January 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund' Fund" FAM Fund'
USD USD USD USD
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares (29,508,203) (42,071,144) (17,364,500) (25,201,578)
Share capital transactions
Subscriptions of Shares 234,761,953 210,137,283 148,535,354 103,010,428
Redemptions of Shares (4,266,057) (11,373,568) (43,211,376) (23,124,682)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting
from share capital transactions 230,495,896 198,763,715 105,323,978 79,885,746
Balance at beginning of financial year - - - -
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of financial year 200,987,693 156,692,571 87,959,478 54,684,168

1 Launched on 10 January 2022
12 Launched on 25 January 2022
13 Launched on 7 February 2022
14 Launched on 8 February 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 29,630,795 15,472,682 65,656,223 161,175,834 73,090,542 63,879,552
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (527,690,545) (397,933,237) (195,694,966) (624,371,466) (428,756,787) (128,854,533)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 508,465,179 497,561,331 55,932,810 587,209,637 465,495,053 224,797,001
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 14,065,977 15,818,599 (1,484,412) (503,303) (23,649,286) (25,264,454)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (36,764,185) (24,219,547) (64,369,335) (159,853,713) (47,017,384) (34,978,414)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 5,484,518 (1,782,789) (185,763) (675,038) 574,941 (10,030)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 2,783,799 2,508,565 254,809 204,202 82,458 (8,548)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (4,024,462) 107,425,604 (139,890,634) (36,813,847) 39,819,537 99,560,574
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 82,681,766 64,089,887 169,983,484 213,049,897 66,699,682 82,811,698
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (68,193,092) (180,028,931) (49,951,498) (233,155,283) (114,834,648) (191,366,274)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 14,488,674 (115,939,044) 120,031,986 (20,105,386) (48,134,966) (108,554,576)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 10,464,212 (8,513,440) (19,858,648) (56,919,233) (8,315,429) (8,994,002)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 26,655,600 48,145,529 31,147,326 62,205,384 23,843,476 14,040,510
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 37,119,812 39,632,089 11,288,678 5,286,151 15,528,047 5,046,508
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 10,434,241 16,189,419 11,975,474 11,170,857
Dividends paid (231,473) - (2,451,761) - (69,849) -
Interest received 9,387,004 10,880,655 747,327 2,570,372 823,459 648,881
Interest paid (3,781,975) (2,993,232) (3,089) (8,668) (246,587) (18,156)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 28,433,690 5,638,818 21,367,693 22,110,066 23,929,477 20,961,269
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (322,261,840) (94,778,823) (63,812,310) (59,715,673) (259,555,427) (351,006,634)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 291,455,354 104,530,284 32,586,468 56,565,612 245,937,616 329,251,879
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 17,134,387 13,195,693 (3,858,480) 9,754,183 14,083,226 12,519,614
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (33,171,392) (15,014,971) (13,073,747) (24,538,701) (33,283,752) (25,868,510)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (503,791) 2,475,156 (249,551) (318,938) (3,704,422) (1,045,692)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (212,797) 760,061 138,805 67,758 (86,376) 596,166
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (19,126,389) 16,806,218 (26,901,122) 3,924,307 (12,679,658) (14,591,908)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 45,108,919 34,935,865 54,200,979 11,499,660 89,677,737 62,334,070
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (48,699,062) (59,600,606) (26,500,968) (30,044,876) (87,974,303) (36,828,268)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (3,590,143) (24,664,741) 27,700,011 (18,545,216) 1,703,434 25,505,802
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (22,716,532) (7,858,523) 798,889 (14,620,909) (10,976,224) 10,913,894
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 48,633,437 18,282,557 2,373,704 15,340,143 13,082,622 8,878,644
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 25,916,905 10,424,034 3,172,593 719,234 2,106,398 19,792,538
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 629,399 - 7,101,356 - 2 -
Dividends paid (3,000,938) (1,999,254) - - (95,815) (212,999)
Interest received 19,378,515 7,699,582 86,580 8,825,393 6,138,675 8,461,900
Interest paid (216,234) (275,611) (268) (10,167) (1,068,655) (176,726)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 6,328,476 4,480,482 46,404,468 24,014,124 39,007,703 38,962,468
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (237,114,187) (28,532,623) (477,591,445) (702,525,036) (216,396,508) (323,120,301)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 269,227,689 32,735,924 499,496,617 745,557,204 265,781,783 296,179,948
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 3,391,399 2,961,341 20,268,207 31,080,302 9,042,370 (9,389,216)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (8,085,752) (6,678,120) (56,138,696) (50,351,179) (42,838,543) (24,708,216)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (1,956,090) (193,733) 8,630,202 (478,705) (62,984) 23,908
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 122,305 (732) 9,447 (43,084) (208,965) 181,489
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 31,913,840 4,772,539 41,078,800 47,253,626 54,324,856 (21,869,920)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 76,418,527 24,221,405 73,563,086 34,843,738 48,402,809 117,107,730
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (110,890,308) (30,712,423) (125,676,670) (86,983,129) (106,682,370) (103,824,887)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (34,471,781) (6,491,018) (52,113,584) (52,139,391) (58,279,561) 13,282,843
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (2,557,941) (1,718,479) (11,034,784) (4,885,765) (3,954,705) (8,587,077)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 5,861,175 2,388,292 35,709,541 7,157,521 7,119,891 12,476,129
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3,303,234 669,813 24,674,757 2,271,756 3,165,186 3,889,052
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 84,604 - 10,149,272 14,178,854
Dividends paid - (52,176) (4,262,568) (102,228) (141,124) (918,304)
Interest received 1,953,368 1,188,385 23,093,128 5,557,041 123,701 345,089
Interest paid (462,207) (76) (2,291,431) (189,050) (1,764) (29,494)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond  Equities Income
Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 93,560,068 10,314,728 20,640,380 26,089,721 11,076,946 58,512,665
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (285,336,853) (86,998,968) (136,535,252) (282,100,849) (88,223,742) (158,717,572)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 349,336,412 76,088,001 131,843,858 163,358,508 98,716,336 153,500,112
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (20,769,095) 8,482,648 (3,173,831) 22,704,519 13,873,553 (12,551,031)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (69,866,999) (17,022,711) (17,001,041) (44,002,918) (23,260,312) (39,794,093)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (257,620) (591,863) (54,129) (4,874,585) (199,647) (44,303)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 48,773 16,641 44,293 1,018,784 4,586 (70,207)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 66,714,686 (9,711,524) (4,235,722) (117,806,820) 11,987,720 835,571
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 58,524,321 30,856,086 65,463,803 184,200,535 11,959,391 262,591,143
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (124,009,368) (23,491,410) (71,814,529) (75,212,683) (25,613,832) (263,733,597)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (65,485,047) 7,364,676 (6,350,726) 108,987,852 (13,654,441) (1,142,454)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 1,229,639 (2,346,848) (10,586,448) (8,818,968) (1,666,721) (306,883)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 10,906,336 5,931,900 22,089,806 9,830,585 3,355,063 10,593,819
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 12,135,975 3,585,052 11,503,358 1,011,617 1,688,342 10,286,936
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 9,428,807 - 2,532,598 - - 13,062,074
Dividends paid - (18,264) - - (94,697) (329,293)
Interest received 374,732 2,176,203 568,415 6,378,066 2,827,900 272,068
Interest paid (24,005) (373) 367) (380,965) (12) (31,780)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable

European High

Total Return Bond Performance FAM Fineco AM Euro  Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 13,639,722 6,815,277 5,417,745 15,165,469 8,767,123 14,203,082

Purchases of investments at FVTPL (410,093,638) (218,102,889) (49,232,160)

(63,950,891) (36,837,414)

(49,244,860)

Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 430,559,414 290,200,882 52,251,921 89,416,455 42,283,130 45,429,463
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 6,110,970 (2,373,789) 3,285,224 7,381,549 1,539,586 6,374,951
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (15,111,663) 568,319 (7,486,132) (18,744,617) (7,246,672) (15,947,362)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 676,478 (5,315,572) (717,713) 209,467 (957,274) (235,272)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 3,210,232 (2,564,761) (80,961) (1,585) (952,894) 24,207
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 28,991,515 69,227,467 3,437,924 29,475,847 6,595,585 604,209
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions

receivable 53,004,619 29,210,531 5,391,240 31,557,496 51,238,086 15,456,152
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (76,779,323) (102,046,840) (11,670,330) (60,555,678) (58,926,166) (18,260,157)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (23,774,704) (72,836,309) (6,279,090) (28,998,182) (7,688,080) (2,804,005)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 5,216,811 (3,608,342) (2,841,166) 477,665 (1,092,495) (2,199,796)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 9,132,024 13,260,906 3,050,792 3,614,321 7,738,171 4,876,025
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 14,348,835 9,652,064 209,626 4,091,986 6,045,676 2,676,229
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Dividends received 4,401 6,592,214 - - - 158
Dividends paid (5,966,566) (460,665) (18,171) (715,950) - (532,818)
Interest received 11,638,051 972,310 1,859,574 6,029,449 3,961,380 5,834,313
Interest paid (27,499) (1,638) (253,600) (12) (100,185) (1,096)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund! Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 12,653,111 7,563,971 22,198,614 57,548,162 (405,032,999) 10,011,550
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (142,022,331) (239,556,560) (653,976,248) (163,754,468) (1,179,092,011) (5,462,969)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 179,994,733 252,881,718 676,739,021 138,995,281 1,222,692,778 9,961,286
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 20,625,459 10,895,534 (2,588,503) 26,350,477 281,057,866 592,626
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (29,256,508) (17,444,305) (19,855,052) (83,261,839) 121,738,639 (10,228,905)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 3,469,486 (21,471) (8,669,618) (2,253,915) 5,387,978 (2,600)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (1,206,330) (483,027) (21,839) 616,287 14,187,456 15,903
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 44,257,620 13,835,860 13,826,375 (25,760,015) 60,939,707 4,886,891
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 9,291,819 8,227,917 19,285,101 52,746,227 692,138,179 8,826,398
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (54,707,125) (27,962,807) (90,139,747) (51,806,158) (732,271,143) (14,142,318)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (45,415,306) (19,734,890) (70,854,646) 940,069 (40,132,964) (5,315,920)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (1,157,686) (5,899,030) (57,028,271) (24,819,946) 20,806,743 (429,029)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 3,893,028 6,967,951 57,174,713 27,161,107 8,654,749 2,033,890
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 2,735,342 1,068,921 146,442 2,341,161 29,461,492 1,604,861
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 48,343 2,361,194 3,160,007 6,849,833 28,203,354 1,142,402
Dividends paid (2,350,212) (1,411,725) - - - (20,765)
Interest received 8,029,787 2,782,430 534,389 555,009 197,955 90,996
Interest paid (2,798) (3,404) (383) (3,864) (5,764) (43)

! formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 21,723,675 18,612,988 62,848,889 54,606,606 42,603,396 34,026,142
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (367,752,965) (63,507,410) (122,937,158) (169,006,691) (215,465,878) (139,407,699)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 299,105,562 55,458,860 39,525,698 95,051,015 165,803,591 142,491,062
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (1,920,927) (3,269,887) (2,388,011) 5,290,804 2,396,387 9,228,582
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (9,729,541) (13,164,076) (59,383,626) (59,542,540) (45,336,951) (44,914,045)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (419,700) (112,567) (43,456) (211,964) (710,458) 74,640
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 170,055 37,345 (1,646,948) 313,468 443,667 (1,316,525)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (58,823,841) (5,944,747) (84,024,612) (73,499,302) (50,266,246) 182,157
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 135,867,857 28,362,839 124,687,969 112,081,982 100,165,682 37,262,310
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (75,416,299) (20,422,590) (38,915,989) (40,833,822) (52,328,196) (39,302,178)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 60,451,558 7,940,249 85,771,980 71,248,160 47,837,486 (2,039,868)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 1,627,717 1,995,502 1,747,368 (2,251,142) (2,428,760) (1,857,711)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 3,521,038 1,121,467 8,731,265 8,542,315 7,292,325 6,263,884
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 5,148,755 3,116,969 10,478,633 6,291,173 4,863,565 4,406,173
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 21,346,253 3,936,723 4,984,515 4,364,635 5,269,529 861,366
Dividends paid (1,422,733) (45,884) (30,021) - - -
Interest received 193,045 99,868 515,736 329,112 93,512 150,700
Interest paid (6,505) (2,620) (238) (2,725) (51,413) (670)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage  Banor Club Fineco
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund AM Fund!
Notes USD USD USD USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares 12,353,826 38,299,616 22,837,842 25,928,953 9,750
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (97,843,012) (144,440,198) (92,683,278) (51,967,356) (15,968,712)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 139,185,459 164,328,436 46,975,343 51,256,059 181,000
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 10,974,447 5,347,960 (429,620) (510,630) 1,200
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (24,279,130) (44,191,360) (22,278,857) (26,163,967) 15,592
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (93,315) (251,606) (72,488) (89,595) (101,684)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (759,096) 156,617 173,581 109,481 628,305
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 39,539,179 19,249,465 (45,477,477) (1,437,055) (15,234,549)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 52,771,122 44,654,995 69,772,338 48,744,065 21,226,225
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (93,415,416) (67,782,069) (22,021,343) (46,291,509) -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (40,644,294) (23,127,074) 47,750,995 2,452,556 21,226,225
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (1,105,115) (3,877,609) 2,273,518 1,015,501 5,991,676
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 4,304,216 6,933,884 1,115,763 2,395,300 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3,199,101 3,056,275 3,389,281 3,410,801 5,991,676
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 2,064,993 1,912,235 1,667,692 127,480 2,814
Dividends paid - - - - -
Interest received 243,548 333,539 163,584 128,186 (73,056)
Interest paid (5,628) (488) (1,634) (698) (7,943)

! Launched on 14 December 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond  Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
Notes EUR EUR USD USD USD USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (82,573,065) (33,533,854) (43,569,524) (197,560,162) (19,946,678) (23,955,621)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (1,659,947,187) (1,410,279,667) (239,284,607) (1,036,545,903) (490,359,275) (237,868,695)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 1,649,688,574 1,533,420,933 205,520,985 898,161,214 344,209,291 104,789,785
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 66,750,339 24,116,391 13,319,142 (20,988,0606) (46,993,350) (12,295,215)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 17,372,879 13,230,311 30,396,837 215,463,904 69,403,034 39,228,252
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (17,916,731) 16,758,688 (99,634) 196,336 (849,397) (83,826)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (115,473) 329,714 (8,140) 449,565 161,236 92,246
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (26,740,664) 144,042,516 (33,724,941) (140,823,112) (144,375,139) (130,093,074)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 84,197,706 177,615,662 131,375,653 319,364,133 225,142,114 196,422,356
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (61,989,089) (311,497,663) (74,076,655) (157,740,198) (70,914,222) (65,336,701)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 22,208,617 (133,882,001) 57,298,998 161,623,935 154,227,892 131,085,655
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (4,532,047) 10,160,515 23,574,057 20,800,823 9,852,753 992,581
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 31,187,647 37,985,014 7,573,269 41,404,561 13,990,723 13,047,929
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 26,655,600 48,145,529 31,147,326 62,205,384 23,843,476 14,040,510
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 9,130,742 13,218,917 9,417,721 10,140,573
Dividends paid (79,400) - (2,023,407) - (237,770) -
Interest received 1,105,281 4,579,008 263,775 696,725 295,458 192,013
Interest paid (540,418) (678,218) (2,996) (9,557) (53,881) (4,726)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Emerging Markets
Amundi Emerging Amundi European Bond Hard Euro Corporate
Markets Bond Amundi Strategic Equity Value Currency FAM Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income
FAM Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
Notes USD EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (71,324,543) (23,848,002) (7,803,724) (42,518,636) (64,319,788) (40,265,003)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (319,340,266) (112,487,012) (36,520,776) (49,548,654) (349,011,233) (412,717,021)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 283,417,731 129,892,758 20,379,811 38,267,381 362,934,539 430,530,423
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 46,080,293 2,124,148 (1,252,802) 14,780,988 14,867,263 20,480,812
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 33,074,311 26,256,634 12,164,630 32,536,243 51,636,960 23,115,246
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 993,520 1,263,730 14,516 106,797 (1,593,683) (2,423,999)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (1,399,110) (1,779,789) 106,289 (83,308) 17,354 171,170
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (28,498,064) 21,422,467 (12,912,056) (6,459,189) 14,531,412 18,891,628
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 69,722,223 44,545,537 31,255,237 30,149,569 132,699,770 70,101,520
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (48,297,081) (79,485,963) (18,848,331) (23,087,575) (159,106,719) (85,063,919)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 21,425,142 (34,940,426) 12,406,906 7,061,994 (26,406,949) (14,962,399)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (7,072,922) (13,517,959) (505,150) 602,805 (11,875,537) 3,929,229
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 55,706,359 31,800,516 2,878,854 14,737,338 24,958,159 4,949,415
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 48,633,437 18,282,557 2,373,704 15,340,143 13,082,622 8,878,644
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 1,156,085 116 5,197,094 - - -
Dividends paid (3,248,149) (2,533,680) - - (11,480) (16,204)
Interest received 16,761,860 9,748,675 6,672 8,389,183 3,407,094 4,183,515
Interest paid (354,477) (235,838) (10,715) (133,408) (46,417) (97,394)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Euro Short European M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global
Duration Bond Corporate Bond Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities
FAM Fund Fund! Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund?
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (9,808,605) (11,520,184) (83,135,287) (95,737,426) (64,462,309) (16,961,397)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (142,928,161) (22,857,310) (545,107,887) (769,426,486) (456,405,091) (332,899,340)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 252,415,726 32,707,861 563,644,901 795,728,235 384,212,743 207,551,121
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 8,886,774 2,563,800 31,648,651 54,993,253 (18,922,964) (16,709,762)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 1,500,847 9,599,424 60,576,236 41,619,083 88,457,438 40,066,925
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 5,693,549 8,286 (13,148,439) 5,677,994 (94,375) (483,926)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 1,185,620 (34,731) (1,408,206) 604,110 203,419 134,871
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 116,945,750 10,467,146 13,069,969 33,458,763 (67,011,139) (119,301,508)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 88,978,838 3,858,706 83,890,200 67,442,064 112,993,786 205,744,906
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (211,866,330) (12,416,452) (130,229,060) (112,240,589) (45,364,102) (83,099,254)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (122,887,492) (8,557,746) (46,338,860) (44,798,525) 67,629,684 122,645,652
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (5,941,742) 1,909,400 (33,268,891) (11,339,762) 618,545 3,344,144
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 11,802,917 478,892 68,978,432 18,497,283 6,501,346 9,131,985
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 5,861,175 2,388,292 35,709,541 7,157,521 7,119,891 12,476,129
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - - 981,808 - 10,879,341 14,325,415
Dividends paid - (36,928) (3,467,254) (36,205) (282,574) (1,126,525)
Interest received 2,333,569 1,258,790 19,542,046 4,591,354 12,603 47,168
Interest paid (890,299) (4,049) (589,553) (2,105,921) (20,743) (29,323)

! formerly European Corporate Bond FAM Fund
2 formerly FAM Global Premium Equities Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Fineco AM
Flexible Equity  Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global
Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM Euro Aggregate Corporate Bond  Equities Income
Equity Fund®  Corp Bonds Fund* Fund Bond Fund? Fund® Fund’
Notes USD EUR EUR EUR EUR USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (135,363,535) (24,451,176) (19,203,442) (79,817,093) (35,056,945) (24,083,487)

Purchases of investments at FVTPL (342,147,630) (13,233,137)

(184,736,282)

(227,048,214)

(44,915,206)

(221,321,616)

Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 330,789,732 15,363,988 173,567,199 175,757,981 75,518,495 134,540,501

Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 17,547,593 2,046,051 (2,240,555) 12,830,339 9,479,738 (4,748,549)
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 118,631,499 23,862,089 20,742,075 69,399,959 26,805,296 33,441,774

Decrease/(increase) in other assets (20,008) (64,381) 42,476 464,900 (254,718) 11,904

Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (285,486) (48,421) (39,757) (45,313) (115,917) 136,544

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (10,847,835) 3,475,013 (11,868,286) (48,457,441) 31,460,743 (82,022,929)
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions

receivable 113,666,266 20,618,837 31,311,302 88,662,531 18,046,046 118,329,270

Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (103,882,903) (22,797,993) (35,826,366) (44,630,167) (47,082,993) (31,270,785)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 9,783,363 (2,179,156) (4,515,064) 44,032,364 (29,036,947) 87,058,485

Net increase/(decrease) in cash (1,064,472) 1,295,857 (16,383,350) (4,425,077) 2,423,796 5,035,556

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 11,970,808 4,636,043 38,473,156 14,255,662 931,267 5,558,263

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 10,906,336 5,931,900 22,089,806 9,830,585 3,355,063 10,593,819

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Dividends received 7,660,172 - 2,935,797 - - 10,131,385

Dividends paid - (941) - - (232,285) (411,177)
Interest received 87,587 2,389,829 111,304 4,934,260 3,229,227 43,184

Interest paid (25,238) (8,298) (125,180) (333,942) (6,781) (16,939)

3 formerly FAM Global Equity Fund

4 formerly FAM Euro Corporate Bonds Fund

5 formerly FAM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund
¢ formerly Euro Corporate Bond FAM Fund

7 formerly FAM Global Equities Income Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Invesco Global Nordea Stable Fineco AM Euro European High
Total Return Bond Performance FAM Credit Bond Euro High Yield Yield Bond FAM Emerging Markets
FAM Fund Fund Fund? Bond FAM Fund Fund Debt FAM Fund®
Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (21,778,435) (37,813,093) (17,443,022) (24,715,554) (12,753,415) (31,242,488)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (330,924,017) (292,371,758) (198,924,394) (127,950,500) (17,804,799) (105,281,231)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 317,603,696 266,191,556 216,149,142 118,418,433 25,173,257 88,000,115
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 13,439,906 6,091,170 12,004,536 11,268,708 2,569,979 18,146,120
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 14,586,367 31,932,504 6,193,933 18,566,209 12,778,019 17,690,361
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (2,114,331) 680,478 922,391 430,015 245,177 3,362,387
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 263,194 3,134,582 (11,849) (46,549) 922,112 (76,834)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (8,923,620) (22,154,561) 18,890,737 (4,029,238) 11,130,330 (9,401,570)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 65,720,493 101,385,754 8,458,607 61,393,727 16,500,428 21,027,768
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (55,091,828) (78,662,399) (25,349,188) (57,798,097) (26,544,041) (15,655,571)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 10,628,665 22,723,355 (16,890,581) 3,595,630 (10,043,613) 5,372,197
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 1,705,045 568,794 2,000,156 (433,608) 1,086,717 (4,029,373)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 7,426,979 12,692,112 1,050,636 4,047,929 6,651,454 8,905,398
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 9,132,024 13,260,906 3,050,792 3,614,321 7,738,171 4,876,025
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received - 6,547,156 - - - -
Dividends paid (2,324,416) (398,253) (29,908) (39,351) - (212,475)
Interest received 4,978,686 1,483,339 1,567,266 7,067,812 3,997,006 5,175,341
Interest paid (231,984) (297,610) (259,856) (10,889) (27,818) (103,390)

8 formerly Euro Credit Bond FAM Fund
9 formerly GS Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Infusive Consumer Fidelity JPMorgan China
Vontobel Alpha Global Sustainable Water A-Shares Diversity and
Emerging Markets Flexible Income Leaders FAM and Waste FAM Opportunities Inclusion FAM
Debt FAM Fund FAM Fund? Fund Fund FAM Fund Fund

Notes USD EUR USD USD CNH USD
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (48,637,834) (79,103,245) (81,751,941) (109,892,244) (262,158,628) (12,101,350)

Purchases of investments at FVTPL (114,261,638)

(127,796,132)

(485,720,380)

(205,026,448)

(1,275,217,822)

(21,307,281)

Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 119,304,940 163,495,242 418,045,326 122,156,822 485,583,422 9,645,969

Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 27,347,285 56,145,837 55,421,300 24,140,721 91,267,552 1,935,260

Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 25,381,239 27,202,982 25,012,921 85,139,138 167,184,771 10,393,953

Decrease/(increase) in other assets (2,114,874) 12,243,857 87,604,410 (573,009) (5,419,531) 19,133

Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 191,223 (995,838) (169,442) (21,770) 6,304,194 38,124

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 7,210,341 51,192,703 18,442,194 (84,076,790) (792,456,042) (11,376,192)
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions

receivable 21,946,437 55,515,375 73,313,723 116,094,498 1,057,032,258 21,620,266

Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (24,820,757) (119,107,563) (79,751,449) (46,963,169) (261,119,554) (10,113,053)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities (2,874,320) (63,592,188) (6,437,726) 69,131,329 795,912,704 11,507,213

Net increase/(decrease) in cash 4,336,021 (12,399,485) 12,004,468 (14,945,461) 3,456,662 131,021

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year (442,993) 19,367,436 45,170,245 42,106,568 5,198,087 1,902,869

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3,893,028 6,967,951 57,174,713 27,161,107 8,654,749 2,033,890

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Dividends received 29,776 3,237,087 3,425,035 4,697,478 20,146,496 992,279

Dividends paid (4,079,046) (4,738,912) - - - (2,464)
Interest received 10,120,840 6,598,150 393,025 258,285 24,683 26,065

Interest paid (62,133) (73,289) (176,486) (96,886) (44,988) (1,062)

A formerly Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows
for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Global Listed Global Sustain North American Global Disruptive
Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund!?
Notes USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (17,970,057) (10,064,448) (34,373,321) (42,594,966) (35,604,213) (51,586,765)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (382,978,625) (85,429,550) (118,418,209) (164,512,973) (166,541,586) (268,056,229)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 61,836,558 46,497,570 18,288,114 69,924,220 75,029,243 97,742,518
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 (62,924) 3,214,836 1,097,832 11,331,666 8,207,257 26,703,151
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 21,565,780 8,480,424 33,717,987 31,215,827 27,928,340 23,414,195
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (1,162,081) (40,091) (36,730) (105,805) (135,334) (1,683,087)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities (1,934,256) 96,840 1,850,671 180,129 (55,090) 1,875,250
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (320,705,605) (37,244,419) (97,873,656) (94,561,902) (91,171,383) (171,590,967)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 329,571,543 49,154,227 113,767,452 114,129,950 97,566,732 193,489,997
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (9,311,988) (11,440,514) (10,786,533) (12,698,564) (5,109,282) (15,635,146)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 320,259,555 37,713,713 102,980,919 101,431,386 92,457,450 177,854,851
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (446,050) 469,294 5,107,263 6,869,484 1,286,067 6,263,884
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 3,967,088 652,173 3,624,002 1,672,831 6,006,258 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3,521,038 1,121,467 8,731,265 8,542,315 7,292,325 6,263,884
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 7,202,576 3,176,831 3,415,228 2,830,033 3,187,000 858,938
Dividends paid (287,949) (9,154) (11,533) - - -
Interest received 21,995 5,341 112,652 85,131 8,395 26,527
Interest paid (25,356) (8,329) - (521) (18,647) (14,614)

10 Launched on 10 January 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Statement of Cash Flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable Future Changing Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM  Connectivity FAM  Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund! Fund!? Fund®? FAM Fund'*
Notes USD USD USD USD

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from operations attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares (29,508,203) (42,071,144) (17,364,500) (25,201,578)
Purchases of investments at FVTPL (261,282,857) (291,525,491) (155,941,981) (101,902,851)
Proceeds from sale of investments at FVTPL 34,305,374 99,390,060 51,814,599 24,714,466
Net realised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 7,553,229 18,751,424 9,483,358 9,846,385
Net movement in unrealised loss/(gain) on investments at FVTPL 15 21,769,150 23,581,480 7,780,569 14,988,632
Decrease/(increase) in other assets (143,803) (140,561) (117,532) (39,424)
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 1,145,969 264,267 152,327 153,905
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (226,161,141) (191,749,965) (104,193,160) (77,440,465)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of Shares, net of subscriptions
receivable 234,731,361 210,048,875 148,520,299 102,950,590
Payments for redemptions of Shares, net of redemptions payable (4,266,004) (11,365,026) (43,211,376) (23,114,825)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 230,465,357 198,683,849 105,308,923 79,835,765
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 4,304,216 6,933,884 1,115,763 2,395,300
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 4,304,216 6,933,884 1,115,763 2,395,300
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Dividends received 1,199,849 1,025,786 1,382,964 83,706
Dividends paid - - - -
Interest received 70,852 140,258 20,912 12,871
Interest paid (70,169) (68,984) (755) 3,697

1 Launched on 10 January 2022
12 Launched on 25 January 2022
13 Launched on 7 February 2022
14 Launched on 8 February 2022

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023

1. General Information

FAM Series UCITS ICAV (the “ICAV”) is an umbrella Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicle with segregated
liability between its Sub-Funds and authorised pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank (Supervision and
Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations
2019 (as amended). The ICAV was incorporated on 8 March 2018. On 7 October 2022, FAM Series UCITS ICAV listed
on the Italian Stock Exchange (Borsa Italiana).

The ICAV is structured as an umbrella entity composed of different sub-funds (the “Sub-Funds”). Each Sub-Fund will
represent a separate portfolio of assets of the ICAV and may have more than one Class or Series of Shares allocated to it.

In 2023, the following Sub-Funds have updated the supplements as the Sub-Fund investment manager's intention is to
pursue a new investment objective with the aim to provide dividends at certain dates, while protecting the NAV of EUR
100 at the new defined maturity intended to be 3 years from the expiration of the previous term. As a result, the following
Sub-Funds have updated the supplement with new maturity date and has been renamed to the following:

Previous Name New Fund Name post maturity New Maturity Date

Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 30 November 2026

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 30 December 2026

Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2023 II |Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 II |30 December 2026

Effective 6 January 2023, the Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company (the “Manager”) appointed
Allianz Global Investors GmbH as investment advisor of Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund, replacing HSBC Global
Asset Management (France).

Effective 13 February 2023, the Manager appointed M&G Investment Management Limited to act as Investment Manager
to the Jupiter Flexible Income FAM Fund, replacing Jupiter Asset Management Limited, and the Sub-Fund was also re-
named as Flexible Income FAM Fund on this date.

Effective 28 November 2023, the Manager appointed CPR Asset Management to act as Investment Manager to Medtech
FAM Fund and Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund, replacing Amundi Ireland Limited.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to achieve income and capital growth:

e  Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund
e  Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund

The investment objective of Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund is to achieve income and long-term capital growth
principally through investment in global income producing equities.

The investment objective of Fidelity World FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth from a portfolio primarily
made up of the equity securities of companies around the world.

The investment objective of US Equity Value FAM Fund is to provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in
a value style biased portfolio of US companies.

The investment objective of M&G North American Value FAM Fund is to achieve total returns over the medium term of
typically three to five years, through a combination of income and capital appreciation.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to maximise total return, consisting of income and capital
appreciation:

e  Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund
e  FEuropean High Yield Bond FAM Fund
e  Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

The investment objective of Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund is to achieve capital appreciation over the medium to
long term.
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

The investment objective of Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund is capital appreciation over the medium to long
term through investment in a diversified portfolio of European equity securities.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to maximise total returns:

e  Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund
e FEuro Bond FAM Fund

e  Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund

e  Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to maximise total returns through a combination of income and
capital appreciation:

e Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund
e  M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund

The investment objective of Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund is to provide capital growth and income over the long term
by investing in fixed and floating rate bonds denominated in Euro or hedged back to Euro.

The investment objective of European Equity FAM Fund is to provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in
European companies.

The investment objective of the below Sub-Funds is to achieve long-term capital growth:

e Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund
e Fineco AM Global Equity Fund
e  Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund

The investment objective of Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund is to generate a capital appreciation that exceeds the
iBoxx Euro Corporates Index (the “Index”).

The investment objective of Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund is to achieve total returns, meaning
capital appreciation plus income from its investments, through investment in bonds.

The investment objective of Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund is to provide a total return (income and capital
growth) in excess of that generated by the Index.

The investment objective of Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund is to generate high levels of income, with the
potential for long-term capital growth.

The investment objective of Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund is to maximize total return primarily through
investment in a flexible allocation of fixed income securities (including corporate bonds, government bonds, treasury
bonds, municipal bonds and asset backed securities).

The investment objective of Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund is to preserve Shareholder’s capital and provide
stable growth to Shareholders over the medium to long term.

The investment objective of Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund is to provide long term total return (meaning capital
growth and income) by investing in a portfolio of Investment Grade rated fixed income securities (including corporate
bonds and treasury bonds) denominated in Euro.

The investment objective of Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund is to provide long term total return (meaning capital
growth and income) by primarily investing in a portfolio of Euro denominated fixed income securities (including
corporate bonds and treasury bonds).

The investment objective of Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund is to provide income and capital growth over the long
term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

The investment objective of Flexible Income FAM Fund is to provide regular income with the prospect of long-term
capital growth.

The investment objective of Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund, Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM
Fund and Medtech FAM Fund is to provide capital appreciation over the long term.

The investment objective of Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund is to provide long term capital growth by
investing primarily in equity securities of companies.

The investment objective of JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund is to provide long term capital growth
by investing primarily in companies of the People's Republic of China (PRC).

The investment objective of Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund is to maximise total returns through a combination of
income and capital appreciation through investing in companies that have demonstrable gender and/or ethnic diversity, or
which provide solutions empowering social equality.

The investment objective of Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund is to deliver a higher total return (combination of
capital growth and income) than that of global equities markets over any five-year period.

The investment objective of European STARS Equity FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth from a portfolio
primarily (at least 75% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund) made up of the equity securities of companies across any
sector and market capitalisation that are domiciled in, or carrying out the main part of their economic activity in, Europe.

The investment objective of Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund is to provide a higher total return (capital growth
plus income) than that of global equity markets over any five-year period and to invest in companies that contribute
towards the Paris Agreement climate change goal.

The investment objective of North American STARS Equity FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth from a
portfolio primarily (at least 75% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund) made up of the equity securities of companies across
any sector and market capitalisation that are domiciled in, or carrying out the main part of their economic activity in,
North America.

The investment objective of Global STARS Equity FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth from a portfolio
primarily (at least 75% of the Net Asset Value of the Fund) made up of the equity securities of companies across any
sector and market capitalisation from anywhere in the world, including those in countries considered to be emerging
markets.

The investment objective of the Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund is to provide capital growth by investing in equity and
equity related securities of companies worldwide that the Investment Manager believes will benefit from the changing
requirements of modern consumers.

The investment objective of the Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital appreciation.

The investment objective of Banor Club Fineco AM Fund is to achieve capital appreciation over the long term through
investment in a diversified portfolio of assets.

The investment objective of the Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund is to achieve long-term capital growth from a
portfolio made up for at least 70% of the equity securities of companies around the world, including those in countries
considered to be emerging markets, deemed to maintain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) characteristics.

The assets of a Sub-Fund will be invested separately in accordance with the investment objectives and policies of the Sub-
Fund as set out in the Prospectus.

In respect of each Sub-Fund, Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company (the “Manager”) has appointed an
Investment Manager to manage the assets and investments of the Sub-Fund in conformity with the Sub-Fund’s investment
objectives and policies. The Manager shall be entitled to receive annual management fees (see Note 13). The Investment
Managers shall be entitled to receive an annual investment management fee which shall be paid out of the fees of the
Manager and not out of the assets of the Sub-Funds.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

The following table provides the date of commencement of trading and the Investment Manager for the various Sub-Funds established by the ICAV:

Sub-Fund

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund

Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund

Fidelity World FAM Fund

US Equity Value FAM Fund

M&G North American Value FAM Fund
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund

Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund
Euro Bond FAM Fund

Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund

Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund
Mé&G Optimal Income FAM Fund

Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund

European Equity FAM Fund

Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund

Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund

Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund

Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund

Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund

European High Yield Bond FAM Fund
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund
Flexible Income FAM Fund

Date of Commencement

3 August 2018

3 August 2018

3 August 2018

3 August 2018

3 August 2018

9 August 2018

20 August 2018

20 August 2018

20 August 2018

24 August 2018

24 August 2018

24 August 2018

24 August 2018

28 August 2018

30 August 2018

13 September 2018
14 September 2018
29 October 2018
31 October 2018

5 November 2018
5 November 2018
8 November 2018
8 November 2018
8 November 2018
13 November 2018
13 November 2018
15 November 2018
15 November 2018
15 November 2018
22 November 2018
22 November 2018
3 September 2019
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Investment Manager

FIL Pensions Management

FIL Pensions Management

FIL Pensions Management

FIL Pensions Management

Invesco Advisers, Inc.

M&G Investment Management Limited

Amundi Ireland Limited

Amundi Ireland Limited

Amundi Ireland Limited

Amundi (UK) Limited

Amundi (UK) Limited

Amundi (UK) Limited

Schroder Investment Management Limited

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
M&G Investment Management Limited

Schroder Investment Management Limited

FIL Pensions Management AG

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Vontobel Asset Management AG

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
Invesco Asset Management Limited

Nordea Investment Management AB

Fineco Asset Management Designated Activity Company
FIL Pensions Management AG

Vontobel Asset Management AG

M&G Investment Management Limited

Vontobel Asset Management AG

M&G Investment Management Limited



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)

Sub-Fund

Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund
Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund

Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund

European STARS Equity FAM Fund

Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund

North American STARS Equity FAM Fund

Global STARS Equity FAM Fund

Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund
Medtech FAM Fund

Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund

Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund

Banor Club Fineco AM Fund

Date of Commencement
19 October 2020

9 November 2020
8 September 2021
9 December 2021
9 December 2021
12 December 2021
12 December 2021
12 December 2021
20 December 2021
10 January 2022
10 January 2022
25 January 2022

7 February 2022

8 February 2022
14 December 2023

! Appointed acting as investment manager to the sub-fund effective 28 November 2023.

Investment Manager

Infusive Asset Management Inc.

FIL Pensions Management

JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited
M&G Investment Management Limited
M&G Investment Management Limited
Nordea Investment Management AB

M&G Investment Management Limited
Nordea Investment Management AB
Nordea Investment Management AB

CPR Asset Management!

CPR Asset Management!

FIL Pensions Management

Schroder Investment Management Limited
MSIM Fund Management (Ireland) Limited
Banor Capital Limited

The Financial Statements exclude the following Sub-Funds which are presented in a separate sets of Financial Statements.

e  STOXX Europe 600 Index FAM Fund

e FAM MSCI World Index Fund

e S&P 500 Index FAM Fund

e FAM AC Asia Pacific Ex Japan Index Fund
e FAM MSCI Emerging Markets Index Fund
e Fineco AM Smart Factors Europe Fund

e  Fineco AM Smart Factors US Fund

e  Fineco AM Smart Factors World Fund

e  Global Defence FAM Fund

e  Global Defence FAM Fund 2026

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026

o  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2026 11

Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Defence Equity 2029 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund II
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2029 Fineco AM Fund III
Fineco AM US Dollar Bond Fund

Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2029 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund
Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund 11
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund I
Smart Defence Single Strategy Fineco AM Fund
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1. General Information (continued)

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024

e  Smart Global Defence FAM Fund 2024 USD

e  Target China Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund II

e  Bluestar Global Logistics Index FAM Fund

e Fineco AM Euro Inflation-Linked Government Bond Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund III

e  Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

e  Enhanced Ultra Short Term Bond SRI FAM Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 FAM Fund IV

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Government Inflation-Linked Bond All
Maturities Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 1-3 Year Index Fund

¢ Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 3-5 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 5-7 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 7-10 Year Index Fund

e Fineco AM Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury 10+ Year Index Fund

e ESG Target Global Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund V

e ESG Target Global Infrastructure Coupon 2026 Fineco AM Fund

e  Smart Defence Equity 2028 Fineco AM Fund

e  Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund

e Smart Global Defence 2028 Fineco AM Fund II

Emerging Markets Equity FAM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund II

Smart Defence Multi-Strategy 2030 Fineco AM Fund

Smart Global Defence 2026 Fineco AM Fund 111

Fineco AM MSCI World Semiconductors and Semiconductor Equipment UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI ACWI IMI Cyber Security UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Metals and Mining UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI USD IG Liquid SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI World Consumer Staples ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Financials ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI World Information Technology ESG Leaders 20% Capped UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI USD HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MSCI EUR HY SRI Sustainable Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MSCI EUR IG SRI Sustainable ex Fossil Fuel (1-3y) Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Fineco AM MarketVector Artificial Intelligence ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Japan Quality Tilt ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Bioproduction Tech and Tools ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Global Clean Energy Transition ESG UCITS ETF

Fineco AM MarketVector Global Metaverse and e-Games ESG UCITS ETF

Smart Global Defence 2030 Fineco AM Fund 111

Smart Defence Progression 2025 Fineco AM Fund III
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

1. General Information (continued)
(a) Basis of Preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS”)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been prepared on the historical cost basis
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Going Concern

The ICAV’s management has made an assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied
that the ICAV has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware
of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Therefore, the Financial Statements are prepared on the going concern basis.

New standards and interpretations effective 1 January 2023
Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8

In February 2021, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to IAS 8, in which it introduces a
new definition of ‘accounting estimates’.

In particular, the amendments which became effective 1 January 2023 clarify:

o the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of
errors.
e how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

This amendment did not have a material impact on the ICAV.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

In February 2021, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice
Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements (the PS), in which it provides guidance and examples to help entities apply
materiality judgements to accounting policy disclosures.

In particular, the amendments which became effective 1 January 2023 clarify:

e that replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to
disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies.

e that adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy
disclosure.

The ICAV considered the amendments and noted that there is no impact on the measurement, recognition or presentation
of any items in the ICAV’s financial statements.

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are effective that would be expected
to have a significant impact on the ICAV.
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1. General Information (continued)

(b) New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2023 and not early adopted

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1

In January 2020, the International Accounting Standards Board issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements to specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current.

In particular, the amendments which become effective 1 January 2024 clarify:

e  What is meant by a right to defer settlement.

e That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.

e That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right.

e That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument, would the terms of a
liability not impact its classification.

This amendment is not expected to have a material impact on the ICAV.

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would be
expected to have a significant impact on the ICAV.

2. Material Accounting Policies

The material accounting policies applied in preparation of these Financial Statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Accounting Policies
(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities
(i) Classification

The ICAV classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories:

Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss ("FVTPL"):

Designated at FVTPL:
o  Transferable Securities
e Bonds
e Equities

e Investment funds
e Exchange traded commodities

e Derivative Instruments
e Futures contracts
e Forward currency contracts
e Interest rate swaps
e Total return swaps
e  Credit default swaps
e  Option contracts
e Rights and Warrants
e  Contracts for difference

o Money Market Instruments

e Commercial papers
e  Treasury bills
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)
(i) Classification (continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost:
e Loans and receivables: cash and cash equivalents and interest and other assets.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL:
Designated at FVTPL:
e Derivative Instruments
e Futures contracts
e Forward currency contracts
e Interest rate swaps
e Total return swaps
e  Option contracts
e Rights and Warrants
e Contracts for difference

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:
o Other liabilities: accrued expenses.

The ICAV designates all equity securities, bonds, funds, treasury bills, exchange traded commodities, futures contracts,
forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps, option contracts, contract for differences and rights and warrants at
FVTPL on initial recognition because it manages these securities on a fair value basis in accordance with its documented
investment strategy. Internal reporting and performance measurement of these securities are on a fair value basis.

A non-derivative financial asset with fixed or determinable payments may be classified as a loan and receivable unless it
is quoted in an active market or is an asset for which the holder may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration.

(i) Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are initially recognised at fair value on the trade date, which is the date
on which the ICAV becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised on the date on which they are originated.

Purchases and sales of financial instruments are accounted for on the trade date. Realised gains and losses on disposals of
financial instruments are calculated using the First In, First Out (“FIFO”) method.

(iii) Initial Measurement

Financial instruments categorised at FVTPL are measured initially at fair value, with transaction costs for such
instruments being recognised directly in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognised on the Statement of Financial Position when the ICAV becomes party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular purchase of financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting. From this date any gains or
losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)
(iv) Fair Value Measurement

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to
which the ICAV has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the ICAV measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as 'active' if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the ICAV uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the
factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

Investments in open-ended investment funds are valued at fair value at the latest available unaudited net asset value for
the shares or units obtained from the relevant administrator. The changes in the daily net asset value of these shares are
recognised as movement in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

The ICAV recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred.

(v) Amortised Cost Measurement

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability
is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any
reduction for impairment.

(vi) Impairment

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred loss” model in IAS 39 with an ‘expected credit loss’ (“ECL”) model. The new impairment
model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to investments in
equity instruments. Under IFRS 9, credit losses are recognised earlier than under IAS 39.

A financial asset or liability not classified at FVTPL is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is ‘impaired’ if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s) and that
loss event(s) had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer,
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of the amount due on terms that the ICAV would not otherwise
consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or adverse changes in the payment status of the
borrower.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. Interest on
the impaired asset continues to be recognised, if an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the
amount of impairment loss to decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(a) Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)
(vii) Derecognition

The ICAV derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the ICAV neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount
allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained
less any new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is
created or retained by the ICAV is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The ICAV enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its Statement of Financial Position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. If all or substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the transferred assets are retained, then transferred assets are not derecognised. Transfer of assets usually
includes sale and repurchase agreements where all or substantially all of the risks and rewards are retained.

The ICAV derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled, or expired.

(b) Transferable Securities
Investment Funds

The Sub-Funds invest in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes, whether open or closed ended, regulated
or unregulated, including investment companies, investment trusts and/or investment limited partnerships, which the
Investment Manager considers will give consistent returns to investors in line with the target returns of the Sub-Funds and
which may include investment in other Sub-Funds of the ICAV (“Underlying Funds”).

(¢) Derivative Instruments

The Sub-Funds may enter into derivatives instruments for the purposes of efficient portfolio management.

Forward currency contracts

When entering into a forward foreign currency exchange contract, the Sub-Fund agrees to receive or deliver a fixed
quantity of foreign currency for an agreed price upon an agreed future date. These contracts are valued daily at the
forward rate and the Sub-Fund’s equity therein, representing unrealised gains or losses on the contracts, is included in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income. The unrealised gain/(loss) on open forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to the difference between the contracted rate and the rate to close out the contract. Realised and movement in
unrealised gains or losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Futures contracts

Futures contracts are valued at the last traded price on the Sub-Fund’s valuation date or if no price at the valuation date,
the recent last traded price. Any gain or loss in fair value is recorded as unrealised gains or losses in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Upon settlement a realised gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps involve the exchange by the Sub-Fund with another party for their respective commitment to pay or
receive interest on the notional amount of principal. The changes in contract values are recorded as unrealised gains or
losses and the Sub-Funds recognise a realised gain or loss when the contract is closed. Movement of unrealised gains and
losses on interest rate swaps are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(¢) Derivative contracts (continued)
Total return swaps

A total return swap is a derivative contract between two parties where they agree to exchange the investment return and
income on an underlying asset or a basket of assets for the investment return and income on a different underlying asset or
a basket of assets which is agreed between the parties. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses are
recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Credit default swaps

Credit default swap contracts involve an arrangement between two parties, which allows one party to protect against
losses incurred as a result of default by a specified reference entity. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses
are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Rights and warrants

Rights and warrants are recorded as an asset or liability at their fair value on the Statement of Financial Position. Fair
value as determined by the Administrator is the quoted market price as provided by electronic feed from one or more
reputable price vendors. The change in fair value, if any, is recorded as an unrealised gain or loss in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Realised gains or losses on warrants are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. On
the expiry of a warrant the amount previously recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income as a realised gain or loss.

Option contracts

Option contracts give the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell within a limited time, a specific financial instrument
at a contracted price that may also be settled in cash, based on differentials between specified indices or prices. Options
written create an obligation to buy or sell within a limited time, the specific financial instrument at a contracted price that
may also be settled in cash, based on differentials between specified indices or prices.

There were open forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps, option contracts, futures contracts and rights and
warrants at 31 December 2023, and these are disclosed on the relevant Condensed Schedule of Investments of each Sub-
Fund.

Contracts for differences

Contracts for differences are over-the-counter derivatives which take advantage of economic benefits which are not
afforded through investing directly in certain securities markets. The Sub-Fund may purchase an equity contract for
differences as a means of gaining exposure to the economic performance and cash flows of an equity security without the
need for taking or making physical delivery of the security. A contract for differences is a financial instrument linked to
an underlying share price. Consequently, no rights are acquired or obligations incurred relating to the underlying share
and the Sub-Fund may buy or sell depending on the Investment Manager’s view of a ICAV’s share price. Contracts for
differences are highly leveraged instruments and for a small deposit it is possible for the Sub-Fund to hold a position
much greater than would be possible with a traditional investment. These are valued daily based on quoted market prices
at the Statement of Financial Position dates. The fair value of contracts for differences is the difference between the
contracted price and the volume weighted average price of the financial instrument multiplied by the number of shares
specified within the contract.

(d) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported on the Statement of Financial Position when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the
assets and settle the liability simultaneously.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(e) Redeemable Participating Shares

The issued redeemable participating Shares (“Shares”) is at all times equal to the net asset value of the ICAV. The Shares
are redeemable at the shareholders option and are classified as financial liabilities. The Shares can be put back to the
ICAV at any time for cash equal to a proportionate share of the ICAV’s net asset value. The Shares are carried at the
redemption amount that is payable at the Statement of Financial Position date if the holder exercises the right to put the
share back to the ICAV. Each Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value (“NAV”) per Share is calculated by dividing the NAV of that
Sub-Fund, being the value of its assets less its liabilities, by the numbers of shares of that Sub-Fund then in issue.

(f) Use of Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the EU requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of income and
expenses for the reporting period in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future accounting periods affected. Information about
assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next
financial year, as well as critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the Financial Statements are included in Note 14 and Note 15.

(g) Foreign Exchange

Items included in the ICAV’s Financial Statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which it operates (the “functional currency”). The functional currency for this ICAV is Euro (“EUR” or “€”) and each
Sub-Fund’s base currency is disclosed below:

Sub-Fund Base Currency
Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund EUR
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund USD
Fidelity World FAM Fund USD
US Equity Value FAM Fund USD
M&G North American Value FAM Fund USD
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund USD
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund EUR
Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund EUR
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund USD
Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR
Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund EUR
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund EUR
Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund EUR
M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund EUR
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR
European Equity FAM Fund EUR
Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund EUR
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund USD
Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund EUR
Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund EUR
Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund USD
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund EUR
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund EUR
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(g) Foreign Exchange (continued)

Sub-Fund Base Currency
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund EUR
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR
European High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund USD
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund usDh
Flexible Income FAM Fund EUR
Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund uUSD
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund usDh
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund CNH
Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund USD
Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund uUSD
European STARS Equity FAM Fund EUR
Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund usDh
North American STARS Equity FAM Fund USD
Global STARS Equity FAM Fund USD
Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund EUR
Medtech FAM Fund uUSD
Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund usDh
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund USD
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund usDh
Banor Club Fineco AM Fund EUR

The ICAV has adopted the functional currency of each Sub-Fund as the presentation currency for these Financial
Statements. Assets and liabilities expressed in currencies other than the functional currency are converted into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing as at the Statement of Financial Position date. Transactions in
foreign currencies are translated into the Sub-Fund’s functional currency at the transaction dates. Gains and losses on
foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in determining the results for the
financial year.

(h) Income

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income at the effective interest rate method.

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities are
listed as “ex-dividend”. Dividend income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which is disclosed
separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

(i) Expenses
All expenses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accruals basis.

(j) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash at banks and bank overdrafts. Cash equivalents are short term (up to three months), highly liquid
investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant changes in
value. For the financial years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, cash equivalents held by the ICAV
includes, commercial papers and treasury bills. They are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments
rather than for investments or other purposes. The carrying amount of these assets is approximately equal to their fair
value.

(k) Payable for Securities Purchased/Receivable for Securities Sold

Payable for securities purchased and receivable for securities sold include trades pending settlement.
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)
(I) Redemptions Payable

Redemptions are recognized as liabilities when the amount requested by the unitholder in the irrevocable redemption
notice becomes fixed.

(m) Subscriptions Receivable

Subscriptions receivable includes the amounts still to be collected from investors before the ICAV will issue the shares.

(n) Due from/to Brokers

Due from/to brokers represent margin accounts and cash collateral for borrowed securities. Margin accounts represent
cash deposits with brokers, transferred as collateral against open derivative contracts.

(o) Organisational Costs

Costs incurred in organising the ICAV were amortised over the first five accounting periods of the ICAV as disclosed in
the prospectus. This is not in accordance with IFRS but Management assessed the costs to be immaterial to the ICAV,
please refer to Note 4 for details.

(p) Management Fee Rebate

The ICAV has rebate agreements with certain investment managers of the Underlying Funds. These rebates are recorded
on an accruals basis in the Statement of Comprehensive income.

(q@) Securities lending income

Securities lending income is earned from lending securities owned by the Sub-Fund to third party borrowers. Securities
lending income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accruals basis.

(r) Anti-Dilution Levy

The Directors reserve the right to impose “an anti-dilution levy” representing a provision for market spreads (the
difference between the prices at which assets are valued and/or bought or sold), duties and charges and other dealing costs
relating to the acquisition or disposal of assets and to preserve the value of the underlying assets of a Sub-Fund, in the
event of receipt for processing of net subscriptions or net redemptions exceeding such percentage of the NAV of the Sub-
Funds as determined by the Directors from time to time (including subscriptions and/or redemptions which would be
effected as a result of requests for conversion from one Class into another Class). Any such provision will be deducted
from the subscription proceeds in the case of net subscription requests exceeding the threshold of a Sub-Fund and
deducted from the redemption proceeds in the case of net redemption requests exceeding the threshold of a Sub-Fund
including the price of shares issued or redeemed as a result of requests for conversion. Any such sum will be paid into the
account of the relevant Sub-Fund.

The table below shows the Anti-Dilution Levy amounts per Sub-Fund included in the Other income balance in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022.

31 December 2023

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 13,756
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund EUR 24,076
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund uUSD -
Fidelity World FAM Fund USD 111,179
US Equity Value FAM Fund usDh 10,727
M&G North American Value FAM Fund USD 44,038
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund USD 22
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund EUR 71,919
Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund EUR 65,234
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund USD 8,405
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2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(r) Anti-Dilution Levy (continued)

31 December 2023

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 80,889
Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund EUR 24,740
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund EUR 417,539
Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund EUR -
M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund EUR 28,635
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 73,535
European Equity FAM Fund EUR 94,420
Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund EUR 39,232
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund uUSD 16
Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund EUR -
Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund usDh -
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund EUR 18,658
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund EUR 3,431
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR 124,902
European High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR 45
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund USD 44,161
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund uUSD 341,560
Flexible Income FAM Fund EUR -
Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund usDh 4
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund usDh -
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund CNH -
Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund USD 4,616
Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund USD 157,126
European STARS Equity FAM Fund EUR -
Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund usDh 39,681
North American STARS Equity FAM Fund USD 1
Global STARS Equity FAM Fund USD -
Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund EUR 40
Medtech FAM Fund uUSD -
Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund usDh -
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund USD 25,563
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund usDh 13,021
Banor Club Fineco AM Fund EUR -

31 December 2022

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 11,123
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund EUR 161,186
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund uUSD -
Fidelity World FAM Fund USD 17,123
US Equity Value FAM Fund uUSD 33,492
M&G North American Value FAM Fund USD 42,955
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund USD -
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund EUR 20,303
Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund EUR -
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund USD 17,129

165



FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

2. Material Accounting Policies (continued)
2.1 Accounting Policies (continued)

(r) Anti-Dilution Levy (continued)

31 December 2022

Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Ccy Amount

Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 279,950
Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund EUR 10,434
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund EUR 905,916
Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund EUR 9,217
M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund EUR 13,569
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 148,817
European Equity FAM Fund EUR 94,978
Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund EUR 40,284
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund usDh -
Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund EUR -
Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR 292
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund uUSD 824
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund EUR 5,855
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund EUR -
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund EUR 12,911
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR 134,655
European High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR 12,170
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund uUSD 50,055
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund uUSD 34,058
Flexible Income FAM Fund EUR 17,333
Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund usDh -
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund usDh -
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund CNH -
Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund USD 13,196
Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund USD 169,469
European STARS Equity FAM Fund EUR -
Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund usDh 59,732
North American STARS Equity FAM Fund USD -
Global STARS Equity FAM Fund USD -
Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund EUR -
Medtech FAM Fund uUSD -
Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund usDh -
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund USD 14,579
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund uUSD 21,474
Banor Club Fineco AM Fund EUR -
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3. Interest Income

31 December 2023

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD
12,244,043 11,040,364 - 1 - - 18,400,839
807,164 1,078,362 747,327 2,570,371 823,459 648,881 1,346,181
13,051,207 12,118,726 747,327 2,570,372 823,459 648,881 19,747,020
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond  Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR
5,963,613 - 8,912,174 8,062,449 9,739,813 2,054,819 1,266,252
1,581,241 86,580 234,972 255,643 711,329 853,503 93,966
7,544,854 86,580 9,147,146 8,318,092 10,451,142 2,908,322 1,360,218
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
16,120,126 7,234,078 - - - 2,546,280 55
6,918,938 130,285 123,701 345,089 374,732 145,113 568,360
23,039,064 7,364,363 123,701 345,089 374,732 2,691,393 568,415
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3. Interest Income (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

8,083,557 3,112,132 - 11,306,100 419,795 2,003,272 5,736,352

195,263 130,803 272,068 567,208 442,993 63,640 77,294

8,278,820 3,242,935 272,068 11,873,308 862,788 2,066,912 5,813,646
Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH

3,911,053 5,914,551 7,414,547 2,340,113 15 - 22,038

148,231 153,434 105,251 67,021 534,374 555,009 175,917

4,059,284 6,067,985 7,519,798 2,407,134 534,389 555,009 197,955
Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

- - - - - 109 -

90,996 193,045 99,868 515,736 329,112 93,403 150,700

90,996 193,045 99,868 515,736 329,112 93,512 150,700
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3. Interest Income (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Bond interest
Other interest income

31 December 2022

Bond interest
Other interest income

Bond interest
Other interest income

Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage Banor Club
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund Fineco AM Fund
USD USD USD USD EUR
- - - - 1,930
243,548 333,539 163,584 128,186 13,349
243,548 333,539 163,584 128,186 15,279
Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD
4,631,165 6,613,059 6,467 - - - 16,316,389
26,078 183,061 257,308 696,725 295,458 192,013 425,844
4,657,243 6,796,120 263,775 696,725 295,458 192,013 16,742,233
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR
7,556,019 - 8,175,540 3,763,895 4,870,266 1,716,241 1,130,591
1,725,725 6,672 98,640 66,337 54,250 118,812 48,783
9,281,744 6,672 8,274,180 3,830,232 4,924,516 1,835,053 1,179,374
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31 December 2022 (continued)

M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity

Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM

Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund

EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Bond interest 15,087,391 4,805,120 - - - 2,296,170 23,308
Other interest income 5,822,144 126,819 12,603 47,168 87,587 90,966 87,996
20,909,535 4,931,939 12,603 47,168 87,587 2,387,136 111,304

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield

Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund

EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR
Bond interest 5,100,037 2,943,793 - 7,521,710 739,257 1,681,013 6,632,185
Other interest income 16,432 89,161 43,184 1,310,260 706,259 8,037 7,603
5,116,469 3,032,954 43,184 8,831,970 1,445,516 1,689,050 6,639,788

Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China

European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares

Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities

Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund

EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH
Bond interest 3,675,045 5,496,850 9,624,355 6,172,550 - - -
Other interest income 78,637 123,449 28,179 29,000 393,025 258,285 24,683
3,753,682 5,620,299 9,652,534 6,201,550 393,025 258,285 24,683
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3. Interest Income (continued)

31 December 2022 (continued)

Other interest income

Other interest income

4. Other Expenses
31 December 2023

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
26,065 21,995 5,341 112,652 85,131 8,395 26,527
26,065 21,995 5,341 112,652 85,131 8,395 26,527
Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
USD USD USD USD
70,852 140,258 20,912 12,871
70,852 140,258 20,912 12,871
Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD
1,249 446 - 836 539 - -
438 101 202 466 296 - 161
41,315 49,823 72,434 119,865 71,660 33,184 53,732
43,002 50,370 72,636 121,167 72,495 33,184 53,893
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4. Other Expenses (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

- - - 1,405 - 78 239

362 498 149 232 481 267 455

14,478 33,948 22,676 31,014 30,552 18,327 14,526

14,840 34,446 22,825 32,651 31,033 18,672 15,220
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

- 1,316 - 10,499 4,856 6,762 1,075

109 186 425 65 - 451 308

67,559 12,396 34,201 62,878 39,033 14,729 20,282

67,668 13,898 34,626 73,442 43,889 21,942 21,665

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond  Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

12,316 7,961 4,101 3,010 5,166 8,582 2,645

185 369 253 127 367 455 227

16,843 18,650 49,520 20,521 30,712 11,374 8,021

29,344 26,980 53,874 23,658 36,245 20,411 11,493
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4. Other Expenses (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH
Organisational costs 3,521 5,186 9,268 1,995 4,907 - -
Regulatory fees 690 330 175 218 165 101 9,944
Sundry fees 19,533 1,252 3,161 38,004 29,498 51,356 536,305
23,744 6,768 12,604 40,217 34,570 51,457 546,249
Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
Organisational costs 650 5,383 - 5,336 - - -
Regulatory fees 2,532 2,464 2,146 2,258 2,419 2,326 1,824
Sundry fees 15,706 88,218 18,934 51,256 50,852 46,306 20,353
18,888 96,065 21,080 58,850 53,271 48,632 22,177
Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage Banor Club
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund Fineco AM Fund
USD USD USD USD EUR
Organisational costs - - 6,069 12,466 -
Regulatory fees 2,103 1,901 2,078 2,434 55
Sundry fees 29,473 26,873 10,582 12,883 390
31,576 28,774 18,729 27,783 445
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4. Other Expenses (continued)

31 December 2022

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD

3,842 1,030 2,444 - 3,155 1,622 2,477

1,152 1,044 956 1,821 1,407 1,930 875

32,465 52,313 63,822 167,913 66,866 73,333 38,329

37,459 54,387 67,222 169,734 71,428 76,885 41,681
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond  Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

1,453 1,120 1,908 4,702 3,060 1,511 1,587

1,159 1,111 119 1,209 989 1,148 989

28,408 23,246 28,248 13,294 9,062 14,018 5,050

31,020 25,477 30,275 19,205 13,111 16,677 7,626
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

4,447 4,168 1,591 6,183 4,418 3,870 1,904

1,233 1,243 1,315 1,622 2,169 994 1,109

79,936 33,699 62,652 92,634 81,238 6,087 45,478

85,616 39,110 65,558 100,439 87,825 10,951 48,491
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4. Other Expenses (continued)
31 December 2022 (continued)

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Organisational costs
Regulatory fees
Sundry fees

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond  Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

6,991 4,839 3,374 2,740 4,658 4,517 2,357

1,169 979 1,011 1,146 1,273 982 1,035

64,159 12,375 43,956 56,815 56,802 822 20,781

72,319 18,193 48,341 60,701 62,733 6,321 24,173
Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH

2,196 2,946 - 7,880 5,315 2,790 18,639

1,053 890 888 1,200 2,283 2,750 24,531

12,500 22,895 15,667 56,276 31,723 335,398 310,239

15,749 26,731 16,555 65,356 39,321 340,938 353,409
Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

2,217 4,181 6,878 8,999 7,866 13,039 7,507

5,975 6,501 5,627 6,461 6,447 6,370 6,614

19,434 75,967 28,744 52,007 49,524 50,232 28,897

27,626 86,649 41,249 67,467 63,837 69,641 43,018
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4. Other Expenses (continued)
31 December 2022 (continued)

Sustainable

Future Changing  Morgan Stanley

Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage

Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund

USD USD USD USD
Organisational costs 7,900 12,338 10,898 11,303
Regulatory fees 7,086 6,806 6,650 6,509
Sundry fees 33,083 29,561 56,929 16,786
48,069 48,705 74,477 34,598

5. Transaction Costs

The below table represents the total transaction costs included within broker fees for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022.

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR - 78,999
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund EUR - 102,376
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund uUSD 200,053 281,155
Fidelity World FAM Fund uUSD 614,509 922,158
US Equity Value FAM Fund USD 434,994 263,853
M&G North American Value FAM Fund USD 88,102 66,981
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund USD 105,343 57,723
Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund EUR 175,323 190,577
Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund EUR 74,857 37,845
Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund USD - 799
Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 66,994 62,742
Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund EUR 42,090 11,864
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund EUR 167,461 129,280
Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund EUR 16,528 10,860
M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund EUR - 435,916
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund EUR 181,816 142,459
European Equity FAM Fund EUR 560,467 1,141,344
Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund EUR 471,932 352,867
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5. Transaction Costs (continued)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Fineco AM Global Equity Fund uUSD 455,608 431,986
Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund EUR 37,570 5,103
Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund EUR 28,990 126,147
Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR 112,981 58,939
Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR 51,942 24,888
Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund USD 221,850 265,031
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund EUR 217,338 19,824
Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund EUR - 54,263
Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund EUR 55,553 76,819
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR - -
European High Yield Bond FAM Fund EUR - 9
Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund USD 37,528 3,595
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund USD 15,411 10,068
Flexible Income FAM Fund EUR 43,336 538,300
Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund USD 560,677 1,229,198
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund USD 324,259 322,823
JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund CNH 2,407,609 1,557,888
Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund USD 16,687 41,829
Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund USD 462,288 415,737
European STARS Equity FAM Fund EUR 118,932 173,280
Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund USD 94,545 115,055
North American STARS Equity FAM Fund uUSD 30,157 30,897
Global STARS Equity FAM Fund USD 114,527 128,343
Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund EUR 56,949 101,456
Medtech FAM Fund USD 39,940 101,296
Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund USD 120,697 224,794
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund USD 86,399 143,691
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund uUSD 20,015 14,191
Banor Club Fineco AM Fund EUR 16,837 -
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6. Interest and Other Assets

31 December 2023

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD

7,218,123 4,709,259 - - - - 4,831,083

- - 568,087 707,899 452,258 320,898 -

96,770 114,556 54,539 179,179 36,912 33,596 84,674

7,314,893 4,823,815 622,626 887,078 489,170 354,494 4,915,757
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond  Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

2,069,132 - 2,827,228 4,147,262 4,421,474 1,411,120 661,261

- 139,095 - - - - -

34,924 8,889 6,819 13,910 58,282 7,527 1,038

2,104,056 147,984 2,834,047 4,161,172 4,479,756 1,418,647 662,299
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

5,266,861 3,887,567 - - - 1,429,087 -

- - - 665,308 660,267 - 57,968

57,476 10,243 8,430 41,447 19,279 11,979 27,578

5,324,337 3,897,810 8,430 706,755 679,546 1,441,066 85,546
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6. Interest and Other Assets (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Dividends receivable
Other assets

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

4,321,281 1,796,399 - 2,796,099 86,051 985,098 2,226,332

- - 398,282 - 196,982 - -

3,817 3,112 21,775 41,761 30,169 1,659 8,981

4,325,098 1,799,511 420,057 2,837,860 313,202 986,757 2,235,313
Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH

1,291,662 2,244,347 2,140,191 728,050 - - -

- - - 99,558 89,475 610,597 -

18,133 8,714 68,030 4,999 26,356 25,130 31,910

1,309,795 2,253,061 2,208,221 832,607 115,831 635,727 31,910
Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR

27,411 1,472,797 140,989 65,114 255,296 274,702 14,490

19,880 18,133 11,669 39,225 21,321 19,048 5,326

47,291 1,490,930 152,658 104,339 276,617 293,750 19,816
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6. Interest and Other Assets (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

31 December 2022

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Accrued income on bonds
Dividends receivable
Other assets

Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage Banor Club
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund Fineco AM Fund
USD USD USD USD EUR
- - - - 88,335
113,908 181,225 179,680 1,207 -
13,210 14,842 10,340 27,985 13,349
127,118 196,067 190,020 29,192 101,684
Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD
3,553,920 3,471,188 - - - - 4,462,578
- - 438,564 207,223 1,048,584 344,464 -
1,677 446 - 4,817 15,527 - 21,230
3,555,597 3,471,634 438,564 212,040 1,064,111 344,464 4,483,808
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR
2,223,860 - 2,505,475 1,967,845 2,432,232 456,166 489,428
- 87,195 - - - - -
5,528 - 9,634 1,405 - 5,419 239
2,229,388 87,195 2,515,109 1,969,250 2,432,232 461,585 489,667
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6. Interest and Other Assets (continued)
31 December 2022 (continued)

M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity

Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM

Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund

EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR
Accrued income on bonds 5,320,925 2,080,245 - - - 913,897 -
Dividends receivable - - - 720,164 411,269 - 30,342
Other assets 14 1,787 - 10,499 10,657 6,762 1,075
5,320,939 2,082,032 - 730,663 421,926 920,659 31,417

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond  Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield

Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund

EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR
Accrued income on bonds 2,420,527 1,381,364 - 2,560,842 195,573 777,760 2,442,135
Dividends receivable - - 368,521 - 270,749 - -
Other assets 12,316 7,960 7,233 3,010 5,165 9,974 2,645
2,432,843 1,389,324 375,754 2,563,852 471,487 787,734 2,444,780

Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China

European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares

Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities

Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund

EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH
Accrued income on bonds 1,193,758 2,010,675 2,650,180 1,103,346 - - -
Dividends receivable - - - 31,702 223,436 779,013 -
Other assets 3,521 7,148 64,529 32,046 14,623 7,316 18,913
1,197,279 2,017,823 2,714,709 1,167,094 238,059 786,329 18,913
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6. Interest and Other Assets (continued)

31 December 2022 (continued)

Dividends receivable
Other assets

Dividends receivable
Other assets

7. Accrued Expenses

31 December 2023

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
30,977 1,411,444 40,091 - 181,946 184,921 73,464
13,714 10,344 - 60,883 - - 3,979
44,691 1,421,788 40,091 60,883 181,946 184,921 77,443
Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
USD USD USD USD
143,803 121,565 53,942 -
- 18,996 5,931 39,424
143,803 140,561 59,873 39,424
Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD
3,514 3,622 3,701 4,923 3,855 3,824 3,587
71,648 71,055 91,709 209,380 92,008 88,692 64,858
724 1,664 524 1,214 623 481 527
6,771 6,771 7,298 7,298 7,298 7,298 7,298
68,962 68,005 115,686 235,201 107,469 99,051 66,923
151,619 151,117 218,918 458,016 211,253 199,346 143,193
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

3,019 3,048 3,240 3,443 3,310 3,075 2,888

21,662 30,506 30,093 63,078 52,753 25,479 11,903

346 361 415 485 518 219 392

6,771 6,771 7,299 6,771 6,771 6,771 5,755

24,666 46,186 35,801 65,867 53,718 30,799 12,568

56,464 86,872 76,848 139,644 117,070 66,343 33,506
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

3,799 3,502 3,477 1,622 3,838 3,026 3,132

92,908 64,791 66,103 106,735 92,659 26,107 36,810

956 492 544 276 595 464 292

6,771 6,771 6,771 6,771 7,298 6,771 6,771

100,272 65,597 80,052 138,308 122,627 26,619 50,762

204,706 141,153 156,947 253,712 227,017 62,987 97,767
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

1,434 3,083 3,655 3,286 3,453 2,940 3,078

96,094 29,067 79,596 45,639 63,532 15,897 28,172

953 500 512 468 527 615 327

6,771 6,771 7,298 6,771 6,771 5,755 6,771

80,200 30,609 106,688 170,422 122,625 16,670 28,566

185,452 70,030 197,749 226,586 196,908 41,877 66,914
Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH

2,963 3,115 3,141 3,021 3,371 3,600 22,114

17,993 18,477 18,318 21,199 37,858 68,482 283,348

651 524 409 220 480 589 2,602

5,755 6,204 6,204 6,771 7,298 7,298 52,327

18,298 47,334 23,723 115,075 47,643 836,689 548,815

45,660 75,654 51,795 146,286 96,650 916,658 909,206
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
2,960 3,732 2,901 3,366 3,389 3,335 3,286
11,442 95,793 22,382 66,350 66,516 64,003 29,170
119 966 195 413 491 240 191
6,204 7,298 6,771 7,298 7,298 7,298 6,771
24,178 102,434 33,411 75,841 78,668 70,906 30,702
44,903 210,223 65,660 153,268 156,362 145,782 70,120
Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage Banor Club
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund Fineco AM Fund
USD USD USD USD EUR
3,543 3,160 3,156 4,378 55
36,858 34,975 24,600 12,222 290
307 222 116 120 1
7,298 7,298 7,298 6,204 181
36,708 209,018 147,133 14,922 8,342
84,714 254,673 182,303 37,846 8,869
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2022

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Fidelity Euro Fidelity Global M&G North Amundi Emerging
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond Dividend FAM Fidelity World US Equity Value = American Value Markets Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD USD USD USD USD

5,779 6,262 6,248 7,677 6,378 6,939 6,272

44,135 57,357 40,474 122,913 56,396 56,457 73,148

1,076 1,475 940 2,602 1,014 1,031 1,010

7,226 7,226 7,615 7,615 6,642 7,615 6,642

53,761 63,913 87,933 209,518 77,974 95,783 49,524

111,977 136,233 143,210 350,325 148,404 167,825 136,596
Emerging Fineco AM
Amundi European Markets Bond Euro Corporate Euro Short European
Amundi Strategic Equity Value Hard Currency Euro Bond FAM Fixed Income Duration Bond  Corporate Bond
Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

5,283 5,173 5,898 5,826 5,206 5,449 5,093

16,492 14,727 37,728 41,692 31,130 22,741 8,157

443 310 526 1,034 844 582 371

7,226 7,226 6,630 7,226 7,226 6,304 6,281

28,050 28,204 25,618 52,318 39,241 51,300 11,918

57,494 55,640 76,400 108,096 83,647 86,376 31,820
M&G Optimal Fineco AM Global Flexible Equity
Income FAM Schroder Euro European Equity Premium Equities Fineco AM Global Fineco AM Euro Strategy FAM
Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund Equity Fund Corp Bonds Fund Fund
EUR EUR EUR EUR USD EUR EUR

6,215 5,887 5,683 5,883 7,595 5,240 5,371

63,651 46,782 44,341 61,636 57,715 16,066 23,866

1,629 1,127 903 1,136 1,532 429 563

7,226 7,226 7,226 6,304 7,615 7,226 6,304

87,771 73,936 75,799 103,114 119,565 20,266 54,511

166,492 134,958 133,952 178,073 194,022 49,227 90,615
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2022 (continued)

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee
Directors’ fees

Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Fineco AM
Investment Grade Fineco AM Euro Fineco AM Global Invesco Global Nordea Stable

Euro Aggregate  Corporate Bond  Equities Income Total Return Performance Fineco AM Euro Euro High Yield
Bond Fund Fund Fund Bond FAM Fund FAM Fund Credit Bond Fund Bond FAM Fund
EUR EUR USD EUR EUR EUR EUR

5,838 5,348 6,206 5,546 5,804 5,153 5,345

48,510 19,350 45,678 34,417 47,418 10,353 21,230

1,141 715 872 784 1,103 471 549

7,226 7,226 7,615 6,304 7,226 6,281 6,304

133,598 25,909 84,108 70,190 110,032 13,718 35,453

196,313 58,548 144,479 117,241 171,583 35,976 68,881
Vontobel Infusive Fidelity JPMorgan China
European High Emerging Emerging Consumer Alpha Sustainable Water A-Shares
Yield Bond FAM Markets Debt Markets Debt  Flexible Income Global Leaders and Waste FAM Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Fund FAM Fund
EUR USD USD EUR USD USD CNH

5,137 5,742 5,840 5,386 6,090 6,646 33,947

14,780 10,939 31,187 17,027 29,735 38,467 182,698

278 296 455 566 596 695 2,838

5,358 5,598 6,606 6,304 6,642 7,615 51,193

10,357 33,515 29,712 50,522 43,682 275,337 2,062,035

35,910 56,090 73,800 79,805 86,745 328,760 2,332,711
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7. Accrued Expenses (continued)

31 December 2022 (continued)

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee

Directors’ fees
Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

Regulatory fees

Administration and depositary fee

Directors’ fees
Audit fees

Sundry expenses payable

8. Share Capital

Diversity and Global Listed Global Sustain  North American Global Disruptive
Inclusion FAM Infrastructure European STARS Paris Aligned STARS Equity Global STARS Opportunities
Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund FAM Fund Equity FAM Fund FAM Fund
USD USD EUR USD USD USD EUR
3,947 4,403 3,843 4,235 4,221 4,133 4,603
7,084 42,742 12,441 31,311 29,870 27,930 16,869
123 466 193 479 464 426 271
6,626 7,615 7,226 7,679 7,615 7,615 5,966
14,346 48,079 28,801 54,897 45,558 50,878 26,902
32,126 103,305 52,504 98,601 87,728 90,982 54,611
Sustainable
Future Changing  Morgan Stanley
Medtech FAM Connectivity FAM Lifestyles FAM US Advantage
Fund Fund Fund FAM Fund
USD USD USD USD
4,866 4,596 4,378 4,234
22,116 18,516 12,671 12,031
312 274 199 85
6,274 6,251 5,442 4,477
30,559 82,515 49,171 10,890
64,127 112,152 71,861 31,717

The actual value of paid up share capital of the ICAV shall at all times equal to the NAV of the ICAV after deduction of liabilities. The share capital of the ICAV shall be divided into
share capital of 5,000,000,000,000 Shares of no par value and 2 Subscriber Shares of €1.00 each and shall at all times be equal to the value for the time being of the issued share

capital of the ICAV.

Each of the Shares (with the exception of the Subscriber Shares) entitles the Shareholder to participate equally on a pro rata basis in the dividends and net assets of the relevant Sub-
Fund attributable to the relevant class in respect of which they are issued save in the case of dividends declared prior to becoming a Shareholder.

The proceeds from the issue of Shares shall be applied in the books of the ICAV to the relevant Sub-Fund and shall be used on behalf of such Sub-Fund for the acquisition of assets in
which a Sub-Fund may invest. The records and accounts of each Sub-Fund shall be maintained separately.
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8. Share Capital (continued)

The Directors reserve the right to re-designate any class of Shares from time to time, provided that Shareholders in that class shall first have been notified by the ICAV that the Shares
will be re-designated and shall have been given the opportunity to have their Shares redeemed by the ICAV, except that this requirement shall not apply where the Directors re-
designate Shares in issue in order to facilitate the creation of an additional class.

Each of the Shares entitles the holder to attend and vote at meetings of the ICAV and of the relevant Sub-Fund represented by those Shares. No class of Shares confers on the holder
there of any preferential or pre-emptive rights or any rights to participate in the profits and dividends of any other class of Shares or any voting rights in relation to matters relating
solely to any other class of Shares.

Any resolution to alter the class rights of the Shares requires the approval of three quarters of the holders of the Shares of the relevant class represented or present and voting at a
general meeting duly convened in accordance with the instrument of incorporation of the ICAV (the "Instrument").

The Instrument empowers the Directors to issue fractional shares in the ICAV. Fractional shares will be issued where any part of the subscription monies for Shares represents less
than the subscription price for one Share, provided however, that fractions shall not be less than 0.01 of a Share and shall not carry any voting rights at general meetings of the [CAV
or a Sub-Fund and the NAV of any fractional share shall be the NAV per Share adjusted in proportion to the fraction.

The movement in the number of Shares is as follows for the financial year ended 31 December 2023:

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund

Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year 329,086 2,838,880 699,725 151,586
Subscriptions of Shares 125,663 537,775 206,070 42,495
Redemptions of Shares (68,620) (519,302) (131,525) (27,648)
End of the year 386,129 2,857,353 774,270 166,433
Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund
Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year 1,017,065 1,416,650 2,324,476
Subscriptions of Shares 181,675 78,224 400,486
Redemptions of Shares (391,915) (600,934) (873,094)
End of the year 806,825 893,940 1,851,868
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fidelity World FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

US Equity Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
788,469 828,888 148 848,519 3
293,411 455,827 189 374,973 45
(123,087) (73,611) (139) (141,233) -
958,793 1,211,104 198 1,082,259 48
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
947,244 3,773,065 81 2,146,748 219,946 65
387,424 301,983 213 643,811 69,818 46
(144,067) (940,415) (188) (360,917) (42,521) (96)
1,190,601 3,134,633 106 2,429,642 247,243 15
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
362,714 1,721,080 481 712,988 139,515 302
86,317 103,661 25 168,586 44,224 53
(72,571) (374,288) (53) (188,307) (37,172) (296)
376,460 1,450,453 453 693,267 146,567 59
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M&G North American Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
2,871,921 16 594,354 77
440,997 152 136,252 59
(1,117,598) (96) (185,954) (33)
2,195,320 72 544,652 103
Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'L Class 'IH' Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution = Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
332,348 1,017,097 662,911 1,013,657 174,245
44,462 140,898 118,261 75,601 50,482
(41,329) (182,555) (99,083) (101,832) (34,481)
335,481 975,440 682,089 987,426 190,246
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
182,702 438,829 487,576 291,427
98,481 - 146,170 135,129
(41,684) (360,032) (65,583) (166,432)
239,499 78,797 568,163 260,124
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Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Euro Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
498,548 1,297 576,462 203
221,126 63 213,444 438
(79,501) (1,123) (131,402) (532)
640,173 237 658,504 109
Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'IH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
174,930 145,479 1,314,377
12,477 17,314 84,650
(26,613) (23,398) (245,773)
160,794 139,395 1,153,254
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
129,253 3,126,634 352,604 43,643
179,837 585,467 183,223 44,634
(24,813) (850,818) (71,770) (11,900)
284,277 2,861,283 464,057 76,377
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Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
108,356 2,239,856 313,031 63,927
93,262 312,196 200,447 63,555
(25,294) (293,887) (54,015) (13,443)
176,324 2,258,165 459,463 114,039
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
89,507 1,529,341 308,897
85,306 428,932 307,369
(48,437) (927,811) (182,070)
126,376 1,030,462 434,196
Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
522,582 - 125,566 40,131
- 1,955 28,663 24,686
(267,045) (380) (23,108) (5,394)
255,537 1,575 131,121 59,423
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M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
956,329 929,328 2,589,940 1,104,768
105,450 7,196 485,575 175,523
(239,802) (385,932) (367,080) (318,861)
821,977 550,592 2,708,435 961,430
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
142,499 3,598,321 467,582 94,465
45,251 263,226 74,469 16,703
(22,015) (862,189) (85,635) (15,236)
165,735 2,999,358 456,416 95,932
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
242905 2,021,891 126 752,332 89,175 11
28,844 159,649 8 173,907 35,425 4
(39,076) (620,274) (99) (182,576) (16,531) (8)
232,673 1,561,266 35 743,663 108,069 7
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Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Global Equity Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
2,130,673 10 1,178,996 425,884 24
447,168 - 314,897 83,530 -
(393,385) (1) (233,669) (126,233) (15)
2,184,456 9 1,260,224 383,181 9
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'LH' Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
166,518 2,483,460 99 576,847 96,599 1
44,366 201,750 11 108,730 30,400 -
(25,875) (630,329) (33) (98,776) (16,318) @)
185,009 2,054,881 77 586,801 110,681 -
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
47,042 1,038,563 295,141 29,886
10,739 258,308 39,529 16,040
(15,395) (178,420) (51,048) (3,762)
42,386 1,118,451 283,622 42,164
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Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
343,038 454,289 242 959,496 22
216,781 - 115 353,912 27
(55,826) (406,947) (49) (154,855) (43)
503,993 47,342 308 1,158,553 6
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution = Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
27,488 4,134,384 - 31,446
34,208 1,588,680 2,342 49,848
(16,730) (750,773) (32) (15,380)
44,966 4,972,291 2,310 65,914
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
145,338 752,794 674,661 151,376
28,082 - 84,607 18,133
(18,774) (113,042) (125,921) (24,174)
154,646 639,752 633,347 145,335
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Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
2,235,254 - 55 344,527 184,676 4
104,339 20,381 - 58,492 50,685 -
(1,571,236) (62) (24) (61,745) (49,183) 4
768,357 20,319 31 341,274 186,178 -
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Distribution Distribution  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
256,129 1,216,785 1,170,575 187,545
88,205 35,819 310,605 82,607
(41,662) (464,436) (228,842) (31,541)
302,672 788,168 1,252,338 238,611
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
749,733 1,025,471 1,555,388 270,515
96,572 833 126,940 48,512
(122,257) (469,891) (297,674) (43,851)
724,048 556,413 1,384,654 275,176
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Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European High Yield Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
38,048 665,508 179,024 24,444
8,229 9,538 39,140 2,774
(7,111) (80,547) (37,481) (2,089)
39,166 594,499 180,683 25,129
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
129,837 1,017,659 462,627 148,769
77,628 42,902 111,671 88,139
(20,102) (469,431) (81,188) (17,089)
187,363 591,130 493,110 219,819
Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
455,647 - 482,664
6,395 3,235 175,749
(462,042) - (88,924)
- 3,235 569,489
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Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Flexible Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'AH' Class 'AH' Class 'IH'
Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
36,420 76,580 118,386 29,840 754,962
6,326 12,187 12,102 18,504 110,869
(4,837) (8,045) (17,521) (6,063) (148,519)
37,909 80,722 112,967 42,281 717,312
Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'IH' Class 'LH' Class 'LH'
Distribution = Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
721,920 218,099 378,523 187,227 49,554
10,081 30,076 - 33,932 31,704
(497,115) (35,246) (67,667) (28,999) (7,458)
234,886 212,929 310,856 192,160 73,800
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
390,647 - 181 559,555 740,286 29
27,123 4,985 14 46,658 27,156 -
(88,946) (196) (49) (122,398) (161,665) (29)
328,824 4,789 146 483,815 605,777 -
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Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
692,418 1,035,200 767,268 266,704
59,422 33,958 84,004 26,603
(123,977) (625,014) (136,802) (49,215)
627,863 444,144 714,470 244,092
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
801,315 1,256,396 827,798 230,304
93,772 185,861 164,384 29,243
(159,879) (143,064) (126,652) (38,799)
735,208 1,299,193 865,530 220,748
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
605,584 1,144,092 694,904 135,484
269,127 571,251 357,631 58,575
(78,463) (1,228,769) (121,667) (28,100)
796,248 486,574 930,868 165,959
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Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
291,719 2,403 67,625 11,796 10,239
38,819 3 36,718 7,703 7,476
(44,510) (741) (14,113) (2,915) (4,527)
286,028 1,665 90,230 16,584 13,188
Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution = Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
1,629,500 10,769 2,326 901,061 174,481 113,794
801,542 1,264 - 238,190 67,232 42,538
(362,577) (956) (423) (164,400) (45,153) (40,648)
2,068,465 11,077 1,903 974,851 196,560 115,684
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
60,428 463,293 5,211 67,177 10,113
71,959 56,946 560 81,984 20,041
(20,678) (63,057) (895) (29,483) (4,382)
111,709 457,182 4,876 119,678 25,772
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Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

North American STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Global STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
1,317,855 11,761 134,374 19,001 67,943
367,416 5,244 156,295 28,668 52,838
(221,320) (975) (29,625) (4,537) (13,231)
1,463,951 16,030 261,044 43,132 107,550
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
44,695 1,430,909 11,316 50,942 30,443
39,375 857,797 991 67,754 14,874
(14,934) (288,868) (808) (13,186) (7,286)
69,136 1,999,838 11,499 105,510 38,031
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
37,560 1,166,871 12,230 44,650 26,485
25,729 721,996 1,454 53,295 23,919
(11,384) (240,091) (2,359) (16,024) (8,685)
51,905 1,648,776 11,325 81,921 41,719
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Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Medtech FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
108,606 705,488 9,234 133,854
83,840 160,228 1,336 112,909
(18,186) (233,287) (2,332) (34,180)
174,260 632,429 8,238 212,583
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
143,292 703,686 11,069 185,475 36,316
29,943 302,346 1,286 76,913 23,008
(31,974) (438,423) (4,937) (33,588) (11,523)
141,261 567,609 7,418 228,800 47,801
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
110,977 664,114 9,468 144,693 17,574
49,322 205,775 1,137 103,677 24,619
(29,124) (316,288) (3,494) (31,223) (9,821)
131,175 553,601 7,111 217,147 32,372
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Banor Club Fineco AM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2023
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
31,599 366,722 4,683 39,810 5,372
85,135 232,027 1,724 121,956 38,744
(18,531) (129,024) (338) (14,382) (13,609)
98,203 469,725 6,069 147,384 30,507
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'AH' Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
102,119 348,109 1,303 151,233 50,070 74,352
95,282 41,151 2 253,918 99,700 149,479
(42,765) (254,430) (1,304) (66,980) (25,357) (49,762)
154,636 134,830 1 338,171 124,413 174,069
Class 'A’ Class 'A1' Class 'I" Class 'J'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
16,021 10 150,030 504
16,021 10 150,030 504
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FAM Series UCITS ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of Shares is as follows for the financial year ended 31 December 2022:

Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
309,408 2,644,452 679,607 159,603
110,677 514,025 195,290 29,999
(90,999) (319,597) (175,172) (38,016)
329,086 2,838,880 699,725 151,586
Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
1,112,958 2,449,657 2,534,127
346,361 627,559 813,025
(442,254) (1,660,566) (1,022,676)
1,017,065 1,416,650 2,324,476
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
605,686 808,450 93 670,531 14
268,666 143,443 59 525,661 -
(85,883) (123,005) 4) (347,673) (11
788,469 828,888 148 848,519 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Fidelity World FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

US Equity Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

M&G North American Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
632,591 3,656,931 330 1,575,620 154,407 60
407,280 779,857 38 833,980 86,456 5
(92,627) (663,723) (287) (262,852) (20,917) -
947,244 3,773,065 81 2,146,748 219,946 65
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
162,640 1,426,283 455 360,847 49,318 202
251,988 493,927 43 512,190 123,365 125
(51,914) (199,130) (17) (160,049) (33,168) (25)
362,714 1,721,080 481 712,988 139,515 302
Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
2,071,509 47 448,974 40
1,105,116 23 315,620 39
(304,704) (54) (170,240) 2)
2,871,921 16 594,354 77
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Amundi Emerging Markets Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Amundi Strategic Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Amundi European Equity Value FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'L Class 'IH' Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution = Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
334,469 962,534 554,056 981,499 164,127
58,074 209,947 195,261 132,370 47,308
(60,195) (155,384) (86,4006) (100,212) (37,190)
332,348 1,017,097 662,911 1,013,657 174,245
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
182,913 648,055 498,578 494216
50,735 214 96,745 326,402
(50,946) (209,440) (107,747) (529,191)
182,702 438,829 487,576 291,427
Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
507,412 1,196 461,258 125
14,742 111 256,664 82
(23,6006) (10) (141,460) 4
498,548 1,297 576,462 203
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)

Emerging Markets Bond Hard Currency FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Euro Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Euro Corporate Fixed Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'IH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
193,795 158,320 1,205,932
19,082 22,252 254,559
(37,947) (35,093) (146,114)
174,930 145,479 1,314,377
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
61,576 3,486,577 345,815 38,480
85,919 1,144,153 72,234 15,686
(18,242) (1,504,096) (65,445) (10,523)
129,253 3,126,634 352,604 43,643
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
107,672 2,440,374 288,829 50,097
25,942 558,790 102,801 25,274
(25,258) (759,308) (78,599) (11,444)
108,356 2,239,856 313,031 63,927
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Euro Short Duration Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM European Corporate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

M&G Optimal Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
71,303 2,885,002 215,670
71,974 655,895 197,378
(53,770) (2,011,556) (104,151)
89,507 1,529,341 308,897
Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'L
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares
624,698 123,741 27,079
- 24,070 18,937
(102,116) (22,245) (5,885)
522,582 125,566 40,131
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
981,506 1,305,680 2,661,426 1,153,198
175,078 23,260 351,033 316,329
(200,255) (399,612) (422,519) (364,759)
956,329 929,328 2,589,940 1,104,768
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Schroder Euro Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Global Premium Equities Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
146,659 4,011,062 488,280 101,309
32,109 552,444 94,114 22,078
(36,269) (965,185) (114,812) (28,922)
142,499 3,598,321 467,582 94,465
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
194,199 1,774,576 341 522,358 53,414 13
87,970 487,045 132 316,400 44,782 9
(39,264) (239,730) (347) (86,426) (9,021) (11)
242,905 2,021,891 126 752,332 89,175 11
Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
2,026,995 56 605,454 186,313 241
445,330 2 729,483 353,837 4
(341,652) (48) (155,941) (114,266) (221)
2,130,673 10 1,178,996 425,884 24
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Fineco AM Global Equity Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Euro Corp Bonds Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Flexible Equity Strategy FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'LH' Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
144,092 2,537,193 96 521,491 84,057 1
49,411 516,665 3 144,585 29,568 -
(26,985) (570,398) - (89,229) (17,026) -
166,518 2,483,460 99 576,847 96,599 1
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
44913 1,033,862 331,993 25,544
15,840 146,948 39,596 8,197
(13,711) (142,247) (76,448) (3,855)
47,042 1,038,563 295,141 29,886
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
283,992 626,283 149 889,362 5
92,667 - 102 184,515 17
(33,621) (171,994) 9) (114,381) -
343,038 454,289 242 959,496 22
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8. Share Capital (continued)

Fineco AM Investment Grade Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Euro Corporate Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Global Equities Income Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
- 3,776,448 -
27,488 791,164 32,490
- (433,228) (1,044)
27,488 4,134,384 31,446
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
142,355 966,671 749,253 155,428
33,318 17,305 103,172 37,117
(30,335) (231,182) (177,764) (41,169)
145,338 752,794 674,661 151,376
Class 'I" Class 'K’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
1,711,587 55 288,218 81,829 2
649,602 - 131,551 120,557 2
(125,935) - (75,242) (17,710) -
2,235,254 55 344,527 184,676 4
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Invesco Global Total Return Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Nordea Stable Performance FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Fineco AM Euro Credit Bond Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Distribution Distribution  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
191,083 1,452,954 919,148 173,031
108,888 39,153 430,940 48,290
(43,842) (275,322) (179,513) (33,776)
256,129 1,216,785 1,170,575 187,545
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
522,712 1,398,740 1,317,301 172,748
308,577 25,733 451,757 124,158
(81,556) (399,002) (213,670) (26,391)
749,733 1,025,471 1,555,388 270,515
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
37,803 838,316 182,606 20,594
12,609 22,261 45,437 8,799
(12,364) (195,069) (49,019) (4,949)
38,048 665,508 179,024 24,444

213



FAM Series UCITS ICAV
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Euro High Yield Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European High Yield Bond FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
125,083 1,038,087 455,052 125,692
35,903 408,389 102,381 42,919
(31,149) (428,817) (94,806) (19,842)
129,837 1,017,659 462,627 148,769
Class 'I" Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares
589,494 440,735
- 160,466
(133,847) (118,537)
455,647 482,664
Class 'A' Class 'L’ Class 'AH' Class 'AH' Class 'IH'
Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
33,677 63,518 125,672 28,550 709,086
8,653 21,299 19,938 7,876 155,587
(5,910) (8,237) (27,224) (6,586) (109,711)
36,420 76,580 118,386 29,840 754,962
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Vontobel Emerging Markets Debt FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Flexible Income FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Infusive Consumer Alpha Global Leaders FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'IH' Class 'LH' Class 'LH'
Distribution = Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
643,495 233,067 488,615 190,671 33,928
147,433 32,463 - 29,505 19,874
(69,008) (47,431) (110,092) (32,949) (4,248)
721,920 218,099 378,523 187,227 49,554
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'K' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'K’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares GBP Shares
420,218 275,363 176 606,878 1,242,242 29
49,194 17,889 5 87,600 441,534 -
(78,765) (293,252) - (134,923) (943,490) -
390,647 - 181 559,555 740,286 29
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
680,816 1,126,565 738,306 280,107
126,811 424915 152,165 51,629
(115,209) (516,280) (123,203) (65,032)
692,418 1,035,200 767,268 266,704
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Fidelity Sustainable Water and Waste FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

JPMorgan China A-Shares Opportunities FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Diversity and Inclusion FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
648,349 986,564 669,972 212,367
247,106 442,570 242,559 58,899
(94,140) (172,738) (84,733) (40,962)
801,315 1,256,396 827,798 230,304
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'L Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
221,699 833,338 242,467 42,384
420,294 628,668 501,950 103,591
(36,409) (317,914) (49,513) (10,491)
605,584 1,144,092 694,904 135,484
Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
232,533 2,778 2,851 468 1,321
113,340 157 66,948 11,654 9,505
(54,154) (532) (2,174) (326) (587)
291,719 2,403 67,625 11,796 10,239
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Global Listed Infrastructure FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

European STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Global Sustain Paris Aligned FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution = Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
297,787 7,774 - 5,498 729 1,646
1,360,718 3,044 2,326 933,325 180,641 120,052
(29,005) (49) - (37,762) (6,889) (7,904)
1,629,500 10,769 2,326 901,061 174,481 113,794
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
1,946 174,260 5,420 593 54
62,420 364,370 216 71,477 10,977
(3,938) (75,337) (425) (4,893) (918)
60,428 463,293 5,211 67,177 10,113
Class 'I" Class 'J' Class 'L’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
568,210 11,317 2,325 835 1,251
787,895 1,017 142,153 19,382 69,604
(38,250) (573) (10,104) (1,216) (2,912)
1,317,855 11,761 134,374 19,001 67,943
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8. Share Capital (continued)
North American STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Global STARS Equity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Global Disruptive Opportunities FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
2,127 704,590 9,708 1,008 485
46,256 807,350 1,982 56,166 31,000
(3,688) (81,031) (374) (6,232) (1,042)
44,695 1,430,909 11,316 50,942 30,443
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
- 531,392 10,602 - -
39,645 664,751 1,779 46,065 27,930
(2,085) (29,272) (151) (1,415) (1,445)
37,560 1,166,871 12,230 44,650 26,485
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares
112,241 795,922 10,276 142,202
(3,635) (90,434) (1,042) (8,348)
108,606 705,488 9,234 133,854
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

8. Share Capital (continued)
Medtech FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Sustainable Future Connectivity FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Changing Lifestyles FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
151,561 725,549 11,083 191,966 40,847
(8,269) (21,863) (14) (6,491) (4,531)
143,292 703,686 11,069 185,475 36,316
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
117,116 714,719 9,964 154,309 17,834
(6,139) (50,605) (496) (9,616) (260)
110,977 664,114 9,468 144,693 17,574
Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares

32,468 475,151 8,083 42,718 5,697

(869) (108,429) (3,400) (2,908) (325)

31,599 366,722 4,683 39,810 5,372
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8. Share Capital (continued)
Morgan Stanley US Advantage FAM Fund

Number of Shares outstanding 31 December 2022
Beginning of the year

Subscriptions of Shares

Redemptions of Shares

End of the year

9. Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value Per Share
Fidelity Euro Bond FAM Fund

NAYV at 31 December 2023
NAV at 31 December 2022
NAYV at 31 December 2021
NAYV per share at 31 December 2023
NAYV per share at 31 December 2022
NAYV per share at 31 December 2021

Fidelity Euro Short Term Bond FAM Fund

NAV at 31 December 2023
NAV at 31 December 2022
NAYV at 31 December 2021
NAYV per share at 31 December 2023
NAYV per share at 31 December 2022
NAYV per share at 31 December 2021

Class 'A' Class 'I' Class 'J’ Class 'L’ Class 'AH' Class 'LH'
Accumulation  Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
135,845 405,993 3,373 162,881 51,212 82,632
(33,726) (57,884) (2,070) (11,648) (1,142) (8,280)
102,119 348,109 1,303 151,233 50,070 74,352
Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’ Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation Distribution
Shares Shares Shares Shares
EUR EUR EUR EUR
36,417,815 279,318,326 74,600,067 15,524,366
28,918,769 256,536,941 62,564,781 13,335,454
33,822,509 294,935,630 75,288,937 17,498,621
94.3151 97.7542 96.3489 93.2769
87.8760 90.3655 89.4133 87.9729
109.3137 111.5299 110.7830 109.6382
Class 'A' Class 'I" Class 'L’
Accumulation  Accumulation  Accumulation
Shares Shares Shares
EUR EUR EUR
80,672,587 90,865,733 186,659,496
97,592,248 137,639,472 224,509,913
113,835,512 252,690,398 260,508,236
99.9877 101.6463 100.7953
95.9548 97.1584 96.5852
102.2819 103.1534 102.8000
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9. Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value Per Share (continued)

Fidelity Global Dividend FAM Fund

NAYV at 31 December 2023
NAYV at 31 December 2022
NAYV at 31 December 2021
NAYV per share at 31 December 2023
NAYV per share at 31 December 2022
NAYV per share at 31 December 2021

Fidelity World FAM Fund

NAYV at 31 December 2023
NAYV at 31 December 2022
NAYV at 31 December 2021
NAYV per share at 31 December 2023
NAYV per share at 31 December 2022
NAYV per share at 31 December 2021

US Equity Value FAM Fund

NAYV at 31 December 2023
NAYV at 31 December 2022
NAYV at 31 December 20